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9,577 101 (53) - (491) 9,134
IT 14,097 1 - - G377) 13,721
8,393 2 - - (1,243) 7,153
4,039 (3,884) - - - 155
250 - (130) - (121) -
( 1,009 139 - - (1,716) (567)
12,240 3,641 183 - 3,749 19,812
’ 3,120 1,085 76 - 969 5,250
9,119 2,556 107 - 2,780 14,562
- 48 - - (48) - -
32 - - - - 32
9,135 2,556 107 48) 2,780 14,530
1 1.42 0.40 0.02 (0.01) 0.43 2.26
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@) ()
2013
GAAP GAAP
( 1 ) a a a a
$ 51,584 $ - $ - $ - $ (132) $51,452
9,586 23 (116) . (220) 9,273
IT 14,355 8 ®) . (183) 14,172
6,678 3 . . 27 6,554
4,599 (4,438) . . . 161
1,182 - (252) - (930) -
« ) - (532) 60 . . 636 164
15,716 4,344 376 - 692 21,128
° 4,306 1,198 () . 313 5,810
11,410 3,146 383 - 379 15,318
- 10,662 . - (10,662) . .
69 _ . (39) . 30
22,003 3,146 383 (10,623) 379 15,288
1 3.19 0.46 0.06  (1.54)  0.05 2.22
@ GAAP GAAP
(b)  GAAP 2015 24.0 2014 26.5 2013 27.5
2014 2015
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GAAP GAAP
( ) 12 31
2015 2014 2013
©) $ 3,540 $ 3,742 $ 4,367
413 (101) (23)
- 3,953 3,641 4,344
b (1,110) (1,085) (1,198)
- 2,843 2,556 3,146
©) 479 50 108
©) 123 - -
©) 218 80 144
- C)) 75 53 124
- 894 183 376
e (303) (76) 7
- 591 107 383
- ™ (k) (48) (10,662)
- - - 39
- (1)) (48) (10,623)
© 333 121 930
- () 251 478 398
O) 878 - -
@ 491 - -
® - 1,163 -
1 m - 215 -
m - - (1,342)
- m 968 999 21
- - (459)
©) 787 440 836
) 282 168 -
® - - 18
@ 332 165 290
- 4,321 3,749 692
) (949) (969) (313)
- 3,372 2,780 379
$ 6,795 $5,394 $ (6,715)
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2015 9 3

2015 2014
(116 ) IT (8

2014

2015 2014

2013 6 24

2013

2D

(145

2014

I (141 ) (83
I (156 ) (127

) IT

)

CENCOEX 6.3

36

()
72

IT 419 2015

2014 11 KGaA
PD-L1
850

309

2014 IRS 2014 3
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(m) 2013
( ) - 6 4
« ) -
" C ) - C ) - 6
4 « ) -
(o) ( ) - 2015 2014
2014
® 19.8
2013
(G - 6 4 « ) -
(q) 2015 (149 ) ( ) - (473
) 2014 (198 ) (238 )
IT 21 ) ( ) - (103 )
2013 (132 ) (105 ) IT
(26 ) ( ) - (291 ) 2015
221 ( ) -
239 ( ) -
173 2013
40 Laboratério Teuto Brasileiro S.A. Teuto
2014
55 2014
272
237 2013
132 116
Q)
2015
2015
2014
Teuto 2013
3 IRS 2014 3
1
2013 2006 IRS
430 ()
)
)
Teuto Teuto
6 5A
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GIP
VoC
GEP 3
6 18
GAAP GAAP
GIP(a) VOC(a) P © © ©
( ) (b) (@
2015
$ 13,954 $ 12,803 $ 26,758 $ 21,587 $ 506 $ 48,851 $ - $48,851
1,561 2,089 3,650 4,486 884 9,021 627 9,648
11.2 16.3 13.6 20.8 * 18.5 * 19.7
IT 3,611 3,195 6,807 3,572 3,945 14,324 485 14,809
1,987 1,043 3,030 758 3,865 7,653 37 7,690
46 48 94 36 - 130 3,598 3,728
- - - - - - 1,152 1,152
« ) - (1,008) 79  (1,087) (150) 827 (409) 3,269 2,860
$7,757 $ 6,507 $ 14,264 $ 12,885 $ (9,016) $ 18,133 $ (9.168) $ 8,965
GAAP GAAP
GIP(a) VOC(a) CEP © @ ©
( ) (b) @
2014
$ 13,861 $ 10,144 $ 24,005 $ 25,149 $ 253 $ 49,406 $ 198 $ 49,605
1,858 1,991 3,848 4,570 716 9,134 443 9,577
13.4 19.6 16.0 18.2 * 18.5 * 19.3
IT 3,606 2,556 6,162 3,903 3,655 13,721 377 14,097
1,625 925 2,549 657 3,946 7,153 1,241 8,393
45 24 69 85 - 155 3,884 4,039
- - - - - - 250 250
« ) - (1,052) (44) (1,096) (265) 794 (567) 1,577 1,009
$ 7,780 $ 4,692 $ 12,472 $ 16,199 $ (8,859) $ 19,812 $ (7,573) $ 12,240

60/382



EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E05856)
OooooOodd
GAAP GAAP
GIP(a) VOC(a) o © o ©
( (b) (@)
2013 f
$ 14,317 $ 9,285 $ 23,602 $ 27,619 $ 232 $ 51,452 $ 132 $ 51,584
1,833 1,843 3,675 4,732 866 9,273 313 9,586
12.8 19.8 15.6 17.1 * 18.0 * 18.6
IT 3,194 2,326 5,520 4,714 3,938 14,172 183 14,355
1,242 912 2,154 737 3,663 6,554 124 6,678
45 13 58 100 3 161 4,438 4,599
- 6 6 - ) - 1,182 1,182
« ) (545) (3D) (576) (216) 957 164 (696) (532)
$ 8,549 $ 4,216 $ 12,765 $ 17,552 $ (9,189) $ 21,128 $ (5,412) $ 15,716
@
() GIP VOoC
©
2015
PCS(i) WRD( )
( ) () ()
$ 506 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 506
396 - - 20 468 884
IT 13 2 149 3,711 71 3,945
3 2,945 29 878 11 3,865
- - - 3 ®) -
( (6)) an - 817 90 827
$ 96 $ (2,870) $ @) $ (5,430) $ (636) $ (9,016)
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2014
PCS(i) WRD( )
) ) Q) Q)
$ 253 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 253
165 - - 100 451 716
IT 19 - 144 3,454 37 3,655
3 3,056 27 850 12 3,946
« ) - ®3) (66) - 795 67 794
$ 69 $(2,989) $ (171) $ (5,200) $ (567) $ (8,859)
2013
PCS(i) WRD( )
) = ) Q)
$ 232 $ - $ - $ 1 $ - $ 232
142 - - 143 582 866
IT 14 1 146 3,699 78 3,938
3 2,799 23 823 16 3,663
- 2 - - 1 3
- - - - ®) ©)
« ) - (O (66) 1 1,025 () 957
$ 75 $(2,735) $ (169) $ (5,689) $ (671) $ (9,189)
PCS - (PCS)
2015 PCS
WRD - (WRD) (R&D)
WRD
WRD
- ( ) 2013
2015
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2015 ()
PCS () ( 831
« ) - ) ( 104
« D )
GIP voC GEP
WRD/
IT 55 -57 17 -19 24 -26
49 -53 35 -38 12 -14
( ) * * *
WRD/ 48 -52 35 -38 13 -15
/
(2 H)-4 )y (@ )1 118 -120
IT 27 -29 24 -26 44 -48
46 -50 37 -40 13 -15
( ) * * *
/ 26 -29 22 -25 46 -49
WRD/ /
(2 H)-14 ) (O ) 118 -120
IT 28 -30 24 -26 43 -47
48 -52 35 -38 13 -15
( ) * * *
WRD/ / 34 -37 27 -30 34 -37
*
Cc ) - 97
WRD/ - WRD
R&D
R&D
(©)
® ) ) )
GAAP
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12 31
( ) 2015 2014 2013 15/14 14/13
$ 6,454 $ 4,480 $ 3,965 44 13
3,395 3,446 3,342 (€)) 3
2,954 2,218 1,978 33 12
VOoC $ 12,803 $ 10,144 $ 9,285 26 9
2015 2014
2015 2014 26 2015 34
o 2015 2014 44 2015
51 2015
87 2014 3 ACIP 65
13 2015
18
2015 2014 9
2015
2015 2014 7
2015 2014 10 12
22
o 2015 2014 33 2015 2
Ibrance 43
2014 2015 10 2015
2014 375 397
22
o 2015 2014 1 2014
5 24HR 2015 5
2015 2014 6
2015 2014 943
909 7 11

65/382



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog

2015 2014 3.3
2015 2014

2015 IT 2014 25
13 Ibrance

2015 2014 13
KGaA PD-L1 Ibrance
Trumenba 13

2015 2014

2015 2014 14 2014 GEP 7
2015 7

o 2014 12 2015 2015 1
2014 8
Inspra 2015 25

0 2015 160

0 2015 160
0 2015 110

o 2015 2 2015
160

2015 GEP 2014 75 71

2015 2014 2.6

2015 2014 2

2015 IT 2014 8
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FDA ( ANDA )
ANDA NDA
ANDA ANDA
1
FDA FDA
FDA
FDA
NDA  BLA
FDA
6
12
4

FDA 2015

FDA

FDA

FDA  FFDCA FDA  FFDCA
3 I 1
I FDA 510(K)
510(k) FDA
FDA
FDA 510(k)
510(k) FDA
FDA FDA 510(K)
FDA 510(k)

FDA 510(k)

68/382



EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog
FDA FDA
FDA
FDA
FDA
FDA FTC FDA
FDA
FDA FDA
FDA
FDA
340B
D
B
3 1 - 6
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FDA EMA
2
CFDA
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CFDA
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EMA
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WTO-TRIPS
8 6
/EU
EU 2015
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100
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2016 2 18 6.3 10.0 SIMADI
3 7
C D C D
6 TE
11
()
) ) )
1PR&D
IPR&D

88/382



EDINETOOOO

OO0O0O000O00O0(E05856)
ooooodo
2016
plc
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R&D
R&D R&D
R&D
6
R&D
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(www.pfizer.com/pipeline)
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FDA EU
FDA
( ) 2016 2
11
11mg
Ibrance(Palbociclib) (HR+) 2 2016 2
(HER2-)
CDK4
CDK6
Ibrance(Palbociclib) (ER+) HER2- 2016 2
CDK4 CDK6
(NDA)
*
ROS1 2015 12
ALO-02 24 2015 2
g
Retacrit(a) ® ® 2015 2
( ) (b) 2015 2
©) 2012 2
FDA
(€) ® ®
2015 10
Retacrit FDA
(b) 2015 10
NDA FDA FDA FDA
FDA
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(c) 2012 5 FDA
2012 6 FDA NDA
FDA 2 NDA
FDA
2008 2 ( ) NDA 2007 12 2008
2015
12 Duavee NDA
EU
*
( ) ROS1 EU - 2016 2
DVT PE 2015 12 -
( )@
ALK 2015 11 -
( )
EU
SR / 2015 9 -
( HCI)
Ibrance(Palbociclib) (HR+) HER2- - 2015 8 -
Palbociclib
EU
- 2015 3
* EU EMA
(a) ( ) BMS
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( ( Avillion Group )
( ( SFJ Pharmaceuticals Group )
Ibrance(Palbociclib) German Breast Group
HR+ Alliance Foundation Trials, LLC Austrian
Ibrance(Palbociclib)
Breast Colorectal Cancer Study Group
( )
( ) CR1 1 )
(
( )
(
)
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Avelumab (PF-06834635)
(MSB0010718C)

b/
( KGaA

PD-L1

Avelumab (PF-06834635)
(MSB0010718C)

PD-L1

KGaA

Avelumab (PF-06834635)
(MSB0010718C)

( KGaA

PD-L1

Avelumab (PF-06834635)
(MSB0010718C)

( KGaA

PD-L1

Avelumab (PF-06834635)
(MSB0010718C)

( KGaA

PD-L1

Avelumab (PF-06834635)
(MSB0010718C)

( KGaA

Bococizumab

PCSK9

Dacomitinib

EGFR
pan-HER (

SFJ Pharmaceuticals Group

Ertugliflozin

2 SGLT2

(

Merck & Co., Inc.

Inotuzumab ozogamicin

CD22

PF-06836922

Inc. )

hGH-CTP( OPKO Health,

PF-06438179(a)

®( )

PF-05280014(b)

&( )

PF-05280586(C)

®( )

PF-06439535(d)

®( )

PF-06410293(e)

&( )

Rivipansel (GMI-1070)

GlycoMimetics Inc.

Tanezumab

(

Eli Lily & Company

Trumenba

10 25 B
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PF-06438179
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©) ®
© ®
@ ®
®©) ®
Inflectra™
2009 Celltrion Inc. Celltrion Healthcare, Co.,
Inflectra™
Inflectra 36
2014 8
2016 2 FDA
FDA 2014 12 Inflectra
Remsima™
2015 9
®
3 /
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12 31
( ) 2015 2014 2013 15/14 14/13
( )
$ 14,512 $ 16,883 $ 17,684 (14) )
(2,980) (5,654) (10,544) n (46)
(10,233) (9,986) (14,975) 2 (33 )
(1,000) (83) (63) * 32
$ 298 $ 1,160 $ (7,898) D) *
( )
2015 2014
2015 2014 169 145
2015 1 10
KGaA
850
2015
2015 2014 ( )
2015
Tanezumab
- 6
4 « ) -
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2015 2014
2014 42
2015
2A
2015
6
2015 2014
2015 2014
2014
30
2014 50
2014 18
2015
2013
114
2013 25
2012 10
)y 12
447

57

2015

157

2A

100

24

2015

2015

17
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( 1 ) 12 31
2015 2014
@ $ 3,641 $ 3,343
@ 19,649 32,779
@) 15,999 17,518
39,290 53,640
( ) 10,160 5,141
28,818 31,541
38,978 36,682
®) $ 312 $ 16,958
©) $ 14,405 $ 34,007
(©) 1.49:1 2.58:1
1 [C)) $ 10.48 $ 11.33
@ 6
7
®)
2015
(c) 2015 12 31
2014 12 31 21
6 1B
6 2A
@
2014 5 15 45 6
7D
2013 6 3 40 3.625
2012 12 31 24 2013 12 2014 2
18 5.50
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P-1 Al 2009 10
S P A-1+ AA 2015 11
2015 12 31 81 687 1
79 71
70 2020
2013 2 13 4.3 6.3
80
2015 2 3 6.3 SICAD 13.5
2016 2 SIMADI 200 2016 2 2016 2 18
CENCOEX 6.3 10.0 SICAD SIMADI
CENCOEX 6.3 SIMADI 200
36 39 2015 4
« ) - 806
4 ( ) - 72
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2016 SIMADI
SIMADI
2015 12 31 27
SIMADI 200 2015 34
SIMADI 200
2015 12 31
2017-2018  2019-2020 2021
( ) 2016
( )(3) $ 32,538 $ 3,720 $ 6,812 $ 5,171 $ 16,835
) 16,944 1,170 2,371 1,978 11,425
©) 3,390 388 794 688 1,521
(d 1,849 206 370 265 1,009
Q) 3,727 1,072 711 659 1,284
Q) 73 73 - - _
@
O
6 7
© ( )
2016 1 10
2016
45
6 3
7A
11E 17
@
(e) IT
™
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2016 19
2014
2015 500
2015 12 31
2011 12 100 2013 1 2012 11
100 2013 4 2013 6 27 100
2015 1 2014 10 23 110
2015 1 2015 12
110
2015 2 9 Goldman, Sachs & Co. GSé&Co.
2015
2 11 GS&Co. 50 GS&Co. 151 2015 7
2015 7 13 GS&Co. 160
GSé&Co. 52
1 34.13 6
12
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( 10 2015 (@) 2014 2013
182 165 563
$ 6.2 $ 5.0 $ 16.3
(€)) 52 151 2015
2015 2015 12 31
164
2015 11 2015 2016 50
plc
2015 11 22 plc
2016
2016 4 6
1 5,000
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@
(2015 12 31 )
a 0.05 12,000 9,178 2,822
27,000,000 649 26,999,351
(2015 12 31 )
)
9,178
a 0.05
1
649 — (
@
(©)
) ( )
2011 12 31 26 8,902 1 445
2012 12 31 54 8,956 3 448
2013 12 31 95 9,051 5 453
2014 12 31 59 9,110 2 455
2015 12 31 68 9,178 4 459
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) ) ( )
2011 12 31 (167) 1,112 @ 45
2012 12 31 (145) 967 (6) 39
2013 12 31 (138) 829 (6) 33
2014 12 31 (112) 717 ) 29
2015 12 31 (68) 649 ®) 26
2015 12 31
232,553,902 6,141,651,019.10 6,141,651,019.10

©)
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®)
2015 12 31 1934 13 (d) 13 (9)
5
(2015 12 31 )
)
@
10055 407,526,542(1) 6.6
52nd 55
@
19355 367,651,919(2) 5.95
100
(©)
02111 313,883,103(3) 5.1
() 2016 2 10 SEC 13G/A
13G/A 13G/A 351,707,145
78,475 407,448,067 78,475
(&) 2016 2 11 SEC 13G/A
13G/A 13G/A 11,412,618 611,300
355,708,515 11,943,404
©) 2016 2 16 SEC 136
136 136 251,765,627
313,883,103 136 251,765,627
62,117,476
2015 69 2014 66 2013 66 2015 12
2016 1 1 0.30 2016 2 5
2016 3 2 2016 1 309
2015 12 14 2016 1
1 0.30
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( )
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
$21.90 $26.09 $32.50 $33.12 $36.46
(2,430) (2,894) (3,606) (3.674) (4,045)
$16.63 $20.75 $25.33 $27.51 $28.47
(1,845) (2,302) (2,810) (3,052) (3,158)
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015
7 8 9 10 11 12
$36.46 $36.30 $33.96 $36.07 $35.25 $33.83

(4,045) (4,027) (3,768) (4,002) (3,911) (3,753)

$33.08 $28.47 $30.64 $31.10 $30.99 $31.84
(3,670) (3,158) (3,399) (3,450) (3,438) (3,532)
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Center for Assessment and Continuous Health(CATCH) 1996
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LLC 2006
/
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F 2/26/2015 144,928 34.59 863,771
120,805 34.59 889,125
603,492
M 2/26/2015 144,928 34.59 863,771
120,805 34.59 889,125
603,492
G 2/26/2015 144,928 34.59 863,771
120,805 34.59 889,125
603,492
J 2/26/2015 144,928 34.59 863,771
120,805 34.59 889,125
603,492
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PSA
2015 2 23
PSA

2015
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12 31
2015
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PSA 3 1
2015 3
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2015 2 23 34.39
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2015 2
RSU
7.36

164/382

7 TSRU

PSA 5

7

TSRU

EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog
TSR
0
/
5 7
6.21 7.45
3
PSA RSU
2015 2



EDINETOOOO
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0000000
2015
2015 12 31
sy @
TSRU TSRU
/ JTSRU JTSRU
A o C
(A (8) ©) (B) ©) ()] )(E) (@)
I 2/22/2007 250,000 25.87 | 2/21/2017
9/28/2007 25,000 24.43 | 9/27/2017
2/24/2011 584,112 18.90 | 272472016
2/24/2011 483,559 18.90 | 272472018
2/24/2011 (3) 420,000 20.90 | 2/24/2018
2/23/2012 788,835 21.03 | 2/23/2017
2/23/2012 668,724 21.03 | 2/23/2019
2/28/2013 649,780 27.37 | 2/28/2018
2/28/2013 539,305 27.37 | 2/28/2020
2/27/2014 548,885 32.23 | 2/27/2019
2/27/2014 437,158 32.23 | 2/27/2021
2/26/2015 483,002 34.59 | 2/26/2020
2/26/2015 402,685 34.59 | 2/26/2022
1/1/2013-
12/31/2015
1/1/2014—
12/31/2016
1/1/2015-
12/31/2017
F 9/28/2007 292,000 24.43 | 9727/2017
272472011 210,280 18.90 | 2/24/2016
2/24/2011 174,081 18.90 | 272472018
2/23/2012 218,447 21.03 | 2/23/2017
2/23/2012 185,185 21.03 | 2/23/2019
2/28/2013 209,251 27.37 | 2/28/2018
2/28/2013 173,675 27.37 | 2/28/2020
2/27/2014 182,247 32.32 | 2/27/2019
2/27/2014 145,150 32.23 | 2/27/2021
2/26/2015 144,928 34.59 | 2/26/2020
2/26/2015 120,805 34.59 | 2/26/2022
1/1/2013-
12/31/2015
1/1/2014—
12/31/2016
1/1/2015-
12/31/2017
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TSRU TSRU
/ /TSRU /TSRU
®» 1O C B
®) © (8) ©) 0) )(E) ®
M 2/24/2011 210,280 18.90 2/24/2016
2/24/2011 174,081 18.90 | 2/24/2018
2/23/2012 218,447 21.03 2/23/2017
2/23/2012 185,185 21.03 | 2/23/2019
2/28/2013 198,238 27.37 | 2/28/2018
2/28/2013 164,534 27.37 | 2/28/2020
2/27/2014 158,662 32.23 2/27/2019
2/27/2014 126,366 32.23 2/27/2021
2/26/2015 144,928 34.50 | 2/26/2020
2/26/2015 120,805 34.50 | 2/26/2022
1/1/2012-
12/31/2014
1/1/2013-
12/31/2015
1/1/2014-
12/31/2016
6 2/24/2011 163,551 18.90 | 2/24/2016
2/24/2011 135,397 18.90 | 2/24/2018
2/23/2012 160,903 21.03 | 2/23/2017
2/23/2012 144,033 21.03 | 2/23/2019
2/28/2013 165,198 27.37 | 2/28/2018
2/28/2013 137,112 27.37 | 2/28/2020
2/27/2014 154,374 32.23 | 2/27/2019
2/27/2014 122,951 32.23 2/27/2021
2/26/2015 144,928 34.59 2/26/2020
2/26/2015 120,805 34.50 | 2/26/2022
1/1/2013~
12/31/2015
1/1/2014-
12/31/2016
1/1/2015-
12/31/2017
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/ /TSRU /TSRU
® @ ® © ® © 0} NG ®

2/22/2007 41,700 25.87 2/21/2017
2/24/2011 52,570 18.90 2/24/2016
2/24/2011 43,520 18.90 2/24/2018
2/23/2012 51,578 21.03 2/23/2017
2/23/2012 43,724 21.03 2/23/2019
2/28/2013 121,145 27.37 2/28/2018
2/28/2013 100,548 27.37 2/28/2020
2/27/2014 154,374 32.23 2/27/2019
2/27/2014 122,951 32.23 2/27/2021
2/26/2015 144,928 34.59 2/26/2020
2/26/2015 120,805 34.59 2/26/2022
1/1/2013-

12/31/2015
1/1/2014-

12/31/2016
1/1/2015-

12/31/2017
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1 2/22/2007

9/28/2007
2/24/2011

2/24/2011

3
2/24/2011 &

2/23/2012
2/23/2012
2/28/2013 120,463 3,888,543
2/28/2013
2/27/2014 106,141 3,426,216
2/27/2014
2/26/2015

2/26/2015

1/1/2013-
12/31/2015 109,911 3,547,927

1/1/2014-
12/31/2016 100,031 3,229,001

1/1/2015-
12/31/2017 174,469 5,631,859

F 9/28/2007
2/24/2011
2/24/2011
2/23/2012
2/23/2012
2/28/2013 38,793 1,252,240

2/28/2013
2/27/2014 35,243 1,137,631

2/27/2014
2/26/2015

2/26/2015

1/1/2013-
12/31/2015 35,395 1,142,551

1/1/2014-
12/31/2016 33,214 1,072,148

1/1/2015-
12/31/2017 52,341 1,689,567
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2/24/2011
2/24/2011
2/23/2012
2/23/2012
2/28/2013
2/28/2013
2/27/2014
2/27/2014
2/26/2015

2/26/2015
1/1/2013-
12/31/2015
1/1/2014-
12/31/2016
1/1/2015-
12/31/2017

36,751

30,681

1,

186,329

990,383

33,532

28,915

52,341

1,082,413

933,376

1,689,567

2/24/2011
2/24/2011
2/23/2012
2/23/2012
2/28/2013
2/28/2013
2/27/2014
2/27/2014
2/26/2015

2/26/2015
1/1/2013-
12/31/2015
1/1/2014-
12/31/2016
1/1/2015-
12/31/2017

30,626

29,852

988,596

963,633

27,943

28,134

52,341

902,000

908,166

1,689,567
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2/22/2007
2/24/2011
2/24/2011
2/23/2012
2/23/2012
2/28/2013
2/28/2013
2/27/2014
2/27/2014
2/26/2015

2/26/2015
1/1/2013-
12/31/2015
1/1/2014-
12/31/2016
1/1/2015-
12/31/2017

22,459

29,852

724,987

963,633

20,492

28,134

52,341

661,482

908,166

1,689,567

o

@

TSRU RSU

PSA

2/22/2007

9/28/2007

9/28/2007

TSRU

2/24/2011

2/23/2012

2/28/2013

2/27/2014

2/26/2015
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RSU

2/28/2013 3

2/27/2014 3

®) CEO 2010 12 3 25
20.90 7 TSRU
2015 TSRU
TSRU 2015 TSRU
TSRU
« XD « Y@
[ 119,410 60,360 4,138,746 - -
F 119,410 61,580 4,138,746 - -
M 88,704 44,915 3,074,490 - -
G 50,493 24,856 1,750,092 - -
J 29,911 12,970 1,036,703 31,500 180,338
2015 2
2012-2014 @
« Y» « Y

[ 169,897 0(3) 5,842,745 83,074 37,813 2,879,345
F 47,049 20,016 1,618,002 23,006 11,865 797,388
M 47,049 0(3) 1,618,002 23,006 8,497 797,388
G 36,593 0(3) 1,258,450 17,893 6,474 620,171
J 11,109 0(3) 382,021 5,432 2,341 188,273
(1) PSA 2012 2015 2 25
(2 2010 2 25 2013 2 25 2015 2 25  34.66 TSRU

2006 2 23 31,500 26.20 2015 12 14

31.925
®) CEO CFO 162 (m) RSU
162 (m) 1 1
6

(4) RsU 2015 2 23 34.39 2015 2 25  34.66
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2015 PCPP
PRAP
2014
2012 8
972,470
2015
2015 12
65
31
@
) ® ¢ ) €
« ) « )
I ©) 35 140,400 1,936,826 - 140,400 | 1,954,887
3,088,531 | 42,670,320 - 3,088,531 | 43,003,860
F 8 33,505 293,100 - 19,433 300,908
® 671,675 5,789,527 - 389,571 | 6,032,314
M ® 7 32,252 295,384 - 16,264 299,309
313,618 2,818,496 - 158,310 | 2,856,095
6 ® 28 127,525 | 1,118,464 - 87,986 | 1,872,801
1,099,894 9,261,941 - 758,297 | 14,306,358
J O 23 635,951 6,476,338 - - -
1 23,635 266,760 - - -
@ 2015 12 31 2016
@ 2016 1 1 2015 12 31
®) 2010 11 2 90
(4) 2007 6
65 295,192 2,544,415
6
(5) 2012
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(6) 2012
547,000
547,000
@) 2012 8
65
2011 4 1
2014 12 31 2015 12 31 1 .641560
0.674764
@D
/ 5
¢ ) ( (
1.4 X
3) ) )
(
1.7 -
1.5 ) x
@
M 2012 1 10 ( 2
G 5
60 1) x
« 30
J @ 2012 8 / 2011
1.75 X
2011
2.22 X
(1) 2015 2015
2015 2015
(2 2011 2015
(©))
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2015 265,000
IRC 65 2015 210,000
IRC
2015
2004 2016 1 PSSP
30,992,370 2016 1
26,964,478 2016 3 4,027,892 2016
PSSP 2015 12 31
2015 12 31
@
2013 12 31 2014 12 31 2015 12 31
5.20 4.20 4.59
4.80 4.00 4.46
PRAP 2014 | PRAP 2014 | PRAP 2015 12
1 IRS 2013 12 IRS 2014 IRS 2015 11
12 11
2014 12 2015 12
PRAP
125
PRAP
PRAP 125
125
80/70 (2) - PRAP 80/70 (2) - PRAP 80/70 (2) - PRAP
65 (3) - 65 (3) - 65 (3) -
RP2000 RP2000 RP2000
7 15 7 15 7 15 IRS
IRS  2007-67 IRS  2007-67 2007-67
1.4121)(7)-1 2007 2007
2014
RP-2014 RP-2014
10 10
0.75 0.75
MP-2014
MP-2014
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3) 65
2015 65
65
5
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65
90
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1
3
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100
2006
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2015 @
2015
PSSP ) DCP 2012
DCP PSPP
PSPP
RSC 2 PSPP IRC
RSC 401(K)
( PSP )
RSC
2015 2015 2015 2015 12 31
@ .
C ) « X® C ) C J)®
1 PSSP 275,625 206,719 378,730 - 6,415,602
GPP
PSA 435,068 6,543,485
RSU(3) 5,842,745 1,021,597 24,283,715
6,118,370 206,719 1,835,395 37,242,802
E PSSP 139,725 104,794 38,009 2,845,008
GPP
139,725 104,794 38,009 2,845,008
M PSSP 134,550 100,913 13,024 1,103,946
GPP
RSU(3) 1,618,002 478,574 9,667,648
1,752,552 100,913 491,598 10,771,594
G PSSP 135,913 101,935 16,015 1,213,317
GPP
RSU(3) 1,258,450 339,597 7,028,563
DCP 1,396 (277,762) 213,670
1,394,363 101,935 357,008 (277,762) 8,455,550
J PSSP 124,800 280,800 (13,767) 851,772
GPP
RSU(3) 382,021 48,321 1,309,896
506,821 280,800 34,554 2,161,668
[6)) 2015 2015
(2) PSPP 2014 2015
2015 PSPP
SESP
®3) 2015 RSU 162 (m)
DCP RSU 2015 /TSRU
() 2015 RSC 2015
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59,000

2015
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50

2011

PSP

2015

2015

30
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12

31
2015 4
2015
1 53,000
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18,000 50
265,000
1
2015
RSC
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12 31
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2015
PSPP
50
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2015
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PSSP -
PSPP
30 pPSPP
2 20
PSPP
2012
SESP SESP
2015 PSPP 2015
PSPP
SESP
PSPP RSC
PSPP
RSC 2015 PSPP
PSPP SESP
2015 12 31
@
» (A16)]
( ) ( ) 3 (A+B+C) “ (A+B+D) ®)(®6)
®)© « ) ®® « ) « )
(G )
| 9,124,200 17,174 26,459,442 35,600,816 30,909,303 40,050,677 30,909,303
F 2,470,500 24,545 7,309,198 9,804,243 9,915,555 12,410,600 9,915,555
M 2,385,500 24,545 6,815,357 9,225,402 9,263,868 11,673,913 9,263,868
G 4,375,260 22,574 7,031,083 11,428,917 8,347,741 12,745,575 8,347,741
J 4,235,356 23,589 4,899,765 9,158,710 7,215,607 11,474,552 7,215,607
[€)) ()] 104 13 1
GPP
GPP
@ 12
(©) 2015 12 31 32.28 RSU

PSA
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O 2015 12 31 32.28 TSRU RSU  PSA
) 2015 12 31 32.28 TSRU
RSU  PSA
(6) 2015 12 31
50 RSU
TSRU 5
350,000 70 7
500,000 PSA
2012 1 1
24
2012 1
1
2.0 RSU
TSRU
PSA
4.0
8
55 10
2
55
10
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2014 RSU
2014 RSU IRC 409A
TSRU 5 7
2014 PSA 2014 PSA
PSA
1
TSRU 5 7
2015 12 31 24,876,754
6,556,276 TSRU
47,815,436 10,093,543
TSRU  PSA RSU
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24
RSU
TSRU
TSRU
PSA
2015 12 31
® ® ©
(Q)) )
327,213,735(1) $ 26.33 493,774,826(2)
0 0
327,213,735 $ 26.33 493,774,826
@
232,553,902 188,362,216
2004 2004 24.49
44,191,686 2014 2014
34.59
2004 2015 12 31
2,290,918
®
2014 2015 12 31
1,580,224 NYSE ARCA Index
(DRG Index) 3 3 1
®
25,895,314 17,880,354 2004 8,014,960 2014
2015 12 31
5
®
29,135,910 18,642,261 2004
10,493,649 2014
®
2004 24,08 TSRU 12,136,770
17,670,582 2014 34.54
TSRU 5,930,054 20,061 TSRU
5 7
5 7 20
(@) 2014
(493,774,826) 2014 TSRU 11
1 3
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2000
1996
26,852
2009 10 15 MIP
2015 12 31 MIP
14,632
( 2015
2014 GAAP GAAP GAAP EPS GAAP
EPS
a 10 ) 2015 2014
GAAP $48.9 $49.6
1.1 0.2
(1.5) -
0.3
GAAP $48.4 $ 50.1
GAAP EPS* $1.11 $1.42
- 0.45 0.40
0.09 0.02
(0.01)
0.54 0.43
GAAP EPS* $2.20 $ 2.26
0.03 0.01
(0.03)
0.01 0.04
GAAP EPS $2.20 $2.31
* ESP 6
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2015 2014 FX

(10 )

2014 2014 $50.1
2014 2015 (3.3)
2015 2014 $46.8
2015 2015 $48.4
2014 2015 $1.6

(€Y

(www.pfizer.com/about/leadership__and__structure/meet__board.jsp

www_pFizer.com/about/corporate__governance/corporate__governance.jsp)

183/382

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog

Corporate Secretary,
Pfizer Inc., 235 East 42nd Street, New York, New York 10017-5755

NYSE

(www.pfizer.com/about/corporate__governance/director__qualification__standards.jsp)

NYSE

J A 2015

C CEO
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(http://ww.pfizer.com/files/about/lead _independent__director.pdf)
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1934 16b-3 162 (m)

NYSE

(www.pfizer.com/about/corporate__governance/compensation__committee.jsp)

2015

2015
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(www.pfizer.com/about/corporate__governance/corporate__governance__committee.jsp)
D
W J H
C
2015 6
09 7822 JSR 5
2016 4
5
2015 9 2016

(www.pfizer.com/about/corporate__governance/regulatory compliance__committee.jsp)
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(www.pfizer.com/about/corporate__governance/science__technology committee.jsp)
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2015
2015 12
ESG
/ ESG 3

Corporate Secretary, Pfizer Inc., 235 East 42nd Street, New York, New York 10017-5755

(www.pfizer.com/about/corporate__governance/contact__directors)
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(www.pfizer.com/about/corporate__compliance/code__of _conduct. jsp)

SEC NYSE

(www.pfizer.com/about/corporate__compliance/directors__code.jsp)
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2030
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2007
(http://soprweb.senate.gov/index.cfm?
event=selectfields)
()
KPMG LLP 3
KPMG LLP 25
()
125 2015
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@
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 KPMG
KPMG
2015 2014
[€)) $ 42,408,000 $ 32,415,000
@ 2,148,000 4,808,000
(€)) 3,791,000 3,350,000
(()) 0 0
$ 48,347,000 $ 40,573,000
@
2014 2015
2016 4
2
©)
(4) KPMG
SEC (PCAOB)
4
1.
2.
3.
4.
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31 2013 12 31

$48,851 | 5,419,530 [ $49,605 | 5,503,179 | $51,584 | 5,722,729
9,648 | 1,070,349 9,577 | 1,062,472 9,586 | 1,063,471
14,809 | 1,642,910 14,007 | 1,563,921 14,355 | 1,592,544
7,690 | 853,129 8,393 | 931,119 6,678 | 740,857
3,728 | 413,584 4,039 | 448,087 4,599 | 510,213
1,152 | 127,803 250 27,735 1,182 | 131,131
2,860 | 317,288 1,009 [ 111,938 32)|  (59,020)
8,965 | 994,577 12,240 | 1,357,906 15,716 | 1,743,533
1,990 | 220,771 3,120 | 346,133 4,306 | 477,708
6,975 | 773,807 9,119 | 1,011,662 11,410 | 1,265,825
17 1,886 (6) (666) 308 34,170
®) (666) 55 6,102 10,354 | 1,148,673
11 1,220 48 5,325 10,662 | 1,182,842
6,986 | 775,027 9,168 | 1,017,098 22,072 | 2,448,668
26 2,884 32 3,550 69 7,655
$6,960 [ 772,142 $9,135 | 1,013,437 | $22,003 | 2,441,013
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
$1.13 125.36 $1.43 158.64 $1.67 185.27
- - - 0.01 1.11 1.56 173.07
$1.13 125.36 $1.44 159.75 $3.23 358.34
$1.11 123.14 $1.41 156.43 $1.65 183.05
- - - 0.01 1.11 1.54 170.85
$1.11 123.14 $1.42 157.53 $3.19 353.90
6,176 685,165 6,346 704,025 6,813 755,834
6,257 694,152 6,424 712,679 6,895 764,931
$1.12 124.25 $1.04 115.38 $0.96 106.50
@ K
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2015 2014 2013
$ (6,182) $ (6,087) $ (6,315)
2 (110) - -
b - - 29
¢ (31) (110) (205)
C
d 496 473 876
¢ 64 70 571
¢ (675) (795) (1,178)
319 161 38
c . T 199 106 97
g $  (5,919) $ (6,182) $ (6,087)
(6)) A
®) D
©
@ A
®©
®
(g) 2015 38 22
135 27 30 2014
13 27
196 24 35
2015 71 2014
40 2013
16 2015
12 31 714 2014 12 31
643 18 2015
12 702
2014 15 628
A
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12 31
2015 2014 2013
$ 90 $ 42 $ 111
(173) (199) 217
104 262 (63)
(69) 63 154
(104) (56) 57
59 10 (57)
(45) (46) -
(23) (1,416) 1,422
183 61 205
237 35 2
66 61 2
462 (1,258) 1,631
160 281 56
(59 (28) CX))
12) - (€))
- (€H) -
89 253 32
$ 528 $  (946) $ 1,928
@
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2013 1 1
a7y $  (161) $ 236 $ (6,110) $ 259 $ (5,953)
8 (440) 240 (86) 2,887 54 2,655
1PO
19.8% 27 - - - - 27
2013 12 31
(590) 79 150 (3,223) 313 (3,271)
2 (2,099) 438 372) (2,432) 419 (4,045)
2014 12 31
(2,689) 517 (222) (5,654) 733 (7,316)
a (3,174) $ (96) $ G) $ 921 $ 148 $ (2,206)
2015 12 31
(5,863) $ 421 $ (21) $ (4,733) $ 880 $ (9,522)
@ 2015 26 2014 2013
62
(®) D
2015 12 31 2016
437
555 163
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A
12 31
2015 2014
b
287 $ 105
¢ 32,078 39,762
MMF 934 2,174
¢ 603 397
837 801
135 593
559 547
35,433 44,379
1,388 7,255
1,336 1,993
2,724 9,248
38,157 $ 53,627
139 $ 17
1,489 594
81 78
1,709 689
h
e
10,160 5,141
J 28,818 31,541
38,978 36,682
40,687 $ 37,371
@
(b) 2015 12 31 100 102 85
2014 12 31 105 2015 12 31
2014 12 31
©) 2015 593
44
@ 2015 12 31 136
2014 12 31 159
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31

MMF

12 31

2014

59

12 31
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2014 12 31
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12 31
2015 2014
$ 978 $ 1,389
19,649 32,779
15,999 17,518
8 587 1,059
b 044 881
$ 38,157 $ 53,627
$ 10,160 $ 5,141
¢ 645 93
28,818 31,541
d 1,064 596
$ 40,687 $ 37,371
() 2015 12 31 46 538
2014 12 31 34 494
531
(b) 2015 12 31 835 89 20
2014 12 31 767 99
15
(c) 2015 12 31 560 80
2014 12 31 13
78
(d) 2015 12 31 134 928
2014 12 31 16 581
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
2015 12 31
2014 12 31
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B
2015 12 31
1 5 10 10
$ 9,795 $ 1,549  $ 8 - $ 11,352
3,153 4,728 1,804 43 9,729
920 1,358 156 - 2,433
1,861 214 2 - 2,078
947 352 - - 1,299
2 2,143 33 - 2,178
875 - - - 875
266 478 19 - 763
490 830 46 5 1,370
@ 113 - - - 113
® 1,270 5 . - 1,275
$ 19,603 $ 11,655  $ 2,069 $ 49 $ 33,466
@
(b)
©
)
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C
2015 12 31 49 2014 12 31 570
2015 12 31 1.9 2014 12 31 2.5
2015 12 31 81 687
79 71
70 2020
D
2015 1,750
1,928
2014 5 15 45
12 31
2015 2014
6.204 2 2019 3 $ 3,276 $ 3,264
7.200 2 2039 3 2,856 2,902
4.75% b 2016 6 . 2,424
5750 b 2021 6 2,172 2,419
6.50% b 2038 6 2,202 2,316
5.95% °© 2037 4 2,057 2,083
2.10% © 2019 5 1,515 1,507
4.55%h d 2017 5 1,041 1,201
5.50% ° 2016 2 - 1,018
2.83% 2017 -2020 6,152 5,161
5.18% 2021 -2044 7,547 6,698
2.84% 9
2016 . 547
$28,818 $31,541
1 $ 3,720 $ 3,011
@ 100 0.50
® 100 0.20
© 100 5.95 0.25
2.10 0.07
@ 100
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17

2017

2018

2019

2020

2020

$ 4,412

$2,400

$ 4,807

$ 364

$ 16,835 $ 28,818

2015 12 31
357

2038

22
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a , b, c a , a , d
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
$ - - $ (826)$ (799 3 (613)$ (808)
- - 1,028 823 980 332
_ _ _ 78 - _
(€D - 256 - - -
(42) 164 - - - -
* @ - - - -
_ _ 3 _ - _
- - - 33 - -
(16) (©) - - - -
$ 64) $ 160 $ 461 135 $ 367 $ (77
(a) 0ID - -
OClI
®
©
(d)
A
2015 12 31
11 11
2015 12 31
& S&P

20
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F
2015 12 31 S&P A
24 B
2015 12 31
10
12 31
2015 2014
$ 2,714 $ 1,905
3,932 3,248
867 510
a $ 7,513 $ 5,663
$ 594 $ 425
@
)
12 31
2015 2014
- $588 $529
33-50 9,604 9,355
8-20 10,933 9,671
3-12 1/2 4,351 4,162
- 1,791 1,271
27,268 24,988
13,502 13,226
a $13,766 $11,762
@ A
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A.
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
$ 77,613 $ (47,193) $ 30,419 $ 70,946 $ (44,694) $ 26,252
1,973 (928) 1,044 1,951 (855) 1,096
1,619 (918) 701 991 (832) 159
81,205 (49,040) 32,165 73,887 (46,381) 27,506
7,021 7,021 7,273 7,273
1,171 1,171 387 387
8,192 8,192 7,660 7,660
@ $ 89,396 $ (49,040) $ 40,356  $ 81,547 $ (46,381) $ 35,166
@
A
2015 12 31
GIP VoC GEP WRD

22% 29% 49% -

- 81% 19% -

- 70% 30% -

2% 10% 85% 3%
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2016 2020
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
$ 3,885 $ 3,780 $ 3,666 $ 3,386 $ 2,419
B.
GIP \VoC GEP
2014 1 1 $ 13,210 $ 11,559 $ 17,750 $ 42,519
a - - 125 125
b (178) (161) (236) (575)
2014 12 31 13,032 11,398 17,639 42,069
c - 39 7,284 7,323
b (343) (317 (489) (1,149)
2015 12 31 $ 12,689 $ 11,120 $ 24,433 $ 48,242
(a) A
)
(c) GEP
A
11
2015 115
122
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2013
a b c d
2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013
$ 287 $253 $ 301 $ 22 $ 20 $ 26 $ 186 $ 199 $216 $ 5 $ 55 $ 61
676 697 666 54 57 67 307 394 378 117 169 166
(1,089) (1,043)  (999) - - - (418)  (459)  (407) (53) (63) (55)
346 63 355 44 29 51 122 97 129 38 6 46
®) o Q) @ @) @ Q) ©) (5)  (146) €D) (44)
3 2 - - - - 5 - (20) (31) () (11)
556 52 113 34 28 40 81 22 22 - - -
- - - - - - 1 8 4 - - -
773 16 429 153 132 182 277 254 317 (21) 102 163
¢ (396) 2,768 (3,044)  (143) 163 (255) (542) 260 (569)  (540)  (174)  (736)
$378 $2,784$(2,615) $ 10 $ 294 $ (73) $ (265) $ 514 $(252) $ (560) $ (72) $ (573)
(a) 2015 2014
2014
2014
2015 10
8.5 8.3 2014
2014 2013
2013
2013
(b) 2015 2014
2014
2014 2013
2013
(c) 2015 2014
2014
2014
2014 2013
2013 2014
(d) 2015 2014 Employer Group Waiver Plan
D
2014
2014
2014 2013
2013
O)
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2016
$  (398) $ 37N $ (9D) $ (29)
®) 1 2 164
$  (403) $ (36) $ (89) $ 135
B

2015 2014 2013
4.5% 4.2% 5.2%
4.5 4.0 4.8
3.1 3.0 3.9
4.5 4.2 5.1
2 2.8 2

.8 2
2.6 2.7 2.9
4.2 5.2 4.3
4.0 4.8 3.9
3.0 3.9 3.8
4.2 5.1 4.1
8.3 8.5 8.5
5.5 5.8 5.6
3 .5 5

2.

.8 2
2.7 2.9 3.1
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AA/Aa
AA/Aa
2015
2015 2014
7.4% 7.0%
4.5% 4.5%
2037 2027
a 2015 65 6.5% 65
7.9%
% 2015 12 31
$ 1 $ (@D
77 (80)
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12 31
a b c d
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
e
$ 16,575 $ 13,976 $ 1,481 $ 1,341 $ 10,796 $ 10,316 $ 3,168 $ 3,438
287 253 22 20 186 197 55 55
676 697 54 57 307 393 117 169
- - - - 7 8 79 75
62 - 4 - (¢)) (54) (497) (692)
774) 2,653 (70) 218 (273) 1,346 (185) 447
- - - - (938) (794) (20) (10
542 - 9 - 19 (55) 49 -
3 2 - - @ 127) (©) )
(2,034) (308) (93) (96) (499) (32) - -
- - - - 1 8 - -
(412) (697) (65) (58) (389) (408) (300) (309)
14,926 16,575 1,343 1,481 9,214 10,796 2,463 3,168
12,706 12,869 - - 8,588 8,250 762 741
() (124) 819 - - 290 1,046 (©) 45
1,000 23 158 154 558 316 84 210
- - - - 7 8 79 75
- - - - (602) (594) - -
496 - - - 6 3 - -
(2,034) (308) (93) (96) (499) 32) - -
(412) (697) (65) (58) (389) (408) (300) (309)
11,633 12,706 - - 7,959 8,588 622 762
$ (3,292) $ (3,869)$ (1,343)% (1,481)$ (1,255) % (2,208) $ (1,841) $ (2,406)
@ 10
()
©
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@
2015
®©)
ABO ABO 2015 148 2014 163
ABO 2015 2014 14 ABO 2015 88 2014 103
12 31
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
a $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 572 $ 59 $ - $ -
b - - (126)  (136) (25) (45) (31) @n
¢ (3,292) (3,869) (1,216) (1,345) (1,801) (2,671)  (1,809) (2,379)
$ (3,292) $ (3,869) $(1,343) $(1,481) $(1,255) $(2,208) $(1,841) $(2,406)
@
)
© - -
12 31
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
a $(4,272) $(4,735) $ (419) $ (567) $(1,979) $(2,527) $ (523) $ (745)
(33) 35 4 10 29 36 1,415 1,098
$(4,305) $(4,700) $ (415) $ (557) $(1,949) $(2,492)  $892  $ 352
@)
8.2 8.1 17 9.5

267/382



EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog
12 31
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

$ 11,633 $ 12,706 $ - $ - $ 976 $ 1,718
14,755 16,323 1,324 1,447 2,495 4,021
11,633 12,706 - - 1,546 1,999
14,926 16,575 1,343 1,481 3,373 4,715

2015 12 31
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D
a
2015 2014
12 31 12 31
$ 417 $ 81 $ 336 $ - $ 756 $ 84 $ 672 $ -
3,720 3,717 2 1 3,394 3,391 2 1
951 - 825 126 1,647 - 1,500 147
2,866 3 2,861 2 3,013 - 3,008 5
989 - 989 - 1,124 - 1,124 -
222 - 222 - 242 - 242 -
b 1,120 - 129 901 1,156 - 198 958
259 - 259 - 278 - 278 -
¢ 1,089 - - 1,089 1,096 - - 1,096
11,633 3,801 5,623 2,209 12,706 3,475 7,024 2,207
207 14 193 - 331 25 306 -
901 815 85 - 1,781 1,674 107 -
2,218 16 2,119 83 1,851 19 1,832 -
653 171 481 - 773 183 590 -
1,224 109 1,114 - 1,213 140 1,073 -
1,216 37 1,142 37 1,037 44 969 24
b 58 - 6 52 61 6 55
257 - 21 236 425 1 150 274
¢ 1,227 59 370 798 1,116 46 326 744
7,959 1,222 5,531 1,206 8,588 2,132 5,359 1,097
d
6 - 6 - 18 1 17 -
64 64 - - 89 89 - -
16 - 14 2 44 - 40
49 - 49 - 79 - 79 -
17 - 17 - 30 - 30 -
4 - 4 - 6 - 6 -
b
19 - 2 17 30 - 5 25
429 - 429 - 437 - 437 -
c 19 - - 19 29 - - 29
$ 622 $ 64 $ 521 $ 38 $ 762 $ 90 $ 614 $ 58
@) E
)
©
@
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12 31

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

$ 958 $ 932 % 1,096 $ 715 $ 274 $ 300 $ 744 $ 500

84 104 8) 47 16 23 25 47
- - (34) @ - - 3 8
(51) (78) 35 341 an (20) 73 254
- - - - - - - Q9

- - €D) (29) (47) (46)

$ 91 $ 958 $ 1,089 $ 1,096 $ 236 $ 274 $ 798 $ 744
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12 31
2015 2015 2014
0-10% 3.6% 5.9%
35550 40.2% 39. 7%
30-55% 35.0% 34..5%
@ 5-17.5% 21.2% 19.9%
100% 100% 100%
0-10% 2.6% 3.9%
35550 39.20 42.3%
30-55% 38.8% 3520
@ 5-17.5% 19.4% 18.6%
100% 100% 100%
0-5% 1.0% 2.4%
- 12.8% 17..4%
- 11.2% 15.1%
95-100% 75.0% 65. 1%
100% 100% 100%
a 2015 2009
259
129
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E
2016 1,000 126 $ 170 $ (©))
2016 1,000 126 $ 350 $ 198
2017 1,655 121 348 205
2018 985 125 352 208
2019 947 110 359 208
2020 959 114 370 207
2021 - 2025 4,517 512 1,959 1,001
(a) 2016 10 2016 401
198
F
2011
2018
2015 287 2014
278 2013 266
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12
A
2011 12 100 2013 2012
11 100 2013 2013 27
100 2015
2014 10 23 2014 10
2015 2015 12
110
2015
2015 11
50 151
2015
2015 13
160 52
34.13
2015 ° 2014 2013
182 165 563
$ 6.2 $ 5.0 $ 16.3
a 52 151 2015
2015
2015 12 31 164
2013 24 114 405.117
D
2015 11
0.28
2015 12 14 2016 0.30
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B
ESOP 6.25
40,300
2,574.87
ESOP
40,300
C
ESOPs ESOP
ESOP
ESOP
ESOP 2015
12 31 ESOP
ESOP 58 2015 12 31 ESOPs
ESOP 2015 2014 136 2013
133 2015 ESOP
2015
2014 2015 ESOP
ESOP
13
RSUs
PPSs TSRUs
PSAs
2014 2004 2014 4 24
2004 2014
520 2014 36
SARs TSRUs RSUs
20 2014
TSRUs RSUs PPSs PSAs
2004 36
TSRUs TSRUs
RSUs PPSs PSAs 2015 12 31

494
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A
2013
12 31
2015 2014 2013
$ 306 $ 270 $ 249
165 150 140
147 96 56
36 37 37
11 30 34
4 3 7
669 586 523
(198) (179) (173)
- $ 471 $ 407 $ 350
B RSUs
RSUs
RSUs
RSUs
RSUs
IT
2015 RSU
2014 12 31 29,936 $26.99
10,602 34.40
(10,802) 22.04
961 34.08
(1,562) 31.32
2015 12 31 29,135 $31.53
RSU
12 31
2015 2014 2013
371 $ 401 $ 379
RSU - $ 279 $ 255 $ 239
RSU 1.8 1.8 1.8
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C
2005
10
IT
12 31
2015 2014 2013
3.19% 3.18% 3.45%
1.89% 1.94% 1.16%
18.34% 19.76% 19.68%
6.75 6.50 6.50
@
()
©
(d)
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2015
a
2014 12 31 249,112 $24.05
46,130 34.59
(56,890) 22.31
(4,825) 31.24
(973) 26.24
2015 12 31 232,554 26.41 6.2 $ 1,467
2015 12 31
226,804 26.23 6.1 1,466
2015 12 31
109,561 $20.67 4.0 $ 1,273
@
(O]
12 31
2015 2014 2013
$ 4.30 $ 4.40 $ 3.13
$ 666 $ 458 $ 578
$ 1,263 $ 1,002 $ 1,750
$ 187 $ 131 $ 160
$ 159 $ 147 $ 120
1.8 1.8 1.7
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D PPSs
PPSs
PPSs
200
PPSs
IT
2015 PPS
2014 12 31 18,877 $ 31.15
8,537 34.59
a
@ (3,403) 34.38
(1,508) 33.75
a
2015 12 31 @ 22,503 $ 32.28
(a) 2015 12 31 25,895
PPS
12 31
2015 2014 2013
$ 60 $ - $ -
PPS $ 102 $ 139 $ 107
PPS 1.7 1.8 2.0
E. TSRUs
TSRUs TSRUs
20
TSRUs
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TSRU
IT
TSRUs
12 31
2015 2014 2013
a 3.19% 3.18% 3.45%
b 1.76% 1.78% 1.03%
¢ 18.41% 19.76% 19.68%
5.91 5.97 5.98
() TSRU
)
©
2015 TSRU
2014 12 31 20,935 $ 5.29 $ 26.40
6,394 6.66 34.54
(8,050) 4.51 21.22
(1,212) 6.22 31.44
2015 12 31 18,067 $ 6.07 $ 31.27
2015 12 31 TSRU 2
35,757 $ 25.82 2.9 $ 347
17,690 20.26 1.7 286
18,067 31.27 4.2 61
(a) 2015 17.69 4,247,428
TSRU
12 31
TSRU 2015 2014 2013
$ 6.66 $ 6.51 $ 5.14
TSRU - $ 29 $ 30 $ 31
TSRU 1.8 1.8 1.6
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F PSAs
PSAs PSAs
2015
NYSE ARCA DRG
TSR 2014
200
PSA
IT
2015 PSA
2014 12 31 4,090 $ 31.15
1,648 34.59
(417) 34.65
(1,450) 34.55
2015 12 31 3,871 $  32.28
PSA
12 31
2015 2014 2013
$ 14 $ 39 $ 40
PSA - $ 24 $ 21 $ 25

PSA 1.9 1.7 1.7
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14
12 31
2015 2014 2013
$ 6,975 $ 9,119 $ 11,410
26 32 30
6,949 9,087 11,380
1 1 2
6,948 9,086 11,378
11 48 10,662
- - 39
11 48 10,623
$ 6,959 $ 9,134 $ 22,001
$ 6,948 $ 9,087 $ 11,380
11 48 10,623
$ 6,960 $ 9,135 $ 22,003
6,176 6,346 6,813
81 78 82
6,257 6,424 6,895
a 50 44 43
(@) 2015 2014 2013 12 31
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2015 243 2014 216 2013 233
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2020
$ 202 196 $ 170 $ 143 $ 119 $ 1,002
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Al. -
/
2010 5 2021
2020 2021 2 FDA
2010 6 3
2020 2014 10
2021 2 2014 10
2016 1 2021
2
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2011
AG
FDA 2010 7
2025
Toviaz
Toviaz UCB Pharma GmbH Toviaz
2013 5 Toviaz FDA
Toviaz
FDA 2013 6
Toviaz 5
5 3 2019 1 2019
1 2022 2015 6 7 8

4 2015 7

2013 10 USA LLC
Section 505(b)(2) 2016 4
2029 2030
2013 11
2015 11
2014 11 Agila
FDA
2015 1
2015 9 2015 12
Section 505(b)(2)
2028 2029 2
2015 10

2016 2
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2014 6 Ben Venue Ben Venue
FDA
2019 3
2014 8 Ben
Venue Hikma PLC ( Hikma ) West-Ward
2014 10
Ben Venue Hikma
2015 6 LLC
FDA
4 2032
2015 8
2015 12
FDA 4
2032 2016 1
/
24HR
0TC 24HR 2014 10
FL Andrx Labs LLC Andrx Perrigo Company plc Perrigo
2015 10 Dr. Reddy"s Laboratories, Inc. & Ltd. ( Dr. Reddy"s )
24HR 1
24HR FDA 2014
11 2015 11 FL Andrx Perrigo
Dr. Reddy"s
IPR
2015 BMS BMS
(
) 2023 2 BMS USPTO
2026 12 Coalition for Affordable
Drugs USPTO PTAB
BMS 2015 11 2016 2 PTAB
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2006
XR
2007
XR
2012
52.5
2014 1
2014 7
9
A2. -
1967 1982
1982
55,450
1970

2014 3

2015 12 31

2006 1

2012
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1
2007 8
2011
2011
2014 6 30
125
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2004
2005 6 MDL
In re Pfizer Inc. Securities, Derivative and “ERISA” Litigation MDL-1688 2012 3
2000 10 31 2005 10 19
2014 5
2014 7
2014 8 2
2013 8

In re Effexor
(Venlafaxine Hydrochloride) Products Liability Litigation MDL-2458

2011 5 XR
2008 6 14
XR XR
XR
XR XR
XR 2008 6 14 XR
XR
2014 10
2015 1
3
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2012 4
In re Zoloft Products Liability Litigation MDL-2342
2004
2007 9
2007 12
FDA FDA
2009 FDA
2010 FDA
2012 11 2012 12
2 2014 8 2
2014
11
2
2011 11
2010 3
)
2008 )

In re Lipitor
Antitrust Litigation MDL-2332
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2013 9 2014 2014 10 11
MDL
3
3
2013 1
2
2014 2 In re Lipitor

(Atorvastatin Calcium) Marketing, Sales Practices and Products Liability Litigation (No. Il) MDL-2502

2008 12

2012 6
( )2007 4 2 2010 5 31

()
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2015
12 31 1,670 2014 12 31 1,680
a b
12 3l 12 31 12 3l
2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013
GIP $ 13,954  $ 13,861  $ 14,317 $ 7,757 $ 7,780 $ 8,549 $ 248 $ 255 $ 238
voC 12,803 10,144 9,285 6,507 4,692 4,216 306 263 231
GEP © 21,587 25,149 27,619 12,885 16,199 17,552 422 475 478
48,345 49,154 51,001 27,149 28,671 30,318 976 993 947
@ 506 253 232 (2,950) (3,092) (2,828) 98 91 105
©

- - - (5.430) (5,200) (5,689) 354 384 432

- - - (3.953) (3.641) (4,344) 3,573 3,782 4,487

® . . - (8%4)  (183) (376) 75 53 124
f - 198 132 (4,321) (3.749)  (692) 48 207 167
. . - (636)  (567)  (671) 33 27 44

$ 48,851 $ 49,605 $ 51,584 $ 8,965 $12,240 $15,716 $ 5,157 $ 5,537 $ 6,306

@
O]

(c) 2015 2015 12 31
GEP

@ 2015
WRD

©

®
2014 2013
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2015
584 878
787 491
282 968
332
2014 999
440 215
598
12 168
165 C
2013 13
13
21 836
459 18
290 E
B
2015 2014 2013 12
2015 10% 2013
10%
12 31
2015 2014 2013
$ 21,704 $ 19,073 $ 20,274
a b 9,714 11,719 11,739
a ¢ 6,298 7,314 8,346
« 11,136 11,499 11,225
$ 48,851 $ 49,605 $ 51,584
(@ 2015 2015 12 31
GEP
A
®) 2015 2014 2013
74 90 89
©
@
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2015 2014 2013
$ 7,072 $ 5,575 $ 5,885
® 4,376 4,606 4,845
¢ 660 617 696
1,658 963 971
$ 13,766 $ 11,762 $ 12,397
(@ 2015 2015
®
©
@
C
2015
14 11 10 2015 12 31
23 2014
13 10 2014 12 31 25
2013 12
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12 31
2015 2014 2013

2 $ 26,758 $ 24,005 $ 23,602

cip @ $ 13,954 $ 13,861 $ 14,317

cip P $ 3,655 $ 3,350 $ 2,965

3,333 3,850 3,774

cip © 1,297 1,181 1,180

752 856 832

/ 671 647 648

617 723 772

AF/ 533 631 602

523 308 114

267 288 236

232 228 209

218 229 217

P 197 339 350

GIP 1,254 762 1,878

GIP 405 469 540

voc 2 12,803 10,144 9,285

f 6,245 4,464 3,974

1,120 1,174 1,204

723 - -

488 438 282

430 410 319

FSME- IMMUN/TicoVac 104 - _

v/o © 208 211 164

3,395 3,446 3,342

g 21,587 25,149 27,619

h 11,745 13,016 14,089

1,860 2,061 2,315

1,018 1,076 1,092

991 1,112 1,229

/ 399 495 589

374 423 469

352 382 359

339 294 273

288 344 440

/ 275 311 387

/ XR 224 253 276

210 263 296

196 210 216

181 208 238

179 141 119

170 201 191

118 9% 84

e 0 4,571 5,145 5,516

LOE : 5,326 8,855 10,151

Gep ° 1,183 1,818 1,629
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883 1,352 1,353
830 2,699 2,918
715 737 698
682 756 775
GEP © 411 504 701
260 276 307
LOE 362 714 1,770
i 3,944 3,277 3,378
402 381 398
339 354 309
335 364 350
304 323 358
€ 2,563 1,855 1,954
$ 403 i, i
: $ 63 _ _
" $ 106 . -
™ $ 506 $ 451 $ 364
$ 48,851 $ 49,605 $ 51,584
b $ 4,839 $ 5,168 $ 4,505
¢ $ 1,708 $ 1,685 $ 1,881
0 $ 1,312 $ 957 $ 2,628
@ GIP VOC
®) GEP
GIP GIP GEP
© GIP
GIP GEP
) 2013 10 31
) GIP vV o GIP  VOC
LOE
(F) 2015 13/ 13 2014 2013
13/ 13
@ GEP
2015 12 31 GEP
2015
Q) LOE
(i) LOE
a LOE
(9] 1.V
1.V
m
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Consolidated Statements of Income
Pfizer Inc. and Subsidiary Companies
Year Ended December 31,
(MILLIOHS. EXCEFT PER COMMON SHARE DATA) 2015 2014 2013
Revenues 5 488581 3 43605 S 51,584
Cosls and expenses;
Cost of sales™ 9,648 BETT 8,586
Selling. informational and administrative expenses'™ 14,809 14,087 14,355
Research and development axpenses™ 7,690 8,303 6678
Amorlization of intangible assels 3,728 4039 4,599
Restructuring charges and certain acquisition-related costs 1,152 250 1182
Cither (income)/deductions—nat 2,880 1,008 {532)
Income from continuing operaticns before provision for taxes on income 8,965 12.240 15,718
Provision for 12xes on income 1,990 3,120 4,306
Income from continuing cperations 6,975 8118 11,410
Digcontinued operalions:
Incame from discontinued eperations—net of fax 17 [6) 08
Gain/{loss) on disposal of discontinued operations—net of tax &) 55 10,254
Digcontinued operalions—nel of lax 1 48 10,862
Net income before aliocation fo noncontrolling interests 6,986 9,168 22,012
Less: Net income atiributable to noncontrolling interests 26 32 L]
Net incame atinbutable 1o Phizer Ine, 3 8980 3 9135 § 22.003
Eamings per common §hace—basic:
Income from continuing operations attributable to Pfizer Inc. common shareholders H 1493 s 143 § 167
Discontinued operations—net of fax — 0.01 1.56
Met income attibutable to Pfizer Inc. common shareholders 5 113 3 144 § 323
Eamings per commaon share—diluted:
Income from continuing operations altributable fo Pfizer Inc. common shareholders § 111 § 141 § 185
Discontinued operations-——ne of lax -_— 001 154
MNet income attibutable to Pfizer Inc. common shareholders 5 141 5 142 § 319
Welghted-average shares—basic 6,176 6,346 6.813
\Welghted-average shares—diluted 6,287 6424 6,885
Cash dividends paid per common share H 112 5 104 § 0.86

Exclusios of amortizason of intangible assets, excapt a8 docosed n Nole 1K, Bass of Fresentabion and Sondicant Accounting Polces: Amoriizaton of
intangpitve Assels, Dopreciafion ong Covtaln Long-Liad Asseis
Amounts may 1ol add dus 1o rounsding.

Zee Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements, which are an inlegral part of thesa siatements.

66 2015 Financial Report
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Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
Plizer Inc. and Subsidiary Companies
Year Ended December 31,

(MILLIOHS) 2015 2014 2013
Met income befone allocation to noncontroliing intensts $ 6986 3 8,168 § 22,072
Foreign currency trensiation adjustments, nel $ {3,110 § (1.882) § {535)
Reclassification adjustments'™ _ 62) 144
{3.110) {2,054) {381)

Unrealized hoiding gains on darivative financial instrements, ned 204 24 488
Reclassification adjusiments for realized (gains Mosses™ “l_]. 47T (84
165) 501 304

Unrealized holding gains/{losses) on available-for-sale securities, net (846) {B40) L=
Reclassification adjusiments for realized (gains ) losses™ 796 222 {237)
{59} [418) 88)

Benefit plans: actuarial gains'{losses), net {37} (4,173) 3714
Reclassification adjustments related 1o amonization’™ 550 195 581
Reclassification adjustments related to settiements, net'™ 671 101 175
Other 199 188 48
1,283 {3.680) 4518

Benefit plans: prior senvice credils and other, net 432 Td6 151
Reclassification adjustments related to amorization™ (16a) (T3} (58)
Reclassification adjusiments related to curailments, ned™ (32) 8 1
Other 3 (8] {8)
237 672 BB

Other comprehenaive incomei{ioss), before tax t'l.‘fﬁ (4,868) 4,521
Tax provision/(benafil) on other comprehensive incomef{loss )™ 528 (B8] 1,828
Qther comprehensive incomeloss) bafore aBocation to noncontrolling inlerests 5 {2,232) & (4.042) & 2583
Comprehensive ncome before aliocation 1o nonconiralling interests E 4754 = 5926 5 24,665
Less; Comprehensive incomel(loss ) attribulable to noncontrolling Interests {1 36 T
= Comprehensive income aitributabée to Pfizer inc. 3 4758 % 5080 § 24558

Roclassiied into Gain on dispasal of dsconlinued aporations—nel of lar in the consciidaled stalnmants of inooma.
™ Rpclassified ints Olfer (frcomevdeducions—naf in the consolidated statemants of income:
" Ganerally reciassifisd, as pan of net pariadic pension cost, ino Cosl of sMes. Seling, mnformalional md sdminiEraie expenses, andior Reseanth and

devalopment BXpeNsos, 68 BpREoHIalE. 0 the conscidalad stilements af incoms, For addtional nlamabion. see Nabe 17, Pension and Postralinermant Bene
Plans and Dafined Contribulion Plans.

¥ 2 Nale SE. Tax Mallevs: Tox ProvisionqBenefil) on Ofwr Comprafnsie IncomeLoss]
Amounis may il Sdd cdus 1o raunding

See Notes o Consolidated Financial Statements, which are an inlegral part of thesa slatements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
Pizer Inc. and Subsidiary Companies
As of December 31,
(MILLIOHS. EXCEFT PREFERRED STOCK ISSUED AND PER COMMOMN SHARE DATA) 2015 2014
ALSEls
Cash and cash equivalents § 3641 5 3,343
Shor-term investments 19,843 F2,7719
Trade sccounts receivable, less allowance for doubtiul accounts: 2015—5384; 2014—5412 BATE B.401
Invenlarias T.513 5.BE3
Current tax assets 2682 2,566
Other current assets 2163 2,843
Total current asseis 43,804 55,585
Leng-term (nvesirnents 156,999 17,518
Property, plant and equipment. less accumulated depreciation 13,766 11,762
Identifiable intangible assels, less accumulated amortization 40,358 35,168
Goodwill 48,242 42,069
Moncurrent deferred tax assats and olher noncurrant tax assels 1,794 1,544
CHher noncument assels 3,499 3513
Total assets 5 167,460 5 167,565
Liabiflies and Equity
Short-term borrowings, ncluding cument portion of long-term debt: 2015—53.720; 2014—53.011 § 10,160 5 514
Trade accounts payable 3620 3210
Dividends payable 1,852 1,711
Income taxes payable 418 53
Accrsed compensation and related fems 2,359 1,841
Other current kabdilies 10,990 8,153
Tolal curment liabilities 29,399 21,587
Long-tarm debl 28918 s
Pension benefil obligations, net B,310 78BS
Postretirement benefit obligations, net 1,809 2,379
Moncurrent defermed tax liabilities 26877 2337
Other taxes payable 3882 4,353
Other noncument liabilites 5,257 4,883
Total liabilibes 102,453 85,944
Commitmenis and Confingencies
Prefarred stock, no par value, at stated value: 27 shares authorized: issued: 2015—6489; 2014—T17 26 b
Common stock, 50.05 par vafue; 12 000 shares authorized; issuwed: 2015—8,178; 2014—58.110 459 455
Addiional pald-in capital 81,018 78,977
Treasury siock, shares al cost; 2015—3,003; 2014—2.810 {T8,252) (F3,021)
Relained eamings 71,993 T2.178
Accumulated other comprebensive loss (9,522) [7,316)
Total Pfizer inc. shareholders’ equity 64,720 71,301
Equity atiributable 1o noncontrolling interests 278 an
Total equity 64,938 71,622
Total liabilites and equity $ 16T 460 35 167 588

Armounls may not add due 1o rounding.

Zee Notes o Consolidated Financial Statements, which are an inlegral part of thesa siatements.
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Consolidated Statements of Equity
Pfizer Inc. and Subskdeary Companies
PFZER INC. SHAREHOLDERS
Prolened Siock Common Sfock Tressery Sock
A | Otwer  Sharg Hon-
Sxitad Par  Pad-in Rislasind Comp.  haldem’  conlralbhg Tetal
(MLLIONS EXCEFT PREFERRED SHAREE) e Vst  Shares Wirhin Capaal Bhains ekl [Edinurgn L& Epaty Inlereil Euiity
Batance, January 1, 2013 LA - ] a8 3 4S8 3T e00 (1.850) S400E; § S0 3 BSS3 3B 8 418 BT
Sl oo 22003 22003 L] 20m
ither comprehanaiig moomaioes) net of ias ZA55 2,855 [k 253
Canh diviclande desclaned
Camarmae sioach [ )] |8, 2 40505
Prigfiimed shock (Fi]} (=] 123
Moncontmlng niem i (1)
Shars-based payment Farssctons w4 1 2,360 i = 2208 2396
[Pufchutisd of Cormitae shok L ] s vl ] | #8201
Prefemed sinck convemans and redempiions RELT (1.1} 15 = — 11 [
Gale of 1% B% of subsifisry thiough an FO™ 2357 ar 2.4 155 2470
A ol wiosk o o™ (805 PH1 4083 (LR K -5 {1 4085
Decorgatgaton ol submsdany woid ' (15} [1dE)
DOihas = - L] = 145 - {11 i1 (12
Halanos, Decamtsr 3, 2013 [ 1 o 453 r7aAa 2052 (678I 732 T 13 76820
Bl o 8.135 9.1 az B.1ea
Cithar comprehansim ncomafice ), net of tas i S LR L] 3 a2y
Caah dindends declared
Coammean wiock b asny LT o] {0800
Prefamed shock 2 (=] (il
Manconiising lefeis (L1} B
Shar-hassd payment Famactons 50 : | 1883 [H] (41 1] LR 1507
Purchases of commen slock (#a5) 15,0004 15,0000 18.000)
Frafemed Siock CoMmmimeent e redampeons R EF (L] [4) - 1 (1] 8
Dther — — — Al 5 — — — — ) 22 (1"
Halings, Decemessr 31, 7014 T Fo 0,140 455  THATT A [T3EH) TATH Tatep T a3 T3
Hel ncome o5an [ - ] osan
(Dthar Compreensive inComeioss), ne of ax (2206) (2208 26 2Zu3
Cash dvidends declred:
Coammon stock 7.141) 7041y [7.041)
Prefered sock ] m [
Hencaniralling inlereste. = 118 &
‘Share-based payment transactions BT 3 28 i (e ] 1845 1.5
Purchases of common si0ck (1EX} B, 180y 8,18 (LR
Prederred slock conversions s redampiions 1= 1] (el [&1] - 1 (L] (Ll
Diihae — - — w — — — 7 {27 —
Balance. December 31, 2813 L ] BATH 5 AR EALENGE [F.003) S[TR257) 3 M99 5 (A2 §EATH 5 T8 5 64390

=
' Ralatos tn Zoatls (our Sormer Animal Haalth subskdiary). Sea Nole 20 Acquistions, Licensing Agreements, Colabomive Armangemonds, Divestitures, Equity-hafhod
Investments and Cost-halod invesimant Divesinfes.

Amoiuints may nol edd diss o rounding.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Staterments, which are an integral part of these stalements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Pfizer Ing. and Subsidiary Companies

Yoar Ended Decambaer 31,

(WELLIONS | 2015 2014 2013
o R
Ned income before allocation 1o nonconindlling intenasts $ EBBB 3 8188 3§ 22072
Admnhh recancile not income bafore allocation 1o noncontrolling interests by nat cash provided by operating
withs:
Dopreciation and amorization B BT 5.537 &410
#ssot write=offs and impairments 1,118 3 1.145
Foreign cumency loss related io Venezuels 806 — —
Gain/{loss) on disposal of discontinued operations L] {51) (10.448)
Gain associsted wilh tha transfer of cartain preduct rights ts an squity-mathod investmant = — {458)
Dwferred taxes from conlinung operations 120} 320 1.726
Doforrod faxes from discontineed opemtions 2 &} 123
Share-bited compansalion expanse G669 536 523
Benefi plan contribubons (In excess of)Jless than exponse {617) 1198) 296
Other adusiments, not {180} 1430) (182)
Oifher changas i assels and liabditees, nel of scquisitions and diveshianes:
Trade sccounts recoivabie Fal 148 40
inventaries (189) 175 [538)
Other sasals 248 1156 B22)
Trade sccounts payabsa 264 297 m2
Ciiher liabilities. 474 (845) [3.117)
Cither tax sccounts, net (238) 482 [223)
Mot cash provided by operating activities 14,512 18883 17,684
meestin
Purchases af prapesty, planl and eguipment {1,397) {1.199) [1.208)
Purchases of short-term investmanis (28,581) (50.954) (42.761)
Procoeds from redemptions/sales of short-term investments 40,084 AT 374 41,127
Het (purchasas of)proceeds from redemptions/sales of shori-erm imvestmants with original maturities of 5,768 3.930 {4.277)
thres micnths or less
Purchases of lang-lemn investmants {9,542) (10.718) {11.020)
Procoeds from rodempbons’sales of long-torm invesiments 6,820 6,145 7.555
Acquisitions of businasses, net of cash acquined {16, 466) (195) {15)
Acquisitions of intanglble assets (59 {384} {259)
Othar investing activities, nat Jdd 7 12
Met cash used in investing activites {2,2680) {5.654)  (10.544)
Finanei iwithes
Procesds from shart-term bormowings 5,557 13 4323
Principal paymants on shor-temm borrowings {3,885) {10} (4,234
N precseds Iremi(payments on) shen-lerm befrawings with original maturites of thres manths or less 2,717 {1.841) 3475
Procesds from issuance of leng-term debt™ - 4.491 6518
Principal paymants on long-lerm debi {3,003} {2,104 (4.148)
Purchases of commen stack {6,160) {5.000) (16.280)
Cash dvidends paid |6,340) 16,809) (8.580)
Proceeds rom exercise of stock oplions 1,263 1.002 1,750
Othar financing activits. ned 298 T2 109
Met cash used in financing activitios {10,233} {9.9868)  (14.975)
EMect of exchange-rale changes an cash and cash equivalants {1,000) (a3 {83)
Nat increasa/{decroase] in cash and cash aquivalants 258 11860 (7.8494)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 3,343 2,183 10.081
Cash and cash equivalenis., and § 3831 5 3343 0§ 2183
ey
= Conlimped -

To 2015 Financial Report
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Pfizer Inc. and Subsidiary Companies

Year Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
Supplemental Cash Fiow informabon
Mon-cash lransactions:
Exchange of Hospira subsidiary debt for Plizer dett”! § 1668 35 — 5 —
Sale of subsidiary comman stock {Zeobs) for Plizer commeon stock'™! - - 11,408
Exchange of subsidiary comman siock (Zoatia) for the refirement of Plzer commadcial paper issued in 20137 = = 2470
Exchange of subsidiary senior nates (Zoetis) ke the retremant of Plizer commarcial paper isswed in 2012' - — aez
Transfar of cortain product rghts to an equity-method nvestment (Hisun Plizar)™ — — 1,233
Conkrnbution of an investment in connacton with the resclution of a logal matier (Quigloy) - - 447
Cash paid during the pariod for:
Income taxes § 238 5 00 5 2874
Intarest 4,302 1.550 1,728

W In 2013, inclisdes 2.8 billion from 1he issuanos of deniod noles by Zools {our former Animal Hoalth dubsidiary ), which s ned of the 51.0 bilkan non.cath exchange of Zosts
sanior nales for the mtimement of Pleer commeacial paper issued in 2012 Sea Note 20, Acquisiions, Licensing Agresmants, Colmbomiive Armangamants, Diveshms,
Equity-Maothod Inveslmends and Cost-Method nsestment. Divestfuras

™ in Cosobar 2018, Plizes axchangad $1.7 tllion debt of its recenty scoused subsidinny Hospin for wirlualy Me same amount of Pizes inc. debl. See Mot 70, Firanca
insfrummenis; Lomg=Torm Dabt.

T 2 Mol 20, Acquisitions, Licenshng Agreements, Collaboraiive Arrangemands, Diveshiures, Equity-hetbod Invesimants and Cost-Method mesiment: Divestitures,

¥ Sen Mote JE. Acquisiions, Lisonsing Agreements, Colaboralive Arraagements, Divesilires, Equily-Method fvestments and Cosl-Welhad Invesimant: Equily-Method
WIVIEEImaNPS.

Amouanis may nol add dus 1o nounding.

Ses Notes to Consolidaled Financial Stalements, which are an integral part of these statements.
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MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Plizer Inc. and Subsidiary Companies

Note 1. Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies
A. Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include our parent company and all subsidiaries, and are prepared in accordance with accounting
principies generally accepled in the Unied Stales of America (U5, GAAFR), The decision of whether or not 1o consolidate an enlily requines
conslderation of majority voling interesis, as well a8 efeclive sconamic or ather conlrol aver the entity. Typically, we do nol seek contral by
means ather than valing interests, For subsidiares operating oulside the United States (U5}, the financial information s included as of and for
the year ended November 30 for each year presented, Pfizer's fiscal year-end for U5 subskdiaries is as of and for the year ended December
31 for each year presenled. Substantially all unremitted eamings of infernational subsidianies are free of legal and confractual restrictions. All
significant transactions among our businesses have been eliminated. Taxes paid on infercompany sales fransactions are deferred until
recognized upon sale of the asset to a third party.

In e consolidated balance sheel as of December 31, 2014, we performed certain reclasssfications to conform 10 the curment peniod
preseniation of all deferred taxes as noncument in accordance with the adoption of a new accaunting standard (for additional information, see
Note 18). We also performed certain other reclassifications In the consolidated balance sheet as of Decamber 31, 2014 to conform 1o the
cumeni period presentation, none of which were material 1o our financial siatements

On November 23, 2015, we announced that we have enlered into a definitve marger agreement with Allergan plc (Allergan), a global
pharmaceutical company incorporated in Ireland, under which we have agreed 1o combine with Allergan in a stock ransaction valued al
$363.63 per Allergan share, for a otal enterprise value of approximately 5160 billon, based on the desing price of Plzer comman stock of
53218 on November 20, 2015 (Ihe |ast trading day prior 1o the announcement) and canain other assumptions, While we have taken actions
and incurred costs associated with the panding combinabion that are reflected in our financial stalements, the pending combination with ASergan
will not be reflected in our financial statements until consummation. See Nole 19. for additional information.

On Seplember 3, 2015 (the acquisition date}, we acquired Hospira, Inc. (Hospira), a provider of sterile injectable drugs and infusion
technolagies as well as a provider of biosimilars. The fotal consideration for the acquisition was approximabely 5181 billion in cash.
Commaencing from the acquisiion date, our financial slatements reflect the assets, liabidies, operaling resulls and cash fiows of Hospira, and,
in accordance with owr domestic and mlermational reponling periods, our consalidated financaal statements for the year ended December 31,
2015 reflect four months of legacy Hospira U5, aperabons and three months of legacy Hospira intermnatonal operations. Hospira is now &
subsidiary of Pfizer and ils commercial operations are now included within the Global Establshed Pharmaceutical (GEP) segment. The
codmbination of local Pfizer and Hospira entities may be pending in various jurisdictions and integration is subject to completion of various local
legal and regulafory sieps. See Note 24 for adddional information.

On June 24, 2013, we completed the Tull disposition of our Animal Health business (Zoetis). and recognized a gain of approximately 510.3
billian net of tax, in Gain on disposal of discontinued operations—net of fax in the consolidated stalement of income for The year ended
Decernter 31, 2013, The operating resulls of Mis business hrough June 24, 2013, the date of disposal, are reparted as Income from
dizcontinued aperalions—nel of (5% in the consolidated statement af income for the year ended December 31, 2013, For addiional information,
sae Nole 20

Cartain amounts in the consolidated financial statements and associated notes may nol add due to rounding. All parcentages have bean
calculated using unmounded amounts.

We adopted a new accounting and discloswre standard as of January 1, 2015 thal imits the presentation of discontinued operations to when
Ihe disposal of ihe business operalion represants a stralegic shilt thal has had or will have a major effect on cur operations and Ninancial
resulis, This new standard |s applied prospectively to all disposals (or classifications as held for sale) of componenis of an entity thal occur
within annual perods beginning on or after Decamber 15, 2014, and interim periods within those years. In 2015, we did not have any disposals
within the scope of this new standard and, therefore, there were no impacis to our consolidated financial statemeants from the adoption of this
new standard

On December 31, 2015, we adopled a new accounting standard that requires all deferred tax assels and liabilities 1o be classified as noncurrent
in the balance sheel We elected o apply this new standard relrospactively. The impact of the change in presentalion is thal sl deferred lax
assats and abikties thal were previously reported in curment assels and cwrrent liabllibes, totaling net curenl defarred 1ax assels of 52 1 bdlon
as of December 31, 2014 have been reclassified to noncument assets and noncurrent llabilites, as appropriate. For addgtional information, see
Note 5C.

C. Estimates and Assumptions

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, we use certain estmates and assumptons that affect reported amounts and disclosures,
incheding amounts recorded and disciased in connection with acquisitions. These eslimales and underlying assumptions can impact all
elemenis of our financial stalemenls. For example, in the consolidaled stilemenls of income, estimales are used when accounting for
deduclions from revenues (such as rebales, chargebacks, sales allowances and sales relurmns), determining the cosl of invenlory thatl is sodd,
allocating cost in the form of depreciation and amasiization, and estimating restruciuring charges and the impact of contingencies, On the
consalidated balance sheets, estimates are used in determining the valuation and recoverabilily of asseis, such as accounts receivable,
Investments, inventeres, deferred lax assets, fived assets and intangible assets (including acquired In-process research & development
(IPR&D) assels), and estimates are used in determining the reported amounis of iabdities, such as taxes payable, benefit obligations. accruals
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for contingencies, rebates, chargebacks, sales afowances and sales retums. and restruciuring resarves, all of which also impact the
consolidated stalements of income:.

Our estmates are often based on complex judgments and assumplions that we believe to be reasonable, buft that can be inherently uncartain
and unpredictable, |f owr estimates and assumplions are nol representative of actual oulcomes, our resuits could be materially impacted,

As fulure events and their effects cannot be determined with precision, our estimales and assumplions may prove o be incomplete or
Inaccurate, or unanficipaled events and crcumsiances may accur thal might cause us b change those eslimales and assumplions. We are
subject bo risks and uncenainties thal may cawse actual resulls to differ from estimated amounts, such as changes in the healthcare
envitonmeant, competition, litigation, legisiation and regulations, We regularly evaluate our eslimates and assumplions using historical
expenence and expectabons about the future. We adjust our estimates and assumptions when facts and circumstances indicate the need for
change. Those changes generally will be reflected in our financial statements on a prospective basis, wndess they are required o be treated
retrospectively under relevant accounting standards. It is possible that others, applying reasonable judgment lo the same facts and
cirgumstances, could develop and support a range of allernative estimaled amounts

D. Acquisitions

Our consolidated financial staterments include the operations of an acquired business after the completion of the acquisiion. We accound for
acquined businesses using the acquisition mathad of accounting, which requires. among other things, thal most assels acquired and liabilities
assumed be recognized al their estimated fair values as of the acquisition dale and that the fair value of acquired IPRED be recorded on the
balance sheel Transaclion costs are expensed a3 mcurred Any excess of the conaiderabon transterred over the assigned values of the net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. When we acquire net asseis that do nol constibide a business, a8 defined in U.S. GAAP, no goodwill is
recognized and acquired IPRAD is expensed.

Conlingent consideration in & businass combination is included as pan of the acquisilion cosl and is recagnized a1 fair value as of the
acquisition date, Fair value |s generally estimated by using a probability-weighled discounted cash low approach, Any liability resulting from
contingent consideration is remeasured fo fair value at each reportng date until the contingency i resalved. These changes in fair value are
recognized in @eamings in Other (income 'deduchons—net.

Amounts recorded in connection with an acquisifion can resull from a complex series of judgments about luture events and uncerainties and
ean rely heavily on estimates and assumplions. Fer information aboul the fisks associated with estimales and assumplions, see Nafa 1C.

E. Fair Valug

We are often required lo measure certain assels and labaldies al fair value, either upon inilial recognition of for subsequent accounling or
reporting. For example, we use fair value extensively in the initial recogniton of net assels acquired in a business combination, when measuring
ceriain fmpalrment losses and whan aceounting for and reporting of cenain financial instrements. We estimate falr value using an exit price
approach, which requires, among ather things, that we determine the price that woubd be recalved to sell an asset or paid to transier a liability in
an grderly market The defermination of an exit price is considerad from the perspeclive of market participants, considering the highest and best
us# of non-financial assels and, for liabilites, assuming that the risk of non-performance will be the same before and after the transfer.

When estimating fair value, depending on the nature and complexty of the assel or liabllity, we may use one or all of the following technigues;
+ Income approach, which is based on the present value of a fulure stream of net cash Nlows
= Market approach, which is based on market prices and other information from market transactions involving identical or comparable assels
or liabilites.
= Cosi approach, which is based on the cost 1o acquire or eonstruct comparable assets, less an allowance for functonal andior economic
obsolescEnce.

Our fair value methodologies depend on the following types of inputs:
+ Quoted prces for identical assels of liabilities in active markets (Level 1 inputs).
* Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markels, or quoted prices for identical or simiar assets or liabilities In markets that

are not active, or inputs other than quoted prices that are directly or indirectly observable, or inputs that are derived principally from, or
corroborated by, observable market data by comelation or other means (Level 2 inputs).

+ Unsbsarvable inpuls that rafect estimates and assumplions (Lavel 3 inpuls),

Asingle estimate of fair value can result from a complex series of jJudgments about fulure evenls and uncertainbies and can rely heavily an
eslimales and assumplions. For information aboul the risks associated with estimates and assumplions. see Nofe 1C.

F. Foreign Cu Tra

Far mast of our intemational eperations, local cumencies have been determined to be the funclional cumencies. We transiate functional
cumency assets and Eabddies Lo their U5, doliar equivalents al exchange rates in effecl as of the balance sheel dabte and we lranslate
funebanal cumency income and expense amounts lo their LIS, dollar equivalents al average exchange rales for the peried, The LS, dollar
effects thal anse from changing fransistion rates are reconded in Other comprahensive incomadioss), The effects of converting non-functional
cumrency monetary assets and Habilities into the functional currency are recorded in Qbher (income)ideductions—net. For operatons in highly
infiationary econombes, we translate monetary Bems at rates in effect as of the balance sheet date, with translation adjustments recorded in
Other fincome ldeduchions—nel, and we translate non-monetary fems at historical rales.
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G, Revenues and Trade Accounts Receivable

Revenueg Recognition—We record revenues from product sales when the goods are shipped and libe passes 10 the customer, At the time of
sake, we glao recond estimates for a vanely of revenue daductions, such as rabates, chargebacks, sales allowances and sales returmns, When
we cannol reasonably estimate the amount of future sales retumns andsor ather revenue deductions, we record revenues when the rshk of
product retum andior additional revenue deductions has been substantially eliminated

Deductions frem Revenves—Our gross product revenues are subject lo a variety of deduclions, that generally are estimated and recorded In
the same period that the revenues are recognized, and primarily represent rebates. chargebacks and sales allowances to government
agencies, wholesalers/distributors and managed care organizations with respect to our phamaceutical praducts. These deductions represent
estimates of the refaled obligations and, as such, knowledge and judgment is required when estimating the impact of these revenue deduchons

on gross sales for a reporing period.

Specifically:

= Inthe U5, we record provisions for pharmaceutical Medicare, Medicaid, and performance-based confract rebates based upon cur
experience ratio of rebates paid and actual prescriptions written during prior quarters. We apply the experience ratio to the respective
period’s sales to determine the rebate accrual and related expense. This experience ratio is evaluated regularly 1o ensure that the historical
trends are as current as prachcable. \We eshmate discounts on branded prescription drug sales to Medicare Part D participants in the
Medicare “coverage gap,” also known as the “doughnut hole,” based on the historical experience of beneficiary prescriptions and
consideration of the ubilzabion that is expected 1o resull from the discounl in the coverage gap. We evaluate this estimale regularly o ensune
that the historical trends and future expectations are as current as praclicable, For performance-based confract rebates, we akso congider
curent confract terms, such as changes in formulary stalus and rebate rates.

= Qutside the U5, the majosty of our pharmaceutical sales allowances ane contractual or legisiatively mandated and our estimates are
based on actual involced sales within each pariod. which reduses the risk of varatiens in the estimation process. In cartain Europaan
countries, rebates are calculated on the government's tolal unbudgeted pharmaceutical spending or on specific product sales thresholds,
and we apply an estimated aliocation facior against our actual invoiced sales to project the expected level of reimbursement. We obtain
third-party information thal helps us to monior the adequacy of these accruals.

= Provigians for pharmacedtical chargabacks (prmarly reimbursemants 1o US, whalesalars for honanng contractad prices 1o third parties)
closaly approximate actual as we sefile these deductions generally within two 1o five weeks of incurring the liability

= Provisions for pharmaceutical sales retumns are based on a calculation for each market thal incorporates the following. as appropriale: local
refurns policies and practices, historical refurns as a percentage of sales: an understanding of the reasons for past returms; estimated shelf
life by product; an esimate of e amounl of bme belween shipmenl and relurn of lag time; and any aliher Fagtors thal could mpact the
estimale of fulure returns, such a3 loss of exclusivily, product recalls or a changing competilive environmenl, Generally, relurned products
are destroyed, and cusiomers are refunded the sales prce n the fom of a credit.

= We record sales incentives as a reduchon of ravenues al the time the related revenues are recorded or when the incentive is offerad,
whichaver s later. We estimate the cost of our sales incentives based on our historical experience with similar incénlives programs o
predict customer behayior

Our accruals for Madicars rebates, Medizald and related state program rebates, parformance.based contract rebates, ehargebacks, sales
sllowances and sales returns and cash discounts fotaked 53 9 billion as of Decamber 31, 2015, of which appraximately $2.6 bakon s included in
Other curment labiites, 5272 millien is incleded in Other noncurrent Nabiities and approximately 51.1 belion is included against Trade accounts
receivatile, less aliowance for doubiful accounts, in our consolidated balance sheel Our accruals for Medicare rebales, Medicaid and refaied
state program rebates, perfarmance-based contract rebales, chargebacks, sales allowances and sales returns and cash descounts fotaled 53.4
billion a5 of Decembar 31, 2014, of which approximately 52.0 billien is included in Other curmen! Fabifities, 5300 million is included in Other
nancurrent liabilitles and approximately 51.1 billion is incheded against Trade accounts receivable, less alowance for dowbifu! accounis, In our
consolidaled balance sheet, Total accruals for Medicare rebales, Medicaid and related stale program rebates, perfermance-based contract
rebates_ ehargebacks, sales allowances and sales returns and cash discounts as of Decamber 31, 2015 increased by approximately 5500
million compared to December 31, 2014, primarily due to the addition, in 3015, of Hospira accruals.

Amounts recorded for revenue deductions can resull frem a complex series of judgments about future events and uncertamties and ean rely
heawly on estimates and assumptions. For information about the risks associated with estimates and assumptions, see Mole 710

Taxes collected from customears refating 1o product sales and remitted to governmantal authorities are excluded from Revenues.

Collaborafive Arangements—Payments 1o and from our collaboration parners are presented in our consolidaled statements of income based
on the nature of the arrangement {including its confractual terms), the nature of the payments and appicable accounting guidance. Under co-
promation agreements, we record the amounts received from our collaboration partners as alliance revenues, a component of Revenues, when
our collaboration pariners are the principal in the transaction and we receive a share of their net sales or profits. Alliance revenues are recorded
whaen our collaboration pariners ship the product and title passes to their customer. The related expenses for salling and marketing these
products are included in Seffing, nfarmational and administrathve expenses. In collaborative arrangements whene we manufacture a product far
our collaboration parners, we record révenues when our collaboration panners sell the product and litle passes 1o their customers. All rayalty
paymants to collaboration parners ane induded in Cost of sales

Trade Accouwnis Recenvablie—Trade accounts recelvable are stated at their nel realzable value. The allowance against gross frade accounts
receivable reflects the best estimate of probable losses inharent in the receivables portfolio determined on the basis of historical expenenca,

specific allowances for known troubled accounts and other currently available information. Trade accounts receivable are written off after all
reascnable means to collect the full amount {including Etigation, where appropriate) have been axhausied.
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H, Cost of Sales and Inventaries

We camy mventornies at the lower of cost or market. The cost of finished goods, work in process and raw materials ks determined using average
aciual cost We regularly review our imventories for impairment and reserves are established when necessary.

L Selling, Infarmational and Administrative Expenses

Selling. informational and administrative cosis are expensed as incurmed. Among other things, these expenses include the infernal and extermal
costs of markeling, adveriising. shipping and handling, information lechnology and legal defense.

Advertising expenses jotaled approximalely $3.1 billion in 2015, $3.1 billion in 2014 and 53.0 bilion in 2013, Production costs are expensed as
incumed and the costs of radio time, television time and space in publications are expensed when the relabed adverising ccows

J. Research and Development Expenses

Research and development (R&D) costs are expensed as incwmed. These expenses include the cosls of our proprietary RAD efforts, as well as
costs incurred in conneclion with cerain licensing amangemsants. Before a compound receives regulatory approval, we recond upfront and
miestone payments made by us to third parties under licensing amangements as expensa. Upfront payments are recorded when incurred, and
miasione payments are recorded whan the specific milestone has bean achieved. Once a compound receives regulatory approval, we record
any milestone paymants in identifable ntangible assels, less accumilaled amerizalion and, unless the assel is delermined 1o have an
indefinile ile, we amortees the payments on a strasghl-ling basks over the remaining agreement lerm of the expected product life cycle,
wiichewer is shorler,

RAD expanses related to upfront and milesione payments for intellectual property righls tolaled 5428 million in 2015, 51.4 billion in 2014 and
5203 million in 2013, For additional information, see Node 28 and Nofe 2C.

. Amol on of Intangib 5 epreciation and Certai n ed eis

Long-lived assats inchude:

= Fropery. plant and equipment, less accumulaled depreciation—These assels are recorded at cost and are increased by the cost of any
significant improvemenis after purchase. Property, plant and equipment assets, cther than land and construction in progress, are
depraciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the individual assets. Depreciation begins whan the assel s ready for ils
intended use. For tax purposes, accelerated depreciation methods are used as allowed by lax laws

= identifiabie intangitle assets, less accumwaled amortization—These acquired assels are recorded at cost Intangible assels with finite lives
are amaoriized on a straighi-line basis over their estimated useful lives. Intangible assets with indefinite lives that are associated with
markeied products are nol amortized wntil a useful life can be determined. Infangible assets associated with IPRED projects ane nat
amartized wnlil approval is obtained In a major marked, typically sither the LS. or the ELL or in a seres of olher counirias, subject to centain
specified conditions and management judgment. The useful ife of an amortizing asset generally is determined by idenlilying the period in
which substanially all of the cash flaws are expecled 1o be generated

= Goodwil—Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration transferred for an acquired business over the assigned values of its nel
assats. Goodwill is not amortized.

Amaortization expense refated to finite-lived acquired intangible assets that contribute to our ability fo sell, manufacture, research, market and
disfribute products, compounds and inteflactual property is inciuded in Amortizalion of infangible assetls as these intangible asseis benefit
madtiple business funchions. Amortization expensa related to mfangible assets that are associated with a single funclion and depreciation of
property, plant and equipment are included in Cosl of sates, Seliing, infarmational and adminisirative expenses andior Research and
developmant expanses, as appropriale,

We rense'w all of our long-lived assets for impairment indicators throughout the year. \We perform impairment testing for indefinite-lived intangible
assals and goodwill al least annually and for all clher long-lived assets whenever impairment indicalors are present. When necessary, we
record charges Tor impairments of long-lived assels for the ameount by which the fair value is less than the carrying value of these assets

Spectically:

= For finite-ived imMangible assets, such as developed technology nights, and for other long-lved assels, such as property, plant and
equipment, whenever impairmeant indicators are present, we calculate the undiscounted value of the projecied cash fiows associated with
the assal, or asset group, and compare this estimated amount to the camying amount. If the camying amount is found 1o be greater, we
record an impairment loss for the excass of book value over fair value, In addition, in all cases of an impaiment review, we re-evaluale the
ramaining wsefid lives of the assets and modify them, as appropriale

= Forindefinite-kved inangible assats, such as Brands and IPRED assets, when necessary, we determine the fair value of the assel and
record an impainment loss, if any, for the excess of book value over fair value. In addition, in all cases of an impairment review other than for
IPRAD assels, we re-evaluale whether conlinuing to characterize the asset as indefinite-lived is appropriabe

= For goodwill, when necessary, we determine the fair vaiue of each reporting unil and compare thal value 1o its book value, I the camying
amount is found to be greater, we then determine the implied fair value of goodwill by subtracting the fair value of all the identifiable nat
assets ather than goodwill from the fair value of the reporting unit and record an impairment koss, if any, for the excess of the book value of
goadwill ever the implied fair value.

Impairment reviews can involve a complex series of jJudgments abowt future events and uncerainties and can rely heavily on estimates and
essumptions. For informabion abaut the risks associated with estimates and assumptions, see Nofe 16
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We may incur restructuring charges in connection with acquisitions when we implermnent plans o restruciure and nlegrate the acquired
Operabons o in connection wilth our cost-reduction and productivity initiatives. Included in Restructuring charges and cerfain acquisiton-related
costs are all restructuring charges, as well as cerain other costs associated wilth acquining and integrating an acgquired business. (i the
restruciuring action results in a change in the estimated useful life of an asset, that incremental impact is classified in Cost of sales, Salling.
informational and administralive expenses and'or Research and developmen! expenses, as appropriate). Termination costs are generally
recorded when the actions are probable and estimable. Transaction costs, such as banking. legal, accownting and other costs incurred in
connecion with a business acquisilion are expensed as incurred,

Amounts recorded for restrectuning charges and other assocaled costs can result from a complex series of judgmenis about future events and
uncarnainties and can rely heavily on estimales and essumptions. For information about the risks associated with estimates and assumptions,
see Note 16

Cash Equivalents and State of Cash Flows

Cash eqguivalants inchude items almost as liquid as cash. such as cerdificates of deposit and time deposils with maturity periods of three months
or kess when purchased. If items meeling this definition are part of a larger invesiment pool, wa classify them as Short-lerm invesimends

Cash flows agsockated with financial instruments designaled as fair value or cash flow hedges may be included in operaling. investing or
fnancing activities, depending on the classification of the items being hedged, Cash flows associated with financial instruments designated as
net investment hedges are classified according 1o the nature of the hedge instrument. Cash flows associated with financial instruments that do
not qualify for hedge accounting treatment are classified according fo their purpose and accounting nature.

N. Investments and Derivative Financial Instruments

Our nvesiments are comprised of the following: irading securities, avaiable-for-sale securties, held-to-maheity securifies [when we have both
the positive intent and abidy to hold the imvestment ko maturity ) and private equily investments. The dassification of an invesiment can depand
on the nature of he investment, our infent and ability to hold the investment, and the degree to which we may exerciss influence.

* Trading securities are carried al fair value, with changes in fair value reported in Other (income)ideductions—natl.

= Ayailable-for-sale debl and equity securities are carried at fair value, with changes in fair value reporied in Other comprehensive incomea’
{toess) until realized.

= Hold-lo-matunty debl securities are carried al amortized cost,

= Private equity securilies are camied at equity-method or cost. For equity investments where we have significant influence over the financial
and operating policies of the investes, we use the equity-method of accounting. Under the equity method, we record our share of the
irvesion's income and expenses in Other fincomeldeduchons—nel The excess of the cost of the investmen! over our share of the equity
of the inveslee as of he acquisibon date s allocated o the dentifiable azsets of the imestes, with any remaining excess amount allocaled
to goodwill, Such investments are inflially recorded a1 cast, which typically does not include amounis of conlingent cansiteration

Realzed gains or losses on sales of investments are determined by using the specific identification cost method

W regularly evaluale all of our financial assets for mpairment. For mvestments in debl and equity securities, when a decline in fair value, if
any, is debermined 10 be other-thandermpoerary, an impairment charge is recorded and a now cos! basis in the investment is established

Derivative financial instruments are carried a1 fair value in various balance sheet categories (see Note TA), wilh changes in fair value reported

In Nat income or, lor derivative financlal instruments in certain qualifying hedging relationships, in Other comprahensive incomeadToss) (see Nofe
TE).

Asingle estimate of fair value and impaFment reviews can involve a complex senes of jedgments about fulure events and uncertainties and can
raly heavily on eslimates and assumplions. For information aboul the risks associaled with estimates and assumptions, see Nole 1C.

0. Tax Assets and Liabilities and Ineeme Tax Contingencies

Current 1ax assets primanly includes (i) lax effecls associated with intercompany transfers of assels wilthin our consolidaled group, which are
recoghized i the consokdated staterment of incama whan the asset banaferred 1S sold 1o & third-party of recoverad thraugh amanization of the
asset's remaining economie life; and (|} income tax recefvables that are expecied 1o be recovered either as refunds frem taxing authorities or as
8 reduction to future tax cbligations,

Deferred tax assets and Eabikties are recognized for the expected future tax consegquences of differences between the financial reporting and
tax bases of assets and labdities using enacted tax rates and laws. We provide a valuation aflowance when we befieve that our defemed ftax
assels are nol recoverable based on an assessment of estimated fulure laxable income thal incorporales ongoing. prudent and feasible tax-
planning strategies, thal would be implemented, if necessary, o realize the deferred lax assets. Al deferred 1ax assets and kabdnies within the
same tax |urisdiction are presented s a nel ameuni in the noncurment saction of our consolidated balance sheel.

‘Wie account for income tax conbngencies using a benefit recognition modal. H we consider that a 1ax position is more likely than nat to be
sustained upon audit, based solaly on the technical merits of the position, we recognize the benefil. We measura tha benefit by determining the
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amouni that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upaon setthernent, presuming that the tax position is examined by the appropriate taxing
authodily that has full knowledge of all relevant information

Under the banafit recopnilion madel, if ouwr initial assessment faits 1o resulf in the recognition of a tax banafit, we fegulary manilar cur posilion
and subsequently recognize the tax benefit (i) if there are changes in tax law, analogous case law or there is mew information that sufficiently
raisa the likelihood of prevailing on the technical merits of the posiion to more-likely-than-not; (i) if the statute of limitations expires; or (i} it
there is @ completon of an audil resulling in a favorable setlement of that fax year with the appropriate agency. We regularly re-evaluate our tax
positions based on the resulls of audits of federal, state and foreign income tax filings, statute of limitations expirations, changes in tax law or
receipt of new information that would either increase or decrease the lechnical merits of a position relative to the more-likely-than-not standard.
LiabiliGes associated with uncertain tax positions are classified as curment only when we oxpect 1o pay cash withan the next 12 months. Inberest
and penallies, If any, are recorded in Provision for faxes on income and ane classified on our consolidated baltance sheet with the related tax
liability

Amounis recorded for valuation allowances and income tax conbingencies can result from a complex senes of judgments about fulure events
and uncertainties and can rely heavily on estimates and assumptions. For information about the risks associated with estimates and
assumplions, see Nole 1C.

E. Pension and Pestretirement Benefit Plans

The majorily of our employess worldwide are covered by deflined benelil pension plans, defined contribulion plans or both. In the LS. we have
bath qualified and supplemental (non-qualified) defined benefil and defined contribution plans, as well as ather posiretirement benelit plans
consigling primanty of medical insurance for retirees. We recognize the overfunded or underfunded siatus of each of our defined benefit plans
&5 an zasel or llabisly on our consolidaled balance sheel The obligations are generally measured at the actuarial present value of all benafits
attributable fo employee service rendared, as provided by the applicable benefit formula. Our pension and other postretirement obligations may
include assumptions such as expecied employee turnover and paricipant morality. For our pension plans, the obligation may also nclude
assumplions as o future compensation levelds. For gur other postretirement benefit plans, the obligation may include assumplions as io the
expected cost of providing medical insurance benafils, as well as the extent 1o which those costs are shared with the employes or olhars (such
as governmental programs), Plan assels are measured al fair value. Net periodic benefit costs ane recognized, as required, into Cost of sales,
Sedling, inforrational snd adminislrative expanses andier Resaavch bad developiment xpenses. as Appiopiate

Amounts recorded for pension and postretirernent benefit pians can resull from 8 complex senes of judgmenis about fulure events and
uncertainbies and can rely heavily on estimates and assumplions. For information about the risks associaled with eslimates and assumplions,
sae Mole 7C.

mr and Envi e ontingencies

W and certain of our subsidiaries are subject to numerols contingencies arising in the ordinary course of business, such as patent litigation.
product lability and other product-related Bigation, commercial liligation, envirenmental claims and proceedings, government investigations and
guarantees and ndemnifications. \We record accneals Tor these contingencies 1o the extent thal we conclude that a loss is both probable and
reasonably estimabie, If some amouni within a range of loss appears io be a beller estimate than any olher amount within the range, we accrue
that amount, Allernatively, wihen no amount within a range of loss appears io be a8 better estimate than any other amount, we accrue the lowest
amaount in the range. We record anticipated recoveries under existing insurance contracts when recovery is assured.

Amounis recorded for conbingencies can resulf from a complex series of pdgments aboul fulure events and uncertainties and can rely heavily
on estimates and assumplions. For mformation aboul the risks associated with estimales and assumptions, see Nole 1C.

R, Share-Based Payments

Qur compensation programs can include share-based paymenis, Generally, grants under share-based paymeni pregrams are accounted for al
foir valse and these fair values are generally amorized on a straight-ine bass over (e vestng terms inbo Cosf of saes, Seiing, ifarmational
and adminisfrative expenses andlor Research and developmen! expenses, 85 appropriate.

Amocunts recorded for share-based compensation can result from a complex series of judgments aboul future events and uncertainties and can
rely heavily on eslimates and assumplions. For information about the risks associated with esbimates and assumpbons, see Note 1C.

Note 2. Acquisitions, Licensing Agreements, Collaborative Arrangements. Divestitures, Equity-
Method Investments and Cost-Method Investment

A. Acquisitions

Hospira, i

On September 3, 2015 (the acquisition dale), we acquired Hospira, a leading provider of stesile injectable drugs and infusion fechnologles as
well as a provider of biosimilars, for $90 per ghare in cash. The total fair value of consideration transferred for Hospira was approximately
516.1 billion in cash (515.7 billion, net of cash acquired). Hospira is now a subsidiary of Pfizer. The combination of local Pfizer and Hospira
enblies may be pending in various jursdictions and integration is subject to completion of various local lagal and reguiatory steps.

2015 Financial Report I

317/382



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog

MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Pizes inc. and Subsidiary Companies

Hospira's principal business was the developmani, manufaciure, marketing and distribution of genanc acute-care and oncology injectables,
biosimilars and inlegrated infusion therapy and medication management systerns. Hospira's broad portfolio of products is used by hospitals
and allernate sité providers, such as clinics, home heallhcane providers and bong-erm care facilies, We belisve our acquisition of Hospira has.
sirengthened our GEP business, as GEP now has a broadened portfollo of generic and branded sterile injectables, marketed biosimilars,
medication management systems and biosimilars in development

The following table summarizes the provisional amounis recognized for assats acquired and Kabiities assumed as of the acquisition date. The
estimaled values are not yel finalized (see below) and are subject lo change, which could be significant. We will finalize the amounts
recognized as we oblain the infarmation necessary bo complete the analyses. We axpect fo finalize these amounis as soon as possible but no
later than one year ram the scquisition date

Amounts Recognized

as of Acquisiben Dale
OMTLLIOME GF DXLLARS) {Provislanal)
‘Working capital, excluding inveniories™ [ 74
Inventories 1,924
Property, plant and equipment 2,410
Identifiable inangible assets, excluding in-process research and development™ 8270
In-process research and development 985
Other nencurrant assels 4048
Long-lerm debt {1.928)
Banefit obligations. (117)
Het income tax accounts'™ (3,304
Other noncurrent liabllities (38)
Tatal identfiable net assets £,803
Geadwil 7284
ﬁat assets acquired'total conssderation transfemead 5 'Ii..ﬂi"."”
* Inchudes cash and cash equivalents, shorderm investments, accounts recersable, other curront assets, assets hold for sale, accounts payable and other cument

liabilities.

*' Comprised of finge-Sved developed lechnology nghts with @ weighind-average lito of spprocimaltety 17 yoars (57,7 billion) and ofhar fine dived idenlifinbie
Infangibile gasala will & weighled-avarage e of appraimabely 12 yoars (3550 méllan)

W b al e acqusiton date, included n Swvnent lox assefs ($78 milion), Nondurment defared fax mfsels and olfr noncirnent [ox assels (528 milion), fncoma
faxes payadia (35 millan), Noocurment defemed 8y Katibos (53 4 billion) and Other fases payable (5114 million, inchuling sccrssd interest of 35 milion)

The fodiowing flems are subject to change

= Amounts for certain balances included in working capital (excluding inveniaries), cartain invesiments and certain legal conlingencies,
pending receipt of certain information thal could affect provisional amounts recorded, We 00 not believe any adjustmeants for legal
conbingencies will have a material impaet on our consolidated financial statements.

= Amounts for iMangibles, inveniory and property, plant and equipmenl. pending finalization of valuation efforts for acquired intangitle
assels as well as the completion of certain physical inventory counts and the canfirmation of the physical existence and condilion of
cerfain property, plan and equipmenl assets

= Amounts for income tax assets, receivables and liabilibes, pending the filng of Hospira pre-acqusition tax retums and the receipt of
infarmation ncluding bul not limited 1o that from laxing autharities, which may change certain estimates and assumplions used

As of the acguisition date, the fair value of accounts receivable approximated the book value acquired. The gross confractual amouni
receivable was $570 milicn, of which 57 milion was not expected to be callected.

In the ordinary course of business, Hospira mcurs liabilibes for environmental, legal and tax matters, as well as guarantees and
indamnifications. Thase matiers may include contingencies. Except as spacifically excluded by the relavant accounting standard,
contingencies are requingd bo be measured al fair value as of the acquisition date if the acquisftion-date fair value of the assel or Eabilily arising
Trvm & conlingency can be delermined, [f the acquisdtion-date fair value of the assel or kabily cannol be defermined, the assel or Rabdity
wiodld be recognized at the acquisition date if both of the folicwing crieria ane met (1) it s probable that an asset existed or that a llability had
been incurred &t the acguisition date, and (i) the amount of the asset or Hability can be reasonably estimated.

= Emvronmental Matters—In the ordinary course of business, Hospira incurs liabilities for environmental matters such as remediation work,
assel retiremant obligalions and environmental guarantees and indemnifications.

= Legal Matters—Hospira is invelved in vanous legal proceedings, including product lRabslty, patent, commercial, antitrust and envircnmentad
matters and government investigations, of a nabure considered normal to its business. The contingencies ansing from legal matters are not
significant to Pfizer's financial statements.

= Tax Matters—in the ordinary course aof business, Haspira incurs liabllities for income taxes. Income taxes ane exceplions to bath the
recogniban and fair value measuremeant principles associated with the sccounting for business combinations. Reserves for income tax
contingencies continue 1o be measured under the benefit recognition model as previously used by Hospira (see Note 10). Met liabilities for
Income taxes approxmated 53.4 billon as of the acquisition date, which includes 5112 million for uncertain tax positions. The net tax Kabilty
includes the recording of additional adjestments of approximatedy 53.3 billion for the lax impaci of fair value adjusimenis and approximately
5744 million for incame fax mallers thal we intend 1o resolve in @ mannar different from what Hespira had planned or inlended. Far
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example. because we plan 1o repatriale certain overseas funds, we provided deferred taxes on Hospira's unremitted sarnings for which na
taces have been previously provided by Hospira as it was Hospira's intention o indefinitely reinvest those eamings.
Goodwill is calculated as the excess of the consideration transferred over the net asseis recognized and represents the future economic
benefils arising from other assets acquired thal could not be individually identified and separately recognized. Specificaly, the goodwill
recorded as part of the acquisition of Hospira includes the fallowing:

= the expecied spacific synergies and other benefils that we believe will resull from combning the operations of Hospira with the operations of
Pzer;
= any intangible assets that do nol qualify for separale recognition, as well as fulure, as yet unidentified projects and producis; and

= the value of the going-concermn elament of Hespira's existing businesses (the higher rale of retum on The assemblad collection of nel assels
versus if Plzer had acquired all of the nel assels separately),

Goodwill is not amortized and Is not deductible for tax purposes, All of the goodwill related 1o the acquisition of Hospira is related to our GEP
segment (see Note 10 for additional information ).

Actua| and Pro Forma Impact of Aequisition—The following table presents infarmation for Hespira's operations that are included in Plzer's
consolidated statements of income beginning from the acquisition date, September 3, 2015 through Pfizer's domestic and infernational year-

ends in 2015 (see Note 1A}

Decembaer 31,
(L LIONS OF DOLLARS) 2015
Revenues H 1,513

Ml loss aitibutable to Plizet Inc comman shareholders™ (575}
T e e Pt At [t ot Po—Trt e Yttt

Inciudes parchass acopunting charges. rafated o (i) the prelimanary Tair volee sdustment for acquisiion-dase inveniony eslimaled (o have been scld (3378
million pre-ina); (i) amortiration expense relaled (o the prefiminory fair vadoe of identifiable intangible assets acquired from Hospirn (5161 million pre-tax); (i)
deprociaban expanss rlaled o the preliminary Tar value adjustmant of fixed assets acquined frem Hodpina (534 milion pre-lax ) and (i} amorization expenss
relnbed fo the fir walue adpstmesnt of long:term deb! acguined fom Hespio (813 millon ncome pre-tax), as well as restructuring and imegration costs (8556

million pre-tax)
The foflewing fable provides supplemental pro forma information as i the acquisition of Hospira had occurred on January 1, 2014:

Unaudited Supplemental Pro Forma
Consolidated Results

Year Ended December 31,
(WILLIONS OF DOLLARS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA) 2018 2014
Revenues $ 52,082 = 54,060
Het income attnbutable to Pfizer Inc. common shareholders T.647 B.194
Diluted earnings par shane abiributable 1o Phigar Ing. common sharshaldeérs 1.22 1.8

The unaudited supplemenial pro forma consolidated resulls do not purpor to reflect whal the combined company™s resulls of cperations would
have been had the acquisition eccured on January 1, 2014, nor do they project the future resulls of operations of the combined company or
refiect the expected realization of any cost savings associated with the acguisition, The aciual results of operations of the combined company
may differ significantly fram the pro forma adjustments refleciad here due to many factors. The unaudited supplemental pro forma financial
information includes varous assumptions, ncluding those related to the preliminary purchase price aliocation of the assets acquired and the

liabilites assumed from Hospra.

The unaudited supplemental pro farma consolidaled results reflect the historcal financial information of Pfizer and Hospira, adjusted 1o give
efect to the acquisition of Hospira as i il had occurred on January 1. 2014, primarily for the following pre-tax adjusiments.

= Elimination of Hospira's historical intangible asset amorfization expense (approximately $33 million in 2015 and 577 milion in 2014).

= Additional amorizaton éxpense (approxmately 5343 milion in 2015 and 3496 million |n 2014 related o the preliminary estimate of the fair
value of identifiable intangible assets acquined,

Additional depreciation expense (approximatedy 554 million in 2015 and 57104 milkon in 2014) related 1o the preliminary estirmabe of e fair
value adjustment 1o property, plani and equipment (FPEE) acquired.

Adjustment related to the preliminary estimate of the non-recuming fair value adjustment to acquisition-date inventory estimated to have
bean sald {the elimnation of 5340 million of charges in 2015 and the addition of 5578 million of charges in 2014),

Adjusiment to decrease interest expense (approximalely 518 milon in 2015 and 542 million im 2014} related to the falr velue adustment of
Haospira debt

Adjustrrent for non-récuming acquisition-related costs directly atiributable ta the acquisition {the elimination of $877 milllen of charges In
2015, and the addition of S877 million of charges in 2014, reflecting non-recurring charges incurred by both Hospira and Pfizer),
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The above adjustments were then adjusied for the applicable tax impact The taxes associated with the adjustments ralated to the preliminary
estimate of the fair value adjusiment for acquired intangible assels, property, plant and equipment and inventory reflect the stabulory tax rales
in the various jurisdictions whene the adjustments are expected 1o be incurred, The laxes assocaled with the adustments for the: elimnation of
Hespira's hisioricad intangible assel amartization expense, the fair value adjusiment for the acquired debt and the non-recurming acquisaion-
related costs directly aliributable to the acquisition were basad on the 1ax rate in the [urisdsction in which the relsled deductible costs were
Incumed,

On Dacember 1, 2014 (which falls in the first fiscal guarter of 2015 for owr internatonal operations), we acquired Baxter's portfolic of marketed
waccines for a final purchase price of 5648 milkon. The portfolio thal was acquired consists of Neis\Vac-C and FSME-IMMUMN/TicoVac.
MeisVac-C is a vaccine that helps protect against meningitis caused by group C meningococcal meningitis and FSME-IMMUNTicoVac is a
vaccing thal hilps probect against tick-bome encephalitis. In connaction wilh this acquisition, we recorded 3376 million in Mdenifiable infangible
assels, MEs accumialed amartization pramarily consisting ef 5371 million in Developed fechnalogy righls. We also recorded 5194 million of
inventores and 312 milleon in Goodwil, The final aiocation of the congideration transfemed o the assets acquired and the liabilites assumed
has been completed.

InnoFhamma, Inc. {InnoPharma)

On Seplember 24, 2014, we compleled our aequisiion of InnePhama. a privately-held pharmaceutical development company. far an upfront
cash payment of $225 million and conlingent consideration with an estimaled acquesition.date fair value of approximately $67 million. The
contingent consideration consists of up to 5135 mellion in additonal milestone paymenis based on application filing with, and acceptance by,
the LS. Food and Dneg Administration (FOA), or approval of marketing applications related to cerain pipeline products by the FDA_ \We
believe this acquisiton represents a potential innovative growth opporunity for our sterile injectables portfolio in areas such as encology and
central nervous disorders. In connection with this acquisition, we recorded 5247 million in fdentifable intangible asseds. ess accumulated
amarfization consisting of $212 million in IPRED and $35 million in Developed technalogy nghts; 581 milion in net deferred tax kabiities; and
5125 million in Goodwil. The finad allocation of the consideration ransferred 1o the assels acquired and the kabifties assumed has baen
completed,

E. Licensing Agreements
Cellectis SA (Callactis]

In Jurve 2014, we enfered info a global arrangement with Cellectis to develop Chimernic Antigen Recepior T-cell mmunotherapies in the field of
oncology dinecled al select callular surface anbigen targels. In August 2014, in connection with this licensing agreement, we made an upfront
payment of 380 million lo Celectis. which was recorded in Research and deveiopmen! expenses. We will also fund research and developmaent
cosls associated with 15 Plizer-selected targels and, for the benefil of Cellectis. & porton of the research and developmen] costs associaled
with four Celleclis-salected targels within the arrangement. Celleclis is eligible 1o receive development, regulaiory and cammercial milesions
payments of up to 3185 millon per product that results from the Plizer-selected targets. Cellectis {s also eligible 10 receive tiered royaities on
net sales of any producis that are commercialized by Pfizer In addition, in August 2014, we acquired approximately 104% of the capial of
Caliectis through the purchase of newly issued shares, for a tolal imvestment of approximately 535 million. As of November 30, 2015, Pfizer's
ownership in Cellectis had been reduced fo approximately 7.94% of Celleclis’ outstanding shares due 1o subsequent share issuances by
Calbectis, incleding the initial puldic offering of Cellectis American Depository Shares.

Hexym Qver-he-Coynter Righls

In Awgust 2012, we entered inlo an agreement wilh AstiraZensca PLC (AstraZeneca) for the exclusive, global, ever-the-counter (DTC) rights
for Mexium, & leading preseription drug approved o reat the symploms of gastroesophageal refiux disease. in connection with this Consumer
Healthcare licensing agreement, we made an upfront payment of 5250 millian to AstraZeneca, which was recorded in Ressarch and
developmant expenses when incurred. On May 27, 2014, we launched MNexium 24HR in the U_S.. and on July 11, 2014, we paid AstraZeneca
a refated 200 milion product launch milesione payment On August 1, 2014, we launched Mexium Control in Europe, and on Seplember 15,
2014, we paid AstraZeneca a related S50 million product launch milestone payment. These posi-approval milesione payments were recarded
in Ideniifiable infangible assels. loss accumwaled amortization and are being amortzed over the estimaled wsaful lite of the Newum brand,
Intluded in Oifer courrant Fadities al December 31, 2015 are accrued milestone payments o AstraZeneca of 353 million, AstraZeneca is
eligible 1o receive addilonal milesione payments of approximately $200 million, based on the level of workdwide sales as well as quarierly
royally payments based on worldwide sales

iC. Collab i range

In the normal course of business, we enter into collaborative amangements with respect io indine medicines, as well as medicines in
development that require completion of research and regulatory approval. Collaborative arrangements are confractual agreements with third
parties that invelve a joint operating activity, typically a research andfor commercialization effort, where both we and our partner are active
participants in the aclivity and are exposed fo the significant risks and rewards of the activity. Qur rights and obligations under cur coflaborative
arrangements vary. For example, we have agreements 1o co-promate pharmaceutical products discovered by us or ather companies, and we
have agreaments where we pariner lo co-develop andior parcipate tegeiher in commerciakzing. markeling, promaling. manufacturing and'ar
distributing a drug peodisct,
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The following table provides the amounis and ciassification of payments (income/{expense}) between us and our collaboration partners
Year Ended December 31,
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2013
Revenuss—Revenues " § 644 S 786 § 1153
Rovenues—nalliance revenues™ 1,312 857 2628
Tolal revenues from colaborative amangements 1,956 1,743 3,781
Cost of sales™ = (@) (2e0) (33
Seing. infarmational and administrative expenses™ (287) {268) (278)
Research and development expenses™ {330} {1,210) (73]
Oiher incamedeductions)—naf” 482 g18 103

Ropresants salos o cur partners of products manufacheed by us.

- Substantially all relates o amounts camed from our pafiness under co-promotion agroements. The increase in 2015 refiects an increase in alliance meerues
Trom Eliquis, partially offsel by Spiiva (8 & resull of th expinaton of Be eo-promotion collaboration in the LS, and cerinin Ewopean countries during 2014},
Thin descling in 2014 roflects doclines in aliance revenues from Enbred {as o resull of the sxpimtion of the oo-promotion torm of tho coilaboration sgroement on
Oetober 31, 2013 in the LS. and Carada) and Spartva (a4 8 resul of the exparaton ol ihe co-promation collaboration in the U5, and caifain Eunopean counlriss.
durnirg 2014, combined with the expiration of the collaboration in Ausiaka, Canada and certain other Evropoan countries during 2013}

¥ Primarily relates to rayalties sacned by our partnors and cost of sales associated with inverony purchased from our partners.

" Ripressnts nel reimbursemants (o ow parinems for selling, informational and ndministrofie eapensses incurmed.

m- Primaiily relatos o uplion payments and pre-approval miesions payments aarmed by our patners a8 well a8 el reimbufsements. The wplrom and missions
paymants wene as foliows: $310 milkon in 2015 (primaily relabed to cur collaboration with OPHO Heath, Inc. (OPKO) soo below), $1.2 billion in 2014 {related o
o collabonalion with Merk KGad, see below), and 567 malian in 2013

™ 1r 2015, 2014 and 2013, inclisdos royaRion samed on aales of Enbeedin M U5, and Canada p8er Octaber 31, 2013 On ok date. he co-promoson tarm o the
collaboration ngreement for Enbnal in the U5 and Sanada expined, and we becama entified to royaites for @ D8:month period tharafier

The amounts disclosed in the above table do not indude ransactions with third parties other than our collaboration pariners, or other cosls
associaled with the products under the collaborative amangemants.

In addition, in connection with our collaborative arrangements, we pald post-approval mifestones to collaboration pariners of 520 mallion in
2015, 580 millien in 2014 and 5175 million in 2013. These payments were recorded in identifiable infangible assets—Developed technofogy
rights. Wae also received upfront and milestone payments from our collaboratien pariners: of 5200 million in 2815 primarily related to our
coflaboration with ER Lilly & Company [Lilly) (se¢ below) and 5128 million in 2013, These amounts wene recorded in our consolidated balance
sheets as deferred revenue and are being recognized into Oiher (incomea)deductions—mal over a mulll-year period.

ation with EN Lill m il

In Ociober 2013, we entered into a collaboration agreemeant with Lilly bo jointly develop and globally commercialize Pfizer's tanezumakb, which
provides that Pfizer and Lilly will equally share product-development expenses as well as poltential revenues and cerlain produci-related costs.
FolSiowing the decision by the FOA in March 2015 1o it the parial clinical hold on the anezusmab development program, we received a 5200
millicn upfront payment from Lilly in accordance with the collaboration agreement between Phizer and Lilly, which is nécorded as delemed
revenue in our consolidaled balance sheel and (s baing recognized inlo Ofher (incomelideduchions-——nel over & mullkyear penod beginning in
the second quarter of 2015. Pfizer and Lilly resumed the Phase 3 chronic pain program for tanezumab in July 2015, which will consist of six
siudies in approximately 7,000 patients across osteoarthritis, chronkc low back pain and cancer pain. Under the collabaration agreement with
Lilly, we are eSgible to receive additonal payments from Lilly wpon the achievement of specified reguiatory and commercial milestones.

In December 2014, we enlered inlo a collaborative agreement with OPKO to develop and commercialize OPKO's long-acling human growth
harmone (hGH-CTP) for the treatmant of grewth hormone deficiency (GHD) in adults and children. as well as for the treatment of growth
Faiure in children born small for gestational age (SGA) wha Tail lo show catch-up growth by two years of age. hGH-CTP has the polentiol bo
reduce the required dosing frequency of human growth hormone fo a single weekly injection from the cumrent standard of one Injection per day.
‘W have received the exclusive icense to commerciakze hGH-CTP worlidwide. OPKO will lead the clinical activities and will be responsible for
funding the development programs for the key indications, which include Adult and Pediatric GHD and Pediatnic SGA. We will be responsibie
for all devalopment costs for additional indications, all postmarketing studies. manufacturing and commercialization activities for all indications,
and wi will lead the manufactunng activities refated 1o product development. The transacton chesed on January 28, 2015, upon tesmination of
the wailing period under the Har-Scoli-Roding Antitrust Improvements Act, In February 2015, we made an uplront paymeni of 3225 million o
OPKQ, which was recorded in Ressarch and development expenses, and OPKO is sbgible to receive up io an additional 3275 milion upen
the acheevernent of certain reguiatory milestones, OPKO is also ebgible 1o receive rayally payments assoclaled with the commerciakzation of
hEH-CTP for Adutt GHDY, which ks subject 1o regulatory approval. Upon the taunch of hGH-CTP for Pediatnc GHD, which is subject to
regulatory approval, the royalties will transition to bered gross profit sharing for both RGH-CTP and our product, Genotropin.
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Coltaboration with Merck KGad

In Movermnber 2014, we entered inte a collaborabive armangement with Merck KGaA, 10 jeintly develop and commercialize avelurnab, the
proposed international non-proprietary name for the investigabenal anti-PO-L1 antitody (MSBO0107 18C), currently in developmant as a
patential treatment for multiple types of cancer. We and Mearck KGah are exploring the therapeulic polential of this novel ant-PD-L1 anbbody
85 & single agent as well as in varous comidnations with our and Merck KGaA's broad portfolio of approved and investigational oncology
therapées. The collaboraton with Marck KGaA has initiated 28 programs, manotherapy and combination trials, including seven pivotal tiaks in
Phase IB/2 or Phase 3 (two in lung cancer, two in gastric cancer, and one in each of bladder cancer, Merkel cell carcinoma and ovarian
cancer} and received FDA breakthrough therapy designation for avelumab in medastatic Merkel cell carcinoma. VWe and Merck KiGah are also
combining resources and expertise to advance our anti-P0-1 antibody inla Phase 1 trials. Linder the terms of the agreemant, in the fourth
quarter of 2014, we made an upfront payment of 850 million to Menck KGaa and Merck KGad is elgible to recelve regulatory and commercial
miestone payments of up 1o approximately $2.0 billon, Both companies will jointly fund all development and commedcialization costs, and split
equally any profils generated from selling any anli-PD-L1 or anti-PD-1 products from this collaboration, Also, as part of the agreement, we
pave Merck KGaA certain co-promotion nights for Xalkori in the U.S. and several other key markets, and co-promotion activities were initated
in key sedect markets in 2015. In 2014, we recorded 51.2 bilion of Research and developmen! expenses associated with this colaborative
arrangemen, composed of the S850 million upfront cash payment as well as an additional amount of $30% million, reflecting the estimated fair
valuwe of the co-promation rights given lo Merck KGa#a

D. Divestitures
Animal Health Business—Zoetis Inc,

On June 24, 2013, we completed the full disposiion of our Animal Health business. The full disposition was compleled through a senes of
steps, including, in the first quarter of 2013, the formation of Zoetis and an initial public offering (IPO) of an approximate 19.8% interest in
Zoetis and. in the second gquarler of 2013, an exchange offer for the remaining 80.2% interest

With respect to the fermalion and dispositon of Zoelis, in 2013;

= Fomation of Zoetis—On January 28, 2013, our then wholly owned subsédiary, Zoetis, lssued 5365 billlon aggregate principal amount of
senior notes. Also, on January 28, 2013, we transferred to Zoetis substantially all of the assats and liabdities of our Animal Health business
in @xchange for all of the Class & and Class B common slock of Zoetis_ 51.0 billion of the 5365 billien of Zoelis senior noles and an
amount of cash equal to subslantally all of the cash proceeds recen/ed by Zoetis from the remaining 52,85 billion of senkar notes issued
The $1.0 bilion of Zoelis senior notes received by Pfizer were exchanged by Phizer for the relirement af Plzer commencial paper issued in
2012, and the cash proceeds received by Plizer of approximately $2 6 bilion were used for dividends and stock buybacks,

= [Inifial Public Offaring {15 8% Interest}—On February &, 2013, an IPO of the Class A common stock of Zoetis was completed, purswant o
which we s0ld 89.015 million shares of Class A comman stock of Zoetis (all of the Class A common slock, incheding shares sold pursuant
ko the undarariters’ oplion 1o purchase addilional shares, which was exercised in full) in exchange for the relirerment of approximately 52.5
billion af Pfizer commercial paper issued in 2013, The Class A common stock soid in the IPO represenled approxemalely 19.8% of the tolal
outstanding Zoebs shares, The excess of the consideration recelved aver the net book value of cur divested inMerest was approximately
52 3 billion and was recorded in Addvbonal pald-in eapital

= Exchange Offer (80.2% Interes{l—0On June 24, 2013, we exchanged all of our remaining inlerast in Zoetes, 400 585 million shares of
Zoolis Class A commaon slock (afer converting all of owr Class B commaon slock into Class A common slock, reprasenting approximately
B0.2% of the lotal outstanding Zoetis shares), for approximately 405117 million outstanding shares of Plizer cammon Siock on a lax-fres
basis pursuan io an exchange offer made to Phizer shareholders, The 511.4 billon of Plizer common stock recelved in the exchange
transaclon was recarded in Treasury sfock and was valued using the opening price of Plizer commen stock on June 24, 2013, the date we
accepted the Zoetis shares for exchange. The gain on the sale of the remaining interest in Zoets was approximately $10.3 biikon, net of
Income taxes resulting from certain legal enlity reorganizations, and was recorded in Gain on disposal of discontinued operalions—net of
tax in the consolidated statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2013,

In summary, & a resull of the above transactions, we received cash and were relieved of debt obligations in the aggregate amount of
approximately $6.1 billion and received shanes of Plizer cammon stock (held in Treasury sfock) valued at approximately $11.4 bilion,

The operating results of the animal health business through June 24, 2013, the date of disposal, are reporied as ncome from disconfinued
operations—iaed of tax in the consolidated siatement of income for the year ended December 31, 2013,

In connection with the above transactons, we entered info a transitional services agreement (TSA) and manufacturing and supply agreemenis
(MEAS) with Zoelis that are designod 1o facilitate the orderly transfer of business operations 1o the standalone Zoelis enlity. The TSA relates
primarily io adminksiralive services, which are generally o be provided within 24 menihs, Services under the TSA are largely completed as of
Decernber 31, 2015, Under the MSAs, we will manufacture and supply certain animal health products 1o Zoetis for 8 pencd of up to five years,
with an ability 1o extend, If necessary, upon mutual agreement of both parties. These agreements are not malerial and none confers upon us
the shility 1o influence the operating andier financial policies of Zoetis subsequent to June 24, 2013, the date of disposal
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The following table provides the companents of Disconlinued operations—nef of tar
Year Ended December 31,
MILLIGINS OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2m3
Revenues 5 — 5 — 5 2,201
Pre-tax income from discontinued operations™ ™ 20 ) 00
Prowision for taxes on income™ ™ 2 (3) 100
Income from aiscontinued apsrations—nel of fax 17 [{:1] 308
Pre-tax gaini{less) on disposal of discontinued operations™ (&) 51 10,446
Provision for taxes on income™ ™ - (4} a2
Gawnviioss] on disposal of discantinued opevalions—mel of fax {6} 55 10,354
Discontinued operations—ne! of fax $ 11 35 48 5 10662

= Inciudies the Animal Health (Zoetis] business through June 24, 2013, the date of disposal,

™ Inciudes post-closs ndjusiments for the periods subssquont io disposal

" jrchdes & deferred tax expenss of 52 milkan for 2015, a defered tax beneft of 33 milkon for 2014 and o defared tax beneft of $23 milion for 2013,
¥ Fer 2013, prirmanly refects income lax expense of 122 milion resulling from cerlain legal enlily receganizasons,

The net cash Nows of our discontinued operations for each of the calegories of operaling, investing and financing activities are not significant
for any perod presented, except that financing activities in 2013 include the cash proceeds from the issuance of senior notes by Zoets.

E. Equity-Method Investments
Investmend in Hisun Pfizer Pharmaceuticals Company Limdted (Hisun Pfizer)

On Seplember 6, 2012, we and Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceuticals Co._, Lid., a leading pharmaceutical company in China, formed a new
company, Hisun Plizer, to develop, manufaciure, marke! and sell pharmaceutical products, primariy branded generic products, predominately
in China. Hisun Phzer was eslablished wilth registered capital of 5250 millicn, of which our portion was 51225 millien, On January 1, 2013,
balt parties iranshemed selected employees o Hisun Plizer and conlritaied. among olher things, certain rights 1o commercialized products
and products in development, infellisciual propey rights, and Tacilites, equiprment and disinbution/cusiomer conlracts, Dur contrbubions in
2013 constituled a business, as defined by U.S. GAAP, and included, among other things, the China rights to certain commercialized products
and other preducts not yel commercialized and all associaled intellectual proparty rights. As a result of the contributions from both pasies,
Hisun Plizer holds a broad portfolio of branded generics covering cardiovascular disease, infectious disease, oncology, mental health and
alher therapeulic areas. We hold a 49% eguily inlerest in Hisun Pflizer.

We also entered into cerfain transibon agresments designed 1o ensure and faclate the ordery transfer of the business operations 1o Hisun
Plizer, primarily the Pfizer Producls Transiion Period Agresment and a related supply and promabonal services agreemenl, These
agreements provide for a prafl margin on the manufacturing services provided by Pfizer to Hisun Plizer and govem the supply, promation and
distribution of Pfizer products untl Hisun Phizer i able to provide for s own manufacturing and distribution. While mended 1o be transitional,
ihese agreemanis may be exiended by mutual agreemant of the parties for several years and, possibly, indefinitely, These agreements are not
material to Pfizer, and none confers upon us any additional ability fo influence the cperating andfor financial policies of Hisun Pfizer.

In connection with our contribations in the first quarter of 2013, we recognized a pre-tax gain of approximately $459 million in Qher (income)l’
deduchions—nel (see Nole 4), rellecting the transher of the business 1o Hisun Pfizer [including an allocation of goodwill from our foermer
Emergang Markets reporling unit as par of the carrying amount of the business transferred). Since we hold a 49% interes? in Hisun Plizer, we
had an indirect retained interest in the contributed assats. As such, 40% of the gain, or $225 milion, represaents the portion of the gain
associaled with that indirect retained interest.

In the third quarter of 2015, we determined that we had an other-than-lemporary decline in the value of Hisun Pfizer, and, therafore, in 2015,
we recognized a loss of 5463 million in Qither (income Vdeductions—net (see Nofe 4).

The decling in value resulled from lower expeclalions as 1o the fuluré cash Bows o be ganerabed by Hisun Plizer, as a resull of lower than
expected recent performance, increased compeliton, a slowdown in the Ching economy in relabon o their products, s well a3 cerian
changsas in the regulatory envirenmant.

In valuing our investment in Hisun Pfizer, we used discounted cash flow techniques, ulilizing a 12% discouni rale in 2015 and a 11.5%
discount rate in 2013, reflecting our best eshmate of the various risks inherant in the projecied cash fiows, and a nominal terminal year growth
factor. Some of the mone significant estimates and assumptions inherent in this approach include: the amount and liming of the prajected et
cash flows, which include the expacied impact of competitive, legal, economic andior regulatory forces on the products; the lang-term growih
rate, which seeks to propect the sustainable growth rate over the lang-lerm; and the discoun rale, which seeks to refiect the vanious risks
inherent in the projected cash fows, including cowntry risk

We are accounting fior our inferest in Hisun Pfizer as an equity-method investment, due bo the significant influence we have over the
operations of Hisun Pfizer theough our board representation, minority veto rights and 49% wvoling interesl. Our investmeant in Hisun Plizer is
reparted in Lang-ferm irvesiments, and our share of Hisun Plizer's net incoms is necorded in Ofher (incomeldeductions—nel As of
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Dacemier 31, 2015, the carrying value of cur investment in Hisun Plizer was approximalely 5775 million and the amount of our underlying
equity in the net assels of Hisun Plizer was approximately 3668 million. As of Decemnber 31, 2014, the carmying value of our invesimen in
Hisun Plizer was approxmately 51.4 billion, and the amoum of our underlying egquily in the net assets of Hisun Plizer was approxmately STED
milian, The excess of the carmying value of our inveaimant over our underlying equity in the nel assets of Hisun Plizer has been allocated,
within the investment account, to goodwill and ather Imangble assets. The amount allocated 1o other intangible assets s being amortized inta
Qther (incomeldeduciions—net over Bn average estimated useful life of 25 years.

| 0 VY | dtel (Vi)

Our minarity cwnership inlerest in Vilv, a company formed In 2009 by Plizer and GlaxaSmilhKing ple 1o focus solaly on ressanch,
development and commescialization of human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) medicines, was impacted by the following events:

= The January 21. 2014 Eurcpean Commission approval of Tivicay (dolutegrawir), a product for the treatment of HIV-1 infection, developed
by ViV, This appraval triggered a reduction in our equity imfersst in Vil from 12.6% 1o 11. 7%, efective Apdl 1, 2014, A% a result, in 2014,
we necognized a loss of approximately 530 millien in Qrher (incomelddaductions—nel,

= The August 12, 2013 FOA approval of Tivicay (dolutegravir). This approval tiggered a reduction in our interest in Vil from 13.5% to 12 6%
effective October 1, 2013 As a result, in 2013, we recognized a loss of approdimately 532 million in Other fincome)/ deductions—net; and

= The October 31, 2012 acquisition by Vity' of the remaining 50% of Shionogl-Vilv Healthcare LLC, #s equity-method Investes, from
Shionogi & Co., Lid. in consideration for a 10% imerest in ViV (newly ssued shares) and contingent considerabion in the fom of future
royaltees. As a resull of this transaction, ViV recorded a gain associated with the step-up on the 50% interest previously held by ViV, Also,
our equity interest in Vil was reduced from 15.0% 1o 12.5%.

We accaunt far our investment in Vit under the equity method due to the significant influence that we continue to have through our board
representation and minodly velo rghts.

We have an oplion lo acquine the remaining 80% of Tewlo, a 40%-owned generics company in Brazl, and Teulo's shareholders have an oplion
to sed thedr 50% stake In ihe company to us, Under ihe terms of our agreement with Teulo's other shareholders, 2016 s the final year in which
the call and put options may be exercised, Our investiment in Teulo ks accounted for under the equity method due to the significant influence
we hawve aver the operations of Teulo through our board representation, minority veto rights and 40% voting inlerest.

= In 2014, we recorded income of approximately 355 million in Other (income)/deduchons—net, resulting fram a decline in the estimated
loss from the net call/put opbion recorded in 2013 and an impaiment loss of $56 milllon in Other (ircomeMdeducfions—nel related o our
equity method investment.

= In 2013, we recorded a loss of 5223 million in Ofher (incomelideductions-—mnel relaled 1o the net calfput option and an impairment I0ss of
532 millsan in Ofher (incomalideductions—nel reialed lo our equily-method invesimen

[ d tment
Abt-Frgma BV, (Ah-Pharma)

In Aprd 2015, we acquired a minority equity interest in AM-Pharma, & privately-held Dulch biopharmaceutical company focused on the
develspment of recombnant human Alkaline Phosphalase (recAP) for inflammatory diseases, and secured an exclusive option fo acquire the
remaining equity in the company. The option becomes exercisable upan delivery of the clinical trial report after completion of a Phase |1 trial of
recAP in the freatmant of Acute Kidney Injury relabed 1o sepsis. Results from the current Phase Il trial for recAP are expacted in 2017, Under
tha terms of the agresment, we paid 387.5 million for bath the exclusive oplicn and the minodty equity interest, which was necorded as a cosl-
maethod investment in Lang-farm investments, and we may make addilional payments of up 1o $512.5 million upon exercise of the opbon and
patential launch of any product thal may resull fram this investment,

Note 3. Restructuring Charges and Other Costs Associated with Acquisitions and Cost-
Reduction/Productivity Initiatives

Wie incus significant cosls n connection with acquiing, integraling and restrucluring businesses and in connection with our global cosi-

reductioniproductivity initiatives. For exampie:

= In connection with acquisition actvity, we typically mcur costs associaled with executing the transactions, integrating the acquared
operations (which may include expenditures for consulting and the integration of syslems and processes), and restruchuring the combinad
campany [which may include charges telabed 1o emplovess, assets and aclivilies that will not cantinwe in the combined company): and

= [In connection with our cosl-reducbon/productivity initiatives, we typically incur costs and charges associaled with site closings and other
Facility rationafization aclions, warkforce reductions and the expansion of shared services, incheding the development of global systems.

All of our businesses and funclions may be impacled by hese achons, including sales and markelng, manufaciuring and research and
development, as well s groups such as infarmation tlechnology, shared sarvices and cormporale operabions.

In connection with our acquisition of Haspira, we are focusing our efforis on achieving an appropnate cost structure for the combined
company. For up 1o a three-year period posi-acquisifion, we expect to incur cosis of approximately 51 billion (not including cosls of 5215
millizn in 2015 asscciated with the retumn of acquired in-process resaarch and developmend rights as described in the Curen!-Perod Key
Achvilies section below) associaled with the inlegration of Hospira
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In early 2014, we announced thal we would be incufring costs in 2014-2016 related to new programs. our new ghobal commercial struciure

reorganization and addiional cosl-reduction'productivily Initiatives. We have the lollowing Initiatives underwvay associaled with these

progranms:

= Manufachming plant netwark rationalization and oplimizabon, where execution imelines are necessarily long. Our plant network strategy is
expeched to result in the exit of four sites over the next several Years. In connection with these activities, during 2014-2018, we expect to
Incur costs of appraximately $500 milllan associated with prior acquisilion activily and cosls of approximalely 51 billion associated wilh
nésw nan-acquisition-related cost-reduction inliatives, Through December 31, 2015, we incurmed approximatedy 3354 million and 5472
millian, respectively, assoctaled with these initatives.

= Mew global commercial structure rearganization, which primarity includes the streamlining of certain functions, the realignment of regional
localions and coleagues o support the businesses, as well as implemanting the necessary system changes lo supporl fulure reparing
requirements, In connection wilh this reorganization, during 2014-2016, we expect to incur costs of approximately 5250 million. Through
Decamber 31, 2015, we incurred approximately $210 milllan associaled with this rearganization,

= Othef new cosl-réduction/productivity initialives, primarily related to commercial property ralionalizalion and consolidation. In connection
wilh these cost-reduclion activities, duning 2014-2018, we expect 1o incur costs of appraximalely 2850 milian, Through December 31,
2015, we incurred approximately $4%3 midlion associated with these initiatives

The costs expected to be incurred during 2014-2016, of approximately 2.6 billion in tofal for the above-menticned programs (but not including

expected costs associaled with the Hospira integration). include restnesturing charges, infegration costs. implementation costs and additional

depreciation—asset restructuring. Of this amount, we expect thal abouwt a quarter of the charges will be non-cash,

At the end of 2013, we had substantially completed many of the inikatives launched in prior periods,

: p

In 2015, we incurred approximataly $1.4 billion in cost-reduction and acquisftion-refated costs (mecluding fransaction costs) in connection with
lhe acquisition of Hospira and the afloremenlioned programs, primarily associated with our manufaciuring and sales operations

The fallowing table provides the components of costs associated with acquisitions and cost-reduction/preductivity initiatives
Year Ended December 31,

[MILLICING OF DOLLARS) 2016 2014 2013
Restruciuring charges™"
Emplayes lerminatians E 438 3 68 S BOS
Assel imparments 254 45 165
Exil costs 3] 58 GE
Total restruchuring charges B11 170 1,038
Transaction costs™ 123 — —
Integration costs™ 218 ag 144
Restructiing chirges and cerfain acquisition-relafed cosfs 1.152 250 1,182
Aﬂ:ﬂl;mmmm—as;at msuma:w Ir olir
Cost of sales 17 28 7Te
Seliing, informational and administrative sxpenses -_— 1 19
Research and development expenses & 3 a4
Total additional depreciation—asset restructuring 122 281 281
Implamentation costs recorded in our consclidated statements of income as follows'™":
Cost of sales 102 ] 53
Seiling, miormational and administralive sxpenses az 140 145
Research and development axpensas 14 52 33
Other (ncomel/deductions—nel ] 1 —
Total implementaton costs 203 270 231
Total costs associated with scquisitions and cost-reduction’productivity Initatives ] 1478 5 781 % 1,704
IIn’lnl“l:ﬁ..'in,E oy b P | the expecied neduction of the workforos by approxmately 3,800 employees, mainly in sales, corporals and ressanch.
Employe Mrmindalion coals and ¢ By chind wihn their it ane prohakie and estimable and include acaued saverancs Benahits, persion and

postrativement benefts, many ol which rr;.ly b paid ol during periods. after termination.
Tha restruchuting charges in 2015, which include a 538 milion charge mdated 1o 8 38% mduction in our labor foree in Venezuela, am assacialed wilh he
Tellaning :

*  Gobal Innovalive Phamassutical ssgmant (GIP) (£38 milion); the Global Waccines, Onocology and Consumer Moalthcare ssgmant (VOC) {$45 milkon);
e Global Eslablished Phamace sl segmenl (GEF) (5402 mallion), Waorldwide Resesrch and Deavelopmant and Medical [WRDM) (B0 mallan);
manutacturing opermtions ($80 million); and Conporate (5184 million].

2015 Financial Report B85

325/382



EDINETOOOO

00000000 0(E05856)

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Plizer Inc. and Subsidiany Companies

The resiructuring changes in 2014 are associabid wilh e Tolowing:

GIP (535 milion); YOG (328 milion ) GEP (557 millon); WRDM (537 milfion). manufachuring operations (89T milion]; and Corporate (365 millian), as
wil as $149 milkon of incoms related o the parial reversal of pior-peicd sbructuring charges nol Grecly associated with the new
sagments, and prmadily rellecting a change in ast with respec] 1o our salis faros reslnsctunng plans

Tha restruchuring charges in 2013 are associatod with the folowing:

Tol aperating segments (3406 milkon): WROM (513 milion | manufacturing aperations (5356 mdlion); and Comerate (5173 mdlion).

Al the bagnning of fiscal 2014, we revised our cporating semenss and ans unabie (o dineclly Associate these pricr-pediod restructuring charges with the
new individual sagmaents.

In Seplember 2015, in ardor to eliminale cerain redundancies in our biosimilar drog products pipeine crealed as a result of the acquisition of Hospina, we opbed
o rarhuim rights B Collingn ing. and Celiion Hoalhears, Co., L, (collectively, Cellirion) That Hospans had préviously scquined 1o pobenisal bicsimdans o
Rituxnn® [ritudmab) and Herceptin® (frastommab). As such, upon retum of the soquired nghts. in 2045 we incured charges of $215 milion, which aro
coempetsid of (1) 8 writa-of of tha applicable IPRAD assats, totairg $170 milion, which 8 included in Azsel mpalmernis; (k) & weile-of of amounts prapad o
Caelitrion in the amount of 325 million, which is incleded in Assel impaymants; and (i8] o payment o Cellirion of $20 millon, which is included in Exft costs. The
recordad amourls for the sssets acquined from Hospina sne provisional and ane subjsct to change, Ses Mote 24

| SO CORlSs rap d paimmal costs direcy related 10 Me acouiston of Hospea and cur pending combsnalion with Allergan and primsanly include
expondibees for banking, legal, accounting ond othesr smilar services.

B fnlegralion costs represent external, incremerial costs direetly related 10 integrating scguited businesses, and primarily include expendilunes o consifiog and

ther son of sysh and pro

" hdditional deprecintion—assat restructuring represonis the impac of changes in the estimaled well lives of assets irvobved in restrecturing actions.

i Implementation costs represant exbamal, incemental costs. directly relaled o implsmentng our non-aoquisiion-related cosi-reduction/productivty inftiatives

The following table provides the components of and changes in our resfructuring acoruals:

Employes Asgel
Terminakion Impairment
[MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) Costs Charges Exit Costs Acerual
Balance, January 1, 2014 5 1685 § -5 84 5 1,778
Proviskon 68 45 58 i Fii]
Utilization and other™' (639} [45) {100) {TE3)
Balance, Decernber 31, 2014% 1,114 — &2 1,166
Prowiskon 4839 254 BB 811
Utilization and other™! 1495) (254) [T1) (820}
_Balance, December 31, 2015 s 1,108 § - 3 48 8 1,157
T irchades adastmants Tor fareign curtency anslation.

® nchuded in Qiher curnant fabilties {5735 million) and Other moncowrenl iabities (5437 millan).
= jngided in Oher curment Sabivties (776 milion) and Gther nancument inbWities (5381 millan),
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MNote 4. Other (Incomel/Deductions—MNet

The following table provides componants of Diher (incomeMdeduchions-—nal,

‘Year Ended December 31,

MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2016 014 2013
Interest incoma ™ [ [@71) 5 425 & 1403)
Intarest expensa™ 1,190 1,360 1414
het Interest expense T28 935 1,011
Foreign currancy Ioss retated to Venazuela™ BOG = =
Royalty-related incoma'™ (922) (1,002) (523)
Pasent litigation settement income'™ — — (1,342)
Other lagal matters, net™ 978 53 35
Gain associated with the fransler of cemain product rights™ —_ - [458)
Met gaing on asset disposaly™ (232) {288) (320)
Certain asset impairments™ 818 469 &7
Business and legal enbty alignment costs™ 282 168 —_
Costs associaled with the Zoetis IPQ™ - - 18
Other, net™ 403 {265) 170
Cither fincome)/deductions—net H 2860 5 1006 5 {532}

2015 v 2074—Indoms incoma moransed peimanty dus 1o highar investmant mburns. Interes) sxpanto decreasaed. prmadly diae to thi repayment of o portion of
long-term debt in the frst guarier of 2045 and the benefit of the efecive conversion of some fixed-mais Rabdilies to Boaking-rate abiites. 3014 v. 201 3—Interest
Incoma increasad due 1o highar cash aquivalents snd imeasiman! Balances, Inlees! sipense decraased, primarily dise (o the Eanafi of the sfincive comarson
of some fed-rals Ebiltes io foatng-rale Ebiltes. Coptaliced inlerest exponse |otaled $32 milion in 2015, $41 million in 2014 and $32 millon in 2013,

Mlnl’mﬁ. P a fansign y o rdaled 1o fecend condilions in Veneruela, thal kad us redche thal our Venezsslon bolivar -denominated nsd
manatary assals thad are saibject 1o mvaluation ame no longer axpecied o be selffed al the Venezuslan government CENCOEX official rabe of 830, bud rathar at
Ihee SIMAD rale of 200, the lowest official rale. Those conditions included the mabdily bo obilain significan| conmversions of W {an bolivars nelaled o
Intercampany WS, dellar-denominated socounts, an evaluation of the affects of tha Implomantation of a fowth-quarer 2015 opprational restructning, resulting
in i 36% reduction in our labar force in Vermzusla, and our axpectation of the changes in Yemerusla's responses 1o changes in its
* Royaity relaled incoma increasad in 2014 primasity due to royites aamed on sales of Enbrel in the U.5. and Conada after October 31, 2012 On that date, tha
co-proematian bomm of the collaboration agiesment fod Enbred in the U5 and Canada expired, and Pfizes became enilsd to royalties wnlil Oclober 31, 2096,

¥ 1 2013, refects incoma fom a litigation seitlement with Tewa Pharmaceulical Indusites Lid. (Teva) and Sun Pharmacedtical Indistties Lid. (Sun) for palenl-
Infringemant damages resulling from thoir "at-risk” laundhes of gononc Prolonix in the U.S, As of Decomber 31, 2014, all amounts due had bean colecind,

™ in 2018, primarily inciudes $T84.8 millon retalod 1o an agreemant in principls reachod in February 2018 o resolve claims afleging thal Wyslh's practicos
rirlafirg ba this calculation of Medicaid rebatos. bor its dineg Profonia (pantaprazols soduim) bobsssn 2001 and 2006, several years baloie Plizer acqured Wwlh
in 2008, vickrled the Federal Civl False Claims Act and other lews {for additional information, see Nole 1744), In 2014, primaily includes approsdmately 8510
million for Neurontn.refaled mattens (induding off-label promotion actions and antitrust actions), $400 milkon to resolye & seourilies class action against Pfizer
In Mirw York fedesal court (for addional infoemation, sea Nole 17AS), and approddmately 556 million for an Efexcr-retated matier, partaly offsel by 5130 milicn
of income from the reversal of two lagal occruals whene a loss is no longer deemed probable.

m In 2013, represants the gan associaled with Bhe transfer of ceiain producl rights io Hisun Pfizer. For addiional mlormalion, ses Nols 25

" 1y 2015, peimaily inchadas (i) gross reskeed gaing on sales of svadabla-lon sl squlty securitios ol $184 million: (5] gross realized kosses. on askes of available.
for-sale deibl securities of $980 milkon: (i) not gain of $337 milion from derivative fnandal nstruments usied o hedgo the foreign sxchange component of tha
divestod avalable-for-sale dobl secudities; (] pains on salesfoul Scensing of produc] and compound dghls of approximately 590 milion; and {v] gans on safes
of investmants in privale aquity securties of approximately £3 milion. Procesds from the sale of avilable-for-sale secunSies were $4.3 billion in 2018,
In 2014, primarily incledes (i) gross reafzed gains on sabes of ovailabls-fonsale squity securities of ST million; {ii) gross realzed gains on sales of pvaiable-lor:
mmmmnﬁiﬁuﬂmmlbml realized lossed on sales of wvailabie-for-aake debt securitios of $436 milkan: (V) ned gain of S3Z3 million from

ve financiad ir s used o hedge ihe foreign exchange component of the divested available-for-sale debt securities:; (v) pains on salesioul-

ligansing of product and compounsd rights of appraximalaly 5135 wallion; and (v} gairs on sales ol investmoents & peivabe squity sacurities of spproaimalely 539
milion. Procesds trom the sale of availabis-for-sals secunties wema $10.2 belion in 2014,
Ir 2043, peimabiily inclisdas (i) groas reakied gaing of abeh of svadabla-lor-2ale oquily secufilies of S8BT millan: {il) ross reakEsd Gaing on Sakes of Gvalabie-lod-
sale debt securties of 8442 million; (jilj gross rmealized loases on sales of available-for-sale debl securities of $£310 millon; (iv] net loss of $137 milion from
derraathae financial imduments used o hedga Ihe loneign eachange componand of the divested mailable-tor-sals debl securilies: and (v) a gain of 3170 milion
on tha sabe of various product rights, inchuding a portion of our in-icensed gonaric storile injoctables portfolio, Proceoeds from the sale of availabie-for-sale
sicLities wane 51532 bilion in 2083,

™ In 2015, peimarily Mm«mwmudmmmmﬂﬁzwuﬂﬁ-&mﬂmw“Im“mmmMﬂHmFm
Co.. Lid, (Hisun] in Chéna, Hisun Pfizes {for additional imformalion concerning Hisun Pfizer, see Mofe 2E) and imangible assed img of 3323
midlion, reflecting (i) $132 milion relabed o indofinie-Sved brands; (i] 5120 millon related 1o developed technology rghts for ke I"ellmﬂﬁ mmmmr
hyporactivity disorder; and (i) §71 milion mialed to IPRED compounds. The intangible asset impaiment chiarges for 2015 ane associatod with L foliowing:
GEP (5294 milicn ). WRD (513 milion); and Corsumar Haalthveara (517 milion)
Tha intangble sesel imparment charpes for 2015 refiecl, among other things. the mpact of riry scientfs indings, updated commercial Torecasts, changes in
pricing. and an increased compatithes envimonmon.
I 2014, inchides intangible assal imparmant chaiges of 3388 million, ellecting (i) 5190 million for an IPRAD compound far the lmmtuhhmfbruhlhdl
waribe-aif); (&) 5153 mdlion for devedopad technokogy rights, primany related 1o Quillant XR: and (i§) 47 milkon for indafinile-lved b The Gbin assal
impairment charges o 2014 ane associled wish the following: GIP (312 milkon ), GEP (F166 million): YWRD (120 milion); and Consumer Hoalthcare (328
midlion ). In addson, 2014 incudes an impaimaont chage of apperoximately $56 milion nelated fo our invmestmaent in Tews,
The intangible asss| impairment charges for 2094 reflect, among other things, updated commercial forecasts: ard with regard to IPRAD, the impacd of changes
1o thelr dervelopiment program and news saenlific findings.
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In 2013, inchrdas intangitle assal impament chargas of 5903 milion, relecting (i) 3394 million of developed fechnology rights [for we in the developman o
bone and cartilage) soquired in connection with our aoguisition of Wyeth; (§) $227 milkon related 1o IPRAD compaunds: i} $109 milion of indefiniie-lved
brmnids. premarily relaled o our iophamaceutical indafinde-ived brand XanaxXKarax KR and (#) 573 milkon of othes Brfe-Sved intangible assots. melaled o
platform echnology, that no longer have an atemative future use. The iMangible asset impaimend chages for 2012 are associatod with the folowing: GIP
(448 milian); GEP (3201 millicn), WRD (3140 milion); and Consumer Heahcare (314 millian). by sddition, 2013 includes an impasmen] chage of
mpproximiatedy $43 milion for cortain private company imeostments and an impaiment charge of $32 milion related 1o owr ivestmaoent in Toulo
Tha intangible assot impairment charges for 2013 reflsct, among other things, updated commercial foreonsts and, with regard to IPRAD, also reflact the impact
of nerw s lific frdings and delayed launch dates.

¥ Rapresonts oxporses [of changos 1o cur infrastctuns i sbgn our cparaions, &5 well 85 reporing of our business segments estabiished in 2014

¥ Ropresonts costs incurmed in connaction with the IPO of an approximato 19.8% cwnorship intnrast in Zoetis. Inchides expend@urss for banking, logal,
accounting and similar sevvices. For additional information, see Mol 20.

™ | 2015, includas, armang otfer hings. (1) charges of $184 million redaled 10 e wibe-down of assats 1 net realizable values; (i) charges of 3158 milion,
raflecting the change in the fair value of congngent consideration labilSes; and {ji} incoms of $45 milion associaled with equity-mathod investoes. In 2014,
inelisden. amang cther thinga. (1) pains of approximatsty $40 million, rellectng the change i e kit value of cantngent consideration kabillies assocstod with
prior poquisitions; (1] income associaied with squity-mathod mvestess of $88 milkon; thhmmnl!&!rrﬂhnmdthghmlm In the estimated oss on
&N oplbien 1o acguine the remaining inbanes! in Teuls, and (V) @ loss of 330 million dos bo s changs in our Fiigs ind Lin Wit In 2013, includes, armang
cthes Bhings, (i) & gaén of approximately $114 milicn, reflecting the changs in the fair value of the conlingont consideration liabiities assecinted with & prior
woguisition; (1) on eatimabed koss of 3223 milion related 10 an option t stquine the remaining ineres! in Tewlo: and (8) o loss of 332 million due b & changs in
car gwmaship inborast in VSV, For addBonad imlormation concerning Tose and Vil see Nole 2E.

The assel Impairment charges included in Giher jincome)/deductions—nei in 3015 are based on estimales of fair value,

The following table provides additional mformation about the intangible assels that were impaired during 2015 in Other (incomely
deauetions—imal -

Year Ended
December 31,
Falr Valug'™ 2018

MILLIONS OF DOLLARES) Amount Leval 1 Level 2 Level 3 Impairment
Intangible assets—IPRAD™ § 48 & - - 46 % ™
Intangible assets—Developed technalogy nights™ 85 — - 8BS 120
Intangine assets—Indefinie-lived Brands™ 145 —_ — 145 132
Taotal 5 776§ o ] 76§ 3z

mThﬂrﬁ'mmilMtﬂlnH1Mm|&ﬂmmmmmmmlmﬂﬂulr#mmuvmnmhm.ﬁummIE.

™ Rofeets intangibls sssels wislon devr o 1ir volus in 2015, Fair walue wis delormsined using ihe income approach, spoellically e mulll-period excess
samings method, also known as the decounted cash flow mathod. We staried with a forecast of all the expecied nol cash Sows associated with the asset and
Ihvitn applied an assat-opcilic discount it o e 81 o nel present value amounl. Some of the mode sgnifican] eslmmates. and assumpions irheren| in this
approach include: the @mount and timing of the projocted not cash fiows, which indudes the sxpocted impac of competittoe, legal and'or roguiatory foroes on
Iy prcsifcd g e mnpac of lechnalagical risk zaled with IPRED aasets) the decourd rabe, which soeks 1o refact the vancus rsks inhansnt in the
projecied cash flows; and the tax mais, which sessks bo incorporate the geographic diversity of the projectod cash flows.

MNote 5. Tax Matters

A, Taxes on Income from Continuing Operations

The following table provides the components of Income from confinwing operations befone provision for faxes on income;
‘Year Ended December 31,

MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2013
United Stales § (6808) 5 (4744) 5  (167H)
Intemational 15,773 16,984 17.304

Incame from cantinuing aparalions befars pravision for taxes on ingoma'™ = & BO8E = 12240 § 15718

2015 v 2074—The Incraats i the domeate: bass was primarly dus 1o the loas of sxclesiily for Calabeen ard Zyveo. highar raatruetulig charges and highed
selling, informaSonal and adminstrative saperses, parlially ofsat by the pedormances of ceriain products inchuding Prevmar 13 and france, and the mpact of
Hospéen aparalions, The dezense in intsmational incoms is primaily due 1o a Toneign currency loas related 1o Venezuela, ighes assel impasmants, and the
loss of exclusiity for Lyrica in cortain doveloped markots, partially ofisot by lower reseorch and development costs.

™ 2014 v 2013—The incroass in thes domesstic lass was primarily due 1o kwer evenoet, the non-recurrencs of income from a litigation sattiemant in 2013 with
Tosa ond Sun foe patent-infringamsent damages esailling from theer *af-risk” launchos of genare Prolonix in the LS., higher charges relabed ta ofhar legal
malbers, & non-tax deduclible chargs in the third guarter of 2044 1o account for an addional year of 1he Branded Presaiption Drug Fee in sccomdance with final
regulations fssued by The U.S. internal Revenen Sardee (IRS ), highor research and developmant axponses, and highor charges for buseness and legal antity
afignmeant costs, partially offsot by lower amorration of intangible assats, lower restructuring changes and other costs associnted with aoquisitions and cosl-
reducticriproduetivity initiatives, and kevar assedl impalments. The decreasa in iramational income & primarily relaled o lower revenues, (he Ron-recUrance
of ther gain associated with the transfer of certaim product ights (o Plize’s squity-mathod mvestment in China {Hisun Plizer) in 2013, and higher research and
darvalopmsant axpenses, parkally affsed by koar amonizalion of intangble ssels, lows festiucturing chaegaes and albar cosls associated with Roquisitions and
cost-roduction/productivity initiathes and the non-recurnsnce of cerain charges,
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The following table provides the components of Prowision for taxes on income basad on the location of the taxing authorites;
Yoar Ended Decembaer 31,
[MILLICING OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2013
United States
Current incoms laxes:
Federal § a7 5 393 5 142
State and local i2) 85 {106)
Defemed income taxes:
Fadaral 300 725 2,124
State and local (36} (256} {33}
Total U5, tax provision 323 048 2,127
intamational
Cumrent income faxes 1,951 23 2,544
Dwefarred income laxes (284} (148} (385)
Tolal iMemational tax provision 1,667 2172 2178
Provision for taxes on income E 1,890 3 3120 % 4,306

In 2015, the Prowvision for faxes on ncome was impacied by the Tollowing:

U5 tax expense of approxamately 52.1 billlon as a result of providing U.S. deferred income taxes on cerfain funds eamed outside the L5
that will not be indefinifely reinvested overseas, virtlually all of which were earned in the current year {see Note 5C);

Tax benefita of approximalely $360 million, representing tax and imMeres], resulling fram the resolution of cartain tax positions peraining 1o
priar years, primanly with various foreign tax authorities, and from the expiration of certain statutes of limitations;

The permanent extension of the LS. R&D tax credit. which was signed into law in December 2015, as well as lax benefis associated with
ciErain tax indiatives,

The non-deduchibility of a foresgn currency loss related io Venezuela;

The non-deductibility of a charge for the agreement in princigle to resolve claims relating to Profonix; and

The non-deduchibility of a 5251 million fee payable to the federal government as a result of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act,
as amended by the Health Care and Educalion Reconciliation Act (1.5, Healthcare Legiskation).

In 2014, the Provision for faxes on income was impacted by the Tollowing:

U3, tax expense of appraximately $2.2 billion as & result of praviing U3, deferred inCome taxes on certain funds eamed outgide the U3
thal will not be indefinifely reinvested overseas, wriually all of whech were earned in 2014 (see Nofs 5C);

Tax benafits of approximataly 3350 millien, mepresanting tax and ineres!, resullng from the resolution of certain tax positions peraining o
priar years, primarily with various foreign tax autherities, and from the expiration of cerain statutes of limitations;

Thie favorable impact of the decline in the non-tax deductible loss recorded in 2013 related to an option to acquire the remaining interest in
Teuto, since we axpect fo refain the investment indefinitaly,

The extension of the U_S. RAD tax credit, which was signed inba law in December 2014; and
The non-deductibility of a S362 million Tee payabde to the federal government a5 a result of the U5, Healthcare Legisiation

Im 2013, the Provision for faxes on income was impacied by the Tollowing:

U.S. lax expense ﬂfdmfﬂmﬂbﬂlf %2.3 billion as a resull of providing U5, deferred income taxes on certain funds eamed outside the U5
thal will nat be indelinifely reinvested averseas, virfually all of which were eamed in 2013 (see Naole 5C)

U.5. tax banefils of approximately 5430 millon, represanting tax and interest, resulting from a muli-year settlerment with the IRS with
respect o audils of the Wreth tax retumns for the years 2006 through date of acquisiion, and internalional tax benefits of approximately
3470 milign, representing lax and inlerest, resulling from the resolution of cerain lax posilions penaining 1o prior years with vanous
foreign tax authonties, and from the expiration of certain statules of limitations:

The unfavorabde tax rate associated with the 51.3 billion of patent litigation settement incoma;

The non-deduchibility of the 5282 milion of goodwill derecognized and the jurisdictional mix of the other intangible assets divested as part
of the transfer of certain product rights to Hisun Plizer,

Thia non-deductibility af the 3223 millon less an an oplion 1o acquire the remainng interest in Teulo, since we expact to retain the
Inwestment indefinitely, and the non-deductibility of a 532 millen impairment charge retated 1o our equity-method Investment in Teulo;

The extension of the U5 RAD tax credit (resulting in the full-year benefil of the 2012 and 2013 U.S. RAD tax credit being recorded in
2013} and

Thie non-deduchibility of a 5280 million fee payabde to the federal government as a result of the U 5. Healthcare Legisiation.

In all years, federal, stale and international net tax liabiliies assumed or established as part of a business acguisition are not included in
Praovision for laxes on income (see Nofe 24)
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B, Tax Rate Reconciliation
The recancdiation of the LS, slalulory income Lax rate 1o our effective tax rate for Income from conlinuing operabions follows!
Yaar Ended Decembar 31,
206 2014 2013
U.5. statutory income tax rate 35.0% 5.0% A5.0%
Taxation of non-U. 5. operations'™ ™ (2.8) (T4) (2.5
Tax seftlements &nd resolution of canain 1ax positiona'™ (4.0} (2.9} {37
U5, Healthcare Leglisiation™ 0.9 1.0 0.6
5. R&D tax credif and manufacturing deduction’™ (1.0 {015 (0.8
Certain legal setllements and charges'™ 31 . 0.2
All other, net™ (2.1) 05 1.0
Effective tax rate for income from continuing operations 22.2% 255% 2TA4A%

mPuthuﬂm:inm—i.l‘s.npﬂm'hl.lr.nnnl'npnctmlnﬁ.lhmh:mluaﬂdmhhlmmhmmwdnmmh
LS. together with te cost of repalriation decisions, as well 8 changes in uncerain tax posilions not included in (ha reconcling ilem caled “Tax salilements
and resalution of cortnin tnx positions”. Spoecifically: i) ihe jurisdictional lacation of samings is a significant componon! of our effectie tax rale cach year as
b rales outsids the U.S. are genarally lower tharm the LS. slatulory income Lax rate. and (ke rabe impoct of this componenl is infBusnced by (he apecilic
lncation of non-L. 5. eamings and the level of such samings as companed o our iotal eamings; [§) the cost of nepadriaton decisions, and other U5, ax
implcalions of our lofesgn operations, & o significant componen| of our aflectiog e rale each year and generaly ollsets soma ol th reduction (o ur
efinctive tnx ra%e sach yoor rosulting from the junisdictional location of aamings; snd (i) the mpact of changes in unceriain lax postions not included in the
recontiing ilem called "Tax selllements ard ressdulion of cenain lax poailiors” 4 & componan of sur alfsctive tax rabe each ywear [hal ceh redul n sthar n
ncreasn or decreass o our offective tax maie. The pnmsdictional mix of earmings, which includes the impact of the locafion of samings as well ks repadnation
mmuw a4 0 resull ol e repaliabon decsiond, &5 8 roaut of opstaling Tuchsabions in ihe normal cowrss of butiness and a8 & reeull of ke extem and
locadion of other income and axpense doms, such as restnucturing charges, assat impairmanés and gains and losses on siratogic business decsions, Soo
aisa Mofe 5A for (he companen|s of pre-La income and Prossion for faxes an income, which = based on the ocalion of the axdng authorites, and for
informagion about settiemonts and other Bems impacting Provision for faoes on incama.

Mll‘ll”pﬂiﬂdl pressnted. the reduction in cur effective tax rate esuliing from (ke jurisdictional locafion of samings i lagely due fo genarally lower iox rates,
s el s manulsciunng and othar incantives associnbed with o subsidiaries. in Pusto Rico, Sngapore, Costa Rica, ard the Dominican Repubic. Wa
benedil from & Puerto Rican inconfive grant that expires. in 2028, Under the grand, we ane partialy exompt from income, proporty and municipal taxes. in
Singapora, wa beneft Trom incenlive tax rabes afective Bireugh 2031 on incoma from mandaciuing and obher cparations, Hospira's inlusion lechnologies
business bonafils from incomes tax oxemptions in Cosla Rica and the Dominicon Republio tkrough 2028 and 2019, respectively.

K The rate mpact in 2015 alen inchedes. the non-deductibility of a farsign curmency loss relaled 1o Venezuels, The favorable rate impact in 2014 also includes
the checling in thea non-tax deductibie loss recorded in 2013 related to an cption 1o acquing the remaining intenes in Teuts, since we expact 1o rtain the
investimenl indefinitely. The rate impact in 2013 also includes the non-deductibiity of the goodwill derecognized and the jurisdicbonal mix of the other
Intangbile assals divestod 84 part of tha ransfor of costain peoduct rghls o Hisun Pfizer, and the non-deductibilty of the kass on an cption 1o acquire the
remaining interes! in Teuls, since wa expect 1o retain the imvestment indafinitely, and the non-dedscibdity of an impaiment charge relaled o our edquity -
et ievvastmmant in Teuls, For additienal infarmatian, sae Note 28

" For a discussion about tax setiements and resolubion of coran [ax positons, the impact of U.S. Healihcare Legislation, the U.S. RAD tax credit and the
impact ol cestain legal sslements and changes, see Nofe 54 The exlension of he U.S. RED tax credit in January 2013 resulted in the full-pea bansfi of the
2012 and 2013 U5, RAD tax cracdit badng meonded n 2013,

”N‘Inlllr.Hhimlpﬁmm'lrrlhm;bhubﬂufnsmnﬂmudmnﬂhhmmhmﬂlm novrmal cowrss of businass
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C, Deferred Taxes

On December 31, 2015, we adopled a new accoumting standard that requires all deferred tax assels and liabilibes 1o be classified as
noncument in the balance sheet. We elecied 1o apply this new standard refrospectively. The impact of the change in presentation is that all
deferred tax assets and liabilities that were previously reported in current assets and cumeni labdlities, iodaling net current defarred tax assets
of $2.1 billion as of December 31, 2014 have been reclassified to noncument assets and noncumrent liabilites, as appropriate.

Deferred taxes arise as a resull of basis diferentials between financial stalement accounting and tax amounts.

The compoanents of our delemed tax assels and liabilifies, shown before juresdiclional nelting, lolow

2015 Deferred Tax 2014 Deferrad Tax
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) Assels {Liabilities) Assats (Liabilitie:s )
Prepaidideferred items 5 2,247 § {38) %= 1995 5 (53)
Irvenionies s (190) 219 (26)
Intangitde assets 1,063 (10,885) DED (0,224)
Property, plant and equipment 65 {1,096} 174 (1.242)
Employes banefits 3,302 (18T} 3,950 {154}
Restructurings and other charges a1 {20) 114 [(28)
Legal and product liabily reserves Tao —_ 1.010 —
Met operating lossfax credit camyforwards'™ 3,808 —_ 2918 -
Unremitted eamings™ - (23,628) —_ (21,174)
Siate and local tax adjustments. 328 —_ 85 —
All ather o (646) 283 (783}
12,562 (36,668) 11,927 (32,714)
Valuation alowances {2,029} - {1.615) -
Total deferred taxes $ 10,523 § (36,668) % 10,312 % (32,714)
Net deferred tax liability "™ $ (26,145) 5 (22, 402)

L Tha armounts in 2015 and 2014 are reduced for wrmecognized tax benefits of 2.9 billion and 526 bilion, respectively, where we have not oparating loss
carmylonwards, simiar lax losges, and'or 1 credil carylonsards that are availabilo, undor T [ax Ew of the spplicabie jurisdiction. 1o seltie any addtional
Ifacceme looes (kal would resull Trom he dealowance of a tax posftien.

i Tha increasa in 2015 reflects additional sccruals lor certain funds eamed outside the ULS. thad will nol be indeficitoly reinvesiod overseas, wirtially all ol
which wens pamed in the cument yaar, For additional informaSon, see Nale 54,

' In 2015, Noocurmen! defered fax sssels and alfer noncivrent far asseds (3732 milion)and Noncument defared fax Dabdities (326.8 bilion]. In 2014,
Honcurrent deformed tax assels and othor moncumend fax assels (5915 milion), and Noncurrend deformed tax Knbiities (5233 bdlion),

‘We have cammyforwards, primanty related to forespn tax credds, net operating and capitel losses and charnitable contributiens, which are
availabée o reduce fubure U.5. federal and state, as well as intermnational, income taxes payable with either an indefinite life or expiring at
warious times from 2016 to 2035. Certain of our LS. net operating losses are subject 1o Emitations under Imlernal Revenue Code Section 382,

Valualtion allowances are providéd when wie believe thal our deferred tax assels are not recoverable based on an assessment of estimated
Tulure laxable income thal incarporales angoing, prudent and feagible tax planning siralegies, that would be Implemented, I necessary, 1o
realize e deferred 1ax assets

As of December 31, 2015, we have not made a U5, tax provision on approximately $80.0 billion of unremitted earnings of cur intemational
subsidiaries. As these eamings are intended to be indafinitely reinvesied overseas, the determination of a hypothelical unrecognized deferred
tax Eability as of December 31, 2015, Is not practicable.

Cont

We are subject 1o income fax in many jurisdictions, and a cenain degree of estimation is requined in recording the assels and Eabdities relaled
Lo income taxes. All of our lax positions are subject to audil by the local taxing authorilies in each tax jurisdichon, These tax audits can invalve
complex issues, interprelations and jdgments and the resalubion of matiers may span mulliple years, particularly If subject to negotiation or
likgation. Our sssessments are based on estimates and assumplions thal have been deemed reasonable by mansgemen!, but our estimates
of unrecognized tax benefits and potential tax benefits may not be represantative of actusl outcomes, and variation from such estimates could
materially affect our financiad statements in the peried of setiement or when the statutes of limitations expire, as we freat these evenis as
discrate items in the period of resalution.

For a description of our accounting policis associaled with accounting for incorme tax contingencies, see Nole 10, For a description of the
Haks associabed wilh esbimates and assumpbons, see Nole 1C.
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Ungertain Ta, Posit

As tax lw is complex and often subject to varied imerpretations, it I uncenain whether some of our 1ax pasitions will be sustained upen audit,
Ag ol Decarmber 31, 2015 and 2014, we had approximalely $4.8 bilen and 4.7 billion, respectively, in nel unrecognized tax banafits,
exgluding associated interest.

Tax assels associated with uncertain lax pesiions primarily represent our estimate of the potenltial tax benelits in one tax jurisdiction that
could result from the payrmient of income laxes in another lax jurisdiction These polential benefits generally resull from cooperative eforts
among lawng authorlies, as required by 1ax treaties to minimize double taxation, commonly refarmed to as the competent authasly process
and fram foreign tax credits that would be generaled upon setilernent of an uncertain tax position. The recoverabllity of these assels, which
we believe 1o be more likely than not, is dependent upon the actual payment of 1axes in one tax jmsdiction and, in some cases, the
successhul pelition for recovery in anolher lax jurisdiction. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, we had approximately $1.1 billion and 1.5
billion, respectively, in assels associated with uncerain ax positions. In 2015, these amounts were included in Noncument deferred fax
assels and ather noncurmil fax assels (3863 million) and Moncwmen! deferred fax Fabdilies (3178 million). In 2014, these amounts were
Included in Noncurrant deferred lax assels and ather noncurrant lax assels (3366 million) and Nancurment deferred tax Fabiiies (3527
million ),

Tax lisbilities associated with unceriain fax positions represent unrecognized tax benefits, which arise when the estimated benefit recorded
in ouwr financial statemants differs from the amounts taken or expected to be taken in a tax rebum bacause of the uncerainties described
above. These unrecognized tax benefits relate primarily 1o issues common among multinalional corporations. Substantially all of these
unrecognized Lax benefits, if recognized, would impact our effective ncarme Lax rabe

The reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of gross unrecognized tax benefits follows:

[MILLICNS OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2013
Balance, beginning § |6182) 5 (B0BT) 5 (B35
Acquisitions™ [110) — -
Divestiiures™" — — 29
Increases based on tax positions taken during a prior pencd™ [31) {110] (205)
Decreases based on tax positions taken during a prior perlod™ 496 473 876
Decreases based on seliements for a prior period™ B4 ] 51
Increases based on tax positions taken dunng the current period'™ [675) {705} {1,178
Imipact of foreign exchangs 319 161 3
Other, net™ ™ 189 106 a7
Balance, ending™’ § |5818) 5  (6182) 5 (6,087}

= Primarily relatod io the soquis@ion of Hospira. Saa also nole 24,

m Primanty relatod 1o the disposition of cur Animal Haalth (Zootis) usiness. See alse Nale 20

1% Primardy inchuded in Provision far taxes on incorme.

" pimarly related 1o affstively seltfing corlain lax positions with the ULS. and foreign tax authorilies. Ses also Note SA

"™ Byimarity ralated 1o cash payments.

o Frimmnly ralated io decredsss &8 i resull of 8 lapse ol applicabls slatides of bmilatons.

% 1y 2015, inciudod in income tnxes payabie (538 milion), Current i assets (S22 milion), Moncurmenl dofermed fay BEsels and aler NoNcuTrent fxx assats
{8135 million), Nomcivrant defiarned L bfiles ($2.7 bilion) and Other fares pajhle (5300 bilion). In 2014, included in Incovne [ares payabie (511
milicn). Curnent tax assefs (527 million). Noncurrent defered far asseis and olver noncumment fnx assefs (5196 milkon), Moncurment deferred tax lnbilies
{82 4 hilion) and Other fares payshis (535 bilion)

Interast related bo our unrecognized tax benefits is recorded in accordance with the laws of each jurisdiction and is recorded in Provision

for taxes on income in our consolidated statements of income. In 2015, we recorded net interest expense of $71 million. In 2014, we

recorded nat inlerest expense of 540 miflion; and in 2013, we recorded nel interest income of $18 milkon primarily as a result of settling

cerlain lax positions with the U.5. and vanous Toreign tax authorities. Gross accrued interest totaled 5714 million as of December 31, 2015

{rafecting a dechease of approxmmately £5 million a$ a resull of cash paymenis) and gross accrued interest tolaled SE43 million as of

Decamber 31, 2014 (refecling a decreases of approximately 518 milion as a result of cash paymenis), In 2015, these amounts were

Included in Cuwrent fax asseis (312 millon} and Oiher faxes payabie ($T02 million). in 2014, these amounis were included in Current fax

assats (515 milllon) and Ciher taxes papable (3628 millon]). Accrueed penallies are not significant. See also Node 54

us of Tax Audits and Polential Impact on Accruals for Uncertain Tax itions

The U.5. is one of our major tax jurisdictions, and we are regularly audited by the IRS:

Wilh respect to Pfizer Inc.. the IRS has issued a Revenus Agent's Report (RAR) for tax years 2008-2010. We are not in agreemant with
the RAR and ane currently appealing cerain disputed ssues. Tax years 2011-2013 are currently under audil. Tax years 2014 and 2015 ane
apen, But net undar audit, All olher tax years are cosed,

‘With respect to Hospira, Inc., the IRS is awdding 2010-2011 and 2012-2013. Tax years 2014-2015 [through date of acquisiion) are open
but not under audit. All other tax years are closed. The open tax years and audits for Hospira, Inc. and its subsidianies are not considered
material ko Phzer.
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In addition to the open audit years in the U.5., we have open audit years in ather major tax jurisdictions, such as Canada (2010-2015), Japan
(2015}, Europe (2007-2015, primarily reflecting lreland, the Linited Kingdom, France, Italy, Spain and Germany), Latin America (19882015,
primarily reflecling Brazil) and Pueno Rico (2010-2015).

Any settiements or stalutes of imitations expirations could resull in a significant decrease in our uncertain tax positons. We estimate that il is
reasonably possible that within the next twelve months, our gross unrecognized tax benefits, exclusive of inlerest. could decrease by as much
a5 $200 milion, as a resuft of satlemants with taxing authorities or the expiration of the statutes of limfabons. Our assessments are basad on
estimales and assumptions thal have been deemed reasonable by management, but our estimates of unrecognized tax benefits and polential
tax benafits may nol be representative of aclual culcomas, and variation from such estimates could malerially affect cur financial statemants in
the pefiod of settement or when the statlules of limitations expine, a8 we treal these avents as discrole ilems in the period of resolution.
Finakzing awdils wilth the relevan] taxing auvihoribes can include formal administrathie and legal proceedings, and, a5 a resull, i is &ifcult to
estimale ihe timing and range of possible changes ralated 1o ow uncenain tax positons, and such changes could be significant.

E. Tax Provision/{Benefit) on Other Comprohensive Incomef{Loss)

The following table provides the components of the tax provision\{benefit) on Other comprehensive incomadloss)

Year Ended Decermber 31,
MILLBONS OF DOLLARE) 2015 2014 2013
Foreign currency translation adjustments, net™ 5 9 5 42 5 111
Unrealized holding gains on dervative financial nstruments, net 173) (198) mT
Rectassification adjusiments for realized {gains)losses 104 262 {83)
(] (2] 154
Unrealized holding gains/[losses) on available-for-sale securities, nat [104) {56) 57
Reclassffication adjustments for realized {gains)iosses 59 10 {57}
{45) {46) G
Benefil plans: actuarial gamns/losses), nel (23) [1.416) 1422
Reciassification adjustments related bo amortization 183 L] 205
Feclassificalion adjusiments related bo seltiements, nel 23T 35 F4
Other BE &1 2
452 [1.258) 1.631
Benefit plans: prior service credits and other, net 160 281 56
Reclazssdication adjustmenis related to amorization (583 {28) {23)
Reclassification adjustmenis related to curtailments, net [12) — {1
Other — (1) —
&3 253 =]
SlHE s % E 5 (BdE) & 1%
™ Taoes are not provided tor formgn cumeney ranalation adjusamaenls rekating 10 invasimants in intormational subsio that will b ol Inddafirstaly
Note 6. Accumulated er Comprehensive Loss, Excluding Noncontrolling In
The following table provides the changes, net of tax, in Accumufated other comprahensive incomea/loss);
Mol Unrealized Gain/{Losses) Banefit Plams
Foreign Priod Barvice Accumulated
Currancy Dervativa Availoble- Actuarial (Costs) Cithar
Translation Financial For-Sale Gains’ Crodits and Comprehensive
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) Adjusbmants Instrumants Socuritas [Lossos) Cthar Incoma|Loss)
Balanca, Jenuary 1, 2013 % {177} & {181) % XIE % (B110) & 258 5 {5,853}
Cither camprohensive incomaioss)™ (440} 240 {86) 2887 54 2,655
Sale of 10.8% of subsidiary through an IPO™ 27 27
Balance, Decomber 31, 2013 (580} i) 150 [3.227) na (3,2T1)
Oiher comprabenaive incamal{loss)™ (2,089} 433 [372) [2.432) £18 (4,045}
Balance, Decomber 31, 2014 |2, 688) 57 [&22) [5.854) T3 (T, 316}
Other comprehensive income/{loss)™ 5 {3,174) § (o) § 5 % 21 % 148 % (2,208)
Balance, December 31, 2018 ] & 5 421 % $ T3) § as0 %

Ampunts de not includs Tonesgn cumsncy iransiation adustments atributabse Lo nonconiroling inmorests of $26 milkan loss n 2015, 53 mdlion gan in 2014 and
£52 milicn loss in 2013

™ Rolates 1o Zodtis {our foemer Animal Health subsidiary). Sea Mot 20,

As of Decamber 31, 2015, we estimale that we will reclassily into 2018 income the following pre-lax amaounts currently held in Accumwiated
other comprehensive foss: 5437 million of unrealized pre-tax losses on dervative financial instrumants (expected to be oltset pamarily by
gains resulling from reclassificabion adjusiments related 1o avadable-for-sale securilies); 3555 million of actuarial losses related 1o benefil plan
obligabans and plan assets and other Benedil plan llems; and 5163 millian ol prior seriee eradits. primarily related ta benefit plan
amandments.
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Note 7. Financial Instruments
A, Sel Financial and Liahilities

The following table provides additional information about certain of cur financial assets and liabilibes:

As of Dacember 31,
(MILLIOKS OF DOLLARS) 2016 2014
Selacted financial assets measwed at fair value on a recurring basis™
Trading funds and securities™ 3 287 5 105
Available-for-sale debt securibes’™ 32078 39,762
Money market funds 934 2174
Available-Tor-sale oquily securities™ 602 a7
Deerivative financial instrumenits in a receivable posiion'™
Inderes rate swaps a8y M
Fomaign cufrency swaps 135 593
Foreign cumency forwand-exchange contracts 559 a7
35,433 44378
Qiher selected financial 3s5ois
Held-to-matunty debt secaurities, carried at amortized cost™ ™ 1,388 7.255
Private equity securilies, cared at equity-methad or af cost'™ ™ 1,338 1,893
2724 0248
'I'nlu] aelal:.‘le-d ﬂn.uncuﬂ assels i ﬂ in ; ﬁﬁg;
Derwame Pna'-r.lal Instrumenis I|-| a IIahIJrly puslu:.nm

Inferes e swaps § 138 = 17
Foreign currency swaps 1,489 584
Forelgn cumency forward-exchange coniracts 81 T8
1,708 689
Shuﬂ 1JEITI'I bumwlngs ramad ut historical proceeds, &5 adjusted™ 10,160 5141
Long-term dabt, carried at histarical proceeds. as adpsted™ "' 28818 31.541
38978 365 BA2

—Total selecled inancial abilties § %60 5 Srari
Wa e o ket approsch i vaking fnancial instr Is on @ ing basls. For sddiional infarmation. see Mofe 1E AN of cur inencial sssets and Babiities

maasuned at fair value on a recusring basis use Level 2 inputs in the calculation of fair value, oxcopt loss than 1% that use Loved 1 inpuls.

mhnfnnclnmm.aﬂlﬁ.undhgﬁn'lmmwﬁh:-m composod of 5100 milion of trading equity funds, $102 milion of treding debt funds, and $85 million
of Irivdine equily securilios, As ol Decsmber 31, 2014, rading sacurities o! $105 millon is compossd of debt and squily secures, Tha (radeg equily securilles
s of Decamber 31, 2015 and the trading debd and squty sscurties as of December 31, 2014 amn hald in bust for bonofits atirbutable 1o the formar Phamacs
Savngs Plis Plan

! Ganarally. gross unmsdized gains and ksses ane nol significant. Unmeolized kesses raladed 10 2015 availnble-lor-sale debl securites ane 5503 milicn and
unmanlized gains are 344 million. The wast mojority of investments in am unrealined lcss position relabe (o the foreign axchanga impoct on foreign curnenoy
denominalid sacuntios, which and hadged with Cross-culrency Swaps. We havs this Infam and abilty 1o hold such ivostments to malueily.

™ Dosignated as hedging instruments, axcapt for corain conbmets used & offsets; namaly, forign cumensy forsard-axchanga contracts with 1air values of $136
million as of December 31, 2015; and foreign curancy forsard-axchangs corracts with tir valees of $158 milion os of Decomber 31, 2014,

" Shoridarm besrawings indude fomeign cutrency shaflleim Borowings with Bt valies of 8547 milian 08 of Decsmber 31, 2015, which are used as hadging
instrumanis. The difforonces betwoan the estimatnd fair values and camying values of hold-to-maturity debl securities, privade squity securities af cost and
shar-baim bormowings nol measured al tair value on o iecurting basis wete nol significant as of December 31, 2015 or December 31, 2014, The air valus
menasuramants of our helkd-jo-maturity dobt socuritios and our shori-larm bomowings are based on Level 2 inputs, using @ market approach. The fair vales
meddunaments of our privile squity securites carmed al cost are based on Lavel 3 inputs.

" O pivvidde edquilty secufilios Fephbsant inveitmshls in (b il dciences detion
¥ Besignated as hedging instruments, except for certain conbracts used as offsels; namely, forign curmency swaps with tair valves of 234 milion and loreign
curnincy forwand-axchangs conlracts wilh Tair vilues of 358 milion s of Decambar 31, 2015, and foceign currendy swaps with tait valwes of 5121 milion and
foreign cumency fonsmed-schange conbracls with hirmnf:ﬂd-mhm:lnlﬂuwmhnh. 2014

™ Some carrying amounts may include sdjustments for discount of pramium amornization of for the effect of hedging he inlorest raie fair value Ask associabed
with cadtain Arancial labiites: by inderes! rade swaps.

¥ inctudes forsign curmancy debt wilh tair vluss of $550 milion &5 of December 31, 2014, which are used a5 hedging meruments

¥ Tha fair value of cur long-tem debt (not inchiding the curten! portian of long-berm debt) was $32.7 bilion as of Oecombar 31, 2015 and $38 5 bilion as of
Dacembar 31, 2014, The lair value maesduisments for ouf kng.beim debl ofe based on Level 2 inpuls, using a market appioach. Genedilly, the diffeincs
bartwenen tha fair value of our long-lerm detil and the amount reporied on the consciidaied balance shent = due 1o A decling in relative marked inbarest rates

A single estimate of fair value can result from a complex seres of judgments about fulure events and uncerainties and can rely heavily an

estimates and assumptions. For a description of cur general accounting policies associated with developing fair value estimates. see Mode 1E.

Far a descriplion of the risks associated with estimates and assumpbions_ see Nofe 15
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The following methods and assumptions were used fo eslimate the fair value of our financial assets and liabilities:
= Trading equity securiies—quoted markel prices,
= Trading debt securities—observable marke! nterest rates.

= Ayaiable-for-sale debt securites—third-pay matrix-pricing model that usas significant inputs derived from or corroborated by obsensable
market data and credit-adjusted interest rate yield curves. Loan-backed, receivable-backed, and mortgage-backed secunties are valused by
third-party models that use signdficant inpuls derived from observable market data like prepayment rates, default rales, and recovery rates.

= Money makel hends—observable Nel Assel Value prices,

= Ayailable-for-sale equily securities—third-party pricing servicas that principally use a composie of ebservable prices.

= Darivative financial instrumants (assets and labilfies}—third-party matrix-pricing model that uses significant inputs derved from or
comoborated by observable market data, Where applicable, these models discount fulure cash Nlaw amounts using markel-based

observable inputs, induding mlerest rale yield curves, and forward and spol prices Tor currencies, The credit resk impact to our dervative
financial instruments was not significant.

+ Hield-le-maturly debl securities—ihird-party malrie-peicing model thal uses significant inputs destved from of carrabsrated by observabile
markel data and credi-adjusted interest rate yield curves,

= Private equity securities, excluding eguity-method investments—application of the implied vodatility associated with an observable biotech
index to the carrying amount of our portfolio.

= Short-besm barrowings and lang-lenm debil—third-party matrix-pricing model that uses significant inputs derived from or comroboraled by
obsensable market data and our own credil rating,

We periodically reviaw the methodologies, inputs and oulputs of third-pary pricing services for reasonableness. Qur procedures can include,
for example, referencing other third-party pricing modals, monitoring key observable inputs (like LIBOR interest rates) and selectivealy
perfarming lesl-comparisons of values with actual sales of inancial struments

The following table provides the classificaton of these selectad financial assels and llabilities in our consolidated balance sheets:
As of December 31,

(MILLICHS OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014
Assols
Cash and cash equivalanis £ a8 = 1,389
Short-term investments 19,649 32778
Long-lerm invesirmans 15,959 17,518
Oiber current assels™ 58T 1,059
Other poncurent assets™ 944 881
5 \IET 5 53,827
. . S e
Shevf-term barrowings, including current portion of long-term dabf £ 10,160 35 5141
Other currant Kabiities™ 645 a3
Lomg-tarm debt 28,818 31,541
Qiher noncurrent fabilies™ 1,064 596

5 40,687 3 37,371

As of Decamber 31, 2015, dortvative metuments af tair value nchde intarest rote Swaps (32 milion ). fonegn curency swaps (546 milkon) and handign curmency

forward-exchange contracts ($538 millon) and, as of December 31, 2014, mclude interes! mbo swaps {334 million), fomign oumency swops (34584 mifion) and

 lestesgn exirvency lanwidd-sothamge contracts ($531 milion ).

® s of Decamber 31, 2015, derivalive instrumsents at talr valus includs intersst rmte swaps ($835 million), foreign cusTancy swaps ($858 milion) and fomign
curmendy forward-gachangs coniracts {E20 milkon) and, as of December 31, 2014, include interast rate syvaps (FTE7 millon), foreign curendy swaps (998
mdlion | and foswgn cusmancy forwand-oachange contracts (515 millon)

! ap Docomber 31, 2015, derivative instrumonits o fair valsn include inforost e swaps (35 millon), farmign cumency swaps ($880 millon) and foreign curency
lesrward-enchange confracts (380 milion) and, as of Decamber 31, 2014, intlude imlerest rale swaps (31 milion), foreign currency swaps (513 milion) and
forsign cumency fonsard-sxchange contracts ($78 milkon),

= A Decomber 31, 2015, derivatie instrumonts of fair valuee inclede inderest o swaps (5134 million), fomsign curmency swaps ($828 milion) and foresgn curency

T d-gmshine contracts (31 milkan) and, &8 of Decembear 31, 2014, include nerasl fata swaps (516 mdlion) and lorsgh cumanty dwaps (5581 millon).

In addition, as of December 31, 2015 and 3014, we had long-term receivables where the determination of tair value employs discounted future
cash flows, using current interest rates at which similar loans would be made to bormowers with similar credit ratings and for the same
remaining maturities. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the differences batween the estimated fair values and carrying values of these
receivables were nod significant.

There wene na sgnificant impalments of financal assets recognized in any penod presented.
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E. Investments in Debt Securities
The follows 'EIr:-vldes the: contractual maluribes, of as necessary, the estimated maturities, of the available-for-sate and hekd-to-
rraturnity deb se-:u
December 31,
fears 2015
Cver 1 Over §
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) Within 1 +3-7 010  Overid Teaal
Western Eumpm.n Asgian and other govemmant dabt™ § 95798 § 1549 § 85 - § 11,352
Corporate debt™ 3,153 4,728 1,804 43 8,729
U5, government debl 920 1,358 156 - 2433
Viestern European, Scandinavian and other govemment agency debt'™ 1,881 214 z - 2078
Supranational cebt'™ 947 352 — —_ 1,299
Federal Home Loan Merigage Corporation and Federal Mational
Mortgage Association asset-backed securilies 2 2143 2 = 2178
Reverse repurchase agreements'™ 875 —_ — — 875
Governmént National Mortgage Associatien and ather LS. governmant
guaranieed asset-backed securities 266 478 19 = 763
Cither assel-backed debt™ 430 830 46 5 1,370
Hild-lo-maturity deb! securitiog
Western Eurapean governmant debt™ 113 - —_ - 113
Time deposits, corporate debt and other™ 1,270 5 = — 1,278
Total debt securities § 15683 § 116556 § 2,069 % 48 % 33,466

= lsued by governments, govesrmenl agencies of supranabonal enlilies. as appicable, all of whech are mvesimen -grada.

™ |ssued by @ diverse group of corporations, lagely consisting of financial inslitutions, virually all of which s investmonl-grace.

= Irvalving ULS. seoutities.

" it loan-Backedd, reeshabie-backed, and mongoge-backed seeurties, a1 of which ar investment-grade and in senler positlons i the capital structur of
Iher security. Loan-backed sscurities are collaleraliized by seniot sscured obbgalions of a diverss pool ol comparnies or shederd loans, and receivable-backed
sacurities are colatarlized by credd cards recaivabies, Morigage-bocked securities are collatoralioed By devensilied pools of residential and commencial

_ Thesds securities ane valued by thid pafty modeds thal vse significant inputs detived from observable market data lis prepayment rates, dafaul
bk, @nd FCOVery rabis,

£, Short-Term Borrowings

Short-term bormowings include amounts for cornmercial paper of 54.9 billlon as of December 31, 2015 and 5570 million as of December 31,
2014, The weighted-average effective inlerest rate on short-lerm borrowings outstanding was 1.9% as of December 31, 2015 and 2.5% as of
December 31, 2014

As of December 31, 2015, we had access to $8.1 billion of lines of credit. of which 5887 milion expine within one year. Of these lines of cradit,
579 billion are unused, of which our lenders have committed bo loan us 371 billion at our request. Also, 57.0 billion of our unused lnes of
credil, all of which expine in 2020, may be used 19 suppon o commercial paper borrowings. Under the terms of & substantial majority of our
lines of credit agreements, upon the merger with Allergan, the lenders under the agreements may elact 1o require immediate repaymeant of any

amaunis then outstanding and cancel the outstanding lines of credit. We expect (o either amend the existing credit agreements or secure new
credit agreemants o replace thesa agreements.

D. Long-Term Dobt

On September 3, 2015, the Hospira acquisition date, our long-term debt increased due to the addition of an aggregate principal amount of
51,750 million of legacy Hospira debt, recorded at acquisition-date fair vaiue of 51828 million.

On May 15, 2014, we completed a public offering of $4.5 billion aggregate principal amount of senior unsecured notes.
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The following table provides the companents of our senior unsecured long-lerm debl:
As of Decermber 31,

(MILLIHES OF DOLLARS) Maturity Date 2015 2014
B20% ™ March 2018 § 32718 5 3264
7a0%" March 2039 2,856 2,802
4,755 eug™ June 2016 —_ 2424
5.75% euro™ June 2021 2472 2418
6.50% U K, pound™ June 2038 2,202 2,318
5 ag5et April 2037 2,057 2083
2 0% May 2018 1,515 1,507
4.55% g™ May 2017 1,041 1,21
550%™ February 2016 - 1,018
Motes and other debt with a weighted-average interest rate of 2 83%" 2017-2020 6,152 5 161
Motes and ather debt with a weighted-average interest rate of 5 18%" 2021-2044 7.547 & 698
Pt s o o " Ty el weiht 2010 — s

Long-tarm deb! § Z/BIE 5 3154

Current partion of lang-term debt (not included above) F 3720 5 3011

mInﬂmlluwdulmhhhymatwhmallmmﬂrﬂ 100% of the prindipal amount af Bhe nobes of e sum of the present valkues of he remaning
schaduled paymants of principal and mberest disccunted al the U.S, Treasury rate plus 0,50%, plus, in oach case, acorued and unpaid interest.

™ Instrumant & redeamable by us at any tme at the groater of 1B3% of the principal smount af Bhve nodes or the sum of the present vakies of the remaining
schedulsd paymants of prncipal and inledest discountsd al -wmwmlmruhmmm Mus. in sach case, d ard unpakd

" T instrument is redeemakae by us a1 arry ime o1 1 grealer of 100% of B prncipal ameind of ths Males o the sum of i pesent valies of the remaining
scheduled poyments of principal and interes! discounted at the U.S, Treasury rote phus 0.25% for the 5.95% notes and 0.07% for the 2 10% notes, plus, in aoch

. Caal, SlETebd and Ui inbanesl.

™ The instruman |s redesmatde by us 81 ary lime 81 1o preater of 100 of e prncipal amaund of ha nolas of tha price af which the gross mdempon yeld on
Ihr motes would be equal to the gross redemption yeeld of o comparable Europaan govemmant bond (ssfecied al the discretion of the Trustes) on the bosis of
Ir priiclotien mearket peice of such European govemmant bond

" Containg dobd issumnces with o weighted-average maturity of approximately 15 years, and the majorty of which are redosmatie by 1 at any Sme st the groater
of 100% of the principal amount of e notes o the sum of the presen! vakies of the remaning scheduled payments of principal and infenes! discouried al the
U5 Troasury rale plus & woightod aversge of 0 20%, plus, in aoch case, sccrusd and unpald interest

" Comnins dobl issumnoes with a weighled-ayessge maturity of approcimalely bao yoars, and the majority of which s redocmabis by us 1 amy time od the
pFaled al 100% of e pivcpal smou of the noled oF the sum of (e phedant Values of e iemaining sohaduled payimants of pincgal and inleres! disoiunled
of thes U, 5. Troasury e plus & welghted average of 0.12%, plus, in each cose, sccrusd and unpaid inforesd.

5"7'PA.I:I:lm:\umlrpmr3I,.!I:|1!in\.'lhc| debl Esuances have been neclassified to Current porbon of dang-fer it

In Oclober 2015, Pfzer exchanged 51.7 bilfon debt of its recently acquired subsidiary Hospira for virlually the same amount of Pfizer Inc. debt
with the same inferest rale and maturity terms as the Hospira debt, keaving a minor amount of outstanding debt in Haspira's name. In
connection with the exchange offérs, the indentute governing the Hospira nodes and the Haspira noles were amended 1o, amang olher things,
eliminate substantially all of the restrictive covenants, The net income efect of this exchange was mmaterial,

This followsng table provides the maturity schedule of our Long-Jerm dedl outstanding a3 of December 31, 2015
(MILLIONS. ©F DOLLARS) 2017 2M8 209 2020 After 2020 Total
Maturities 5 4412 § 2400 3 4807 5§ 34 5 16,835 § 28,818

A significant portion of our revenues, eamings and nel invesliments in foreign affiliates is exposed lo changes in foreign exchange rates. We
sedk 10 manage our fareign exchange sk, in part, through eperational means, including managing same-currency revenues in refation 1o
same-cuffency cosis and same-currency assels in relation to same-currency abililles. Depending on markel condilions, fareign exchange risk
also |s managed through the use of derivative financlal instruments and forelgn cumency debt. These financial instruments serve to protect net
income and net invesimentis against the impact of the transkation into U.S. dollers of cerain forelign exchenge-denominated transactions,

As of December 31, 2015, the aggregate nobional amount of foreign exchange derivative financial instruments hedging or offsetting foreign
currency @xposures was 5357 billion. The dervative financial instruments primarily hedge or offsel exposures in the euro, Japanesa yen, and

LK. pouind. The maximim length of time ovar which we ate hedging future foreign exchange cash Row relates 1o sur 52.2 billian LLK. paund
debt maturing in 2038,
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All derivative coniracts used to manage Toreign currency risk are measured at fair value and are reporled as assets or liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheat, Changes i fair value are reparted in earmings or in Qdher comprehensive incomedioss), depending on the nature
and purpase of the Enancial instrument (offsel or hedge relationship) and the efectivensss of the hedge relationships, as follows:

= 'We record in Other comprehensive income/(Toss) the effective portion of the gains or losses on foreign cumency forward-exchange
contracts and foreign currency swaps thal are designaled as cash fiow hadges and reclassily those amounts, as apprapriate. inlo eamings
in the same peried o periods during which the hedged transaction affects eamings.

= '¥e recognize the gains and losses on forelgn currency forward-exchange contracts and foredgn currency swaps that are used o offset the
same forekgn cumency assels or liabililes mmediately into eamings along with the eamings impact of the items they generally offset
These contracts essentially take the opposite currency position of that reflecied in the month-end balance sheet to counterbalance the
effect of any cumency movement.

= e recognize the gain and loss impact on foreign cumency Swaps and foreign currency forward-exchange contracts deskgnated as hedges
of aur net investments in eamangs in three ways: over ime—ior the periodic net swap payments; immediately—io the extent of any change
In the difference between the foneign exchange spot rate and forward rate; and upon sale or substantial liquidation of our net investments
—to the extent of change in the foreign exchange spot rates.

= We record in Other comprehensive mcome(Toss) the foreign exchange gains and losses relaled 1o foreign exchange-denominated debl
designated as a hedge of cur nat invesiments in faraign subsidiaries and reclassily those amaums Inke aamings upen e sale or
substantial liquidation of cur net investments.,

Any ineffectiveness i recognized immediately into earnings. There was no significant ineffectiveness for any peried presented.
Injerest Rate Risk

Our interest-bearing investmants and Bomowings are sulbject to interest rate risk, We strive to invest and borrew primarily on a foating-rate
basis; howewer, in light of curmant market conditions, we currently borrow primarily on a long-term, fixed-raie basis. From time to tmea,
depending on market conditions, we will change the profile of our outstanding dabt by entering into derivative financial instruments like inferest
rate swaps. W enterad into derivative financial instruments 1o hedge or offset the fixed interest rates on tha hedged item, matching the
amaunt and timing of the hedged item. As of December 31, 2015, the aggregale notional amount of interest rate darivative financial
instruments was 5202 billion. The derivative financial instrumaents primarily hedge U.S. doliar and ¢uno fixed-rate deb

All derivative contracts used to manage inlerest rate risk ane measured at fakr value and reporled as assets or kabdilies on the consalidated
balance sheel. Changes in fair vakue are reported in earnings, as follows:

= 'We recognize the gaing and losses on interes! rate swaps thal are designated as fair value hedges in eamings upon the recognition of the
change in fair value of the hedged risk. We recognize the offselting eamings impact of fixed-rate debl atiributable to the hedged risk alsa in
EAMings,

Any ineffectiveness i recognized immediately into earnings. There was no significant ineffectiveness for any peniod presented,
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;*h: follewing table provides information about the gains/(losses) incurmed fo hedge or offsel operational foreign exchange of interesd rate
Amaunt of
Amaunt af Amount HGﬂl‘{Lﬂmb Reclassified Trom
Gains/(Losses) Recognized in i QC inta O i
Recognized in QI0'™ 1= (Effective Pouuon]"' 'a (Effective Poﬂlnn}"' :
As of December 31,
MILLIOHS OF DOLLARS) 20156 2014 2016 2014 205 2014
Derivative Financial Instruments in Cash
Flow Hedge Relationships:
Farelgn curréncy swaps 5 — & - & (826) = {rag) & (813) = (808)
Fareign currency forward-exchange
contracts — — 1,028 a23 SED 332
Derivative Financial Instruments in Net
Investment Hedge Relationships:
Foreign currency swaps — — — T8 et -
Forgign currency Torward-exchange
cantracls (1) - 256 - — —
Derivative Financial Instrumaents Mot
Designated as Hedges:
Fareign currency forward-exchange
conbacts (42) 164 - - = —
Foreign eurrency swaps (4) (2) — — —_ —_
Mon-Dedvative Financial Instrurments in
el Investment Hedge Relationships:
Foreign currency short-lerm bomowings -— . 3 e oei s
Foreign currency long-term debt — — — 33 — —
Al other net {16) {3 — — — —
5 (64) 3 160 & 461 % 135 § 36T 3 {477)
= AT = Other (incomeldeduclions—net, included in Other fincome)/tetucions—nat in iha consalidatad siataments of income. OC1 = Otfver compratnsive
incoeme[lcess b, mchuded in the oo | b ts of comg T,

™ flso includes gains and fosses atiibutable 1o derivative mstruments designated and gualifying as tair value hedpes, as well as the offsetting gains and lotsss
atinkaitabli to the hodged tems: in such hadging ralatonships

*! Then was no signiicant mefectiveness for any period prosented

¥ For dorivative financial instrumants in cash fiow hodge relationships, the offeciive portion & included in Ofher comprohonsig incomaioss)— Unnokzed holding
fains on dervalive Mancial maruments, nel. For dedvalive linancial instrumants in nell mvestmand ledge relationships snd for fonsgn eulrency dabll designatad
s hisdging instnemanis, She afecine portion B nouded in Ofbor comprohongi incomavices )| —Fomign cimmancy iraiaiation sdiisiments

Far infermation aboud the fair value of our derivative financial instruments, and the impact on our consclidaled balance sheels, see Nole 74
above. Cartain of our derivative instruments are covered by associaled credd-support agreements that have credi-risk-related contingent
features designed lo reduce our counterpanies’ exposure 1o our risk of defaulling on amounts owed. As of December 31, 2013, the aggregate
fair value of these derivative instruments ihal are in a net liabllity pesition was 51,1 billien, for which we have pested collaleral of $1.1 billien In
e normal course of business, These features nclude the requirerent to pay additional collateral in the event of & downgrade in our debl
ratings. If there had been a downgrade bo balow an A rating by Standard and Poor's (S&P) or the equivalent rating by Moody's Investors
Senice, on December 31, 2015, we would have been required to post an additional $20 milllon of collateral to our countemparties. The
coliateral advanced receivables are reporied in Shorf-term investments.

red sk

On an ongoing basis, we review the creditworihiness of counterparties to our foreign exchange and interest rale agreements and do nol
expect bo incur a significant kess from Failure of any counterparies to perform under the agreements. There are no significant concentrations of
credil risk related fo cur financial ingiruments with any individusl counterparty, As of December 31, 2015, we had 52,4 billian due fram a wall-
diversified, highly rated group (S&F ratings of mosiiy A or betier) of bank counterparbes around the world, For detalls about our Investments,
see Nofe TH above.

In general, thera ks no requirement for cofateral from cusiomers. However, dervative financial mstrumenis are executed under masier netting
agreaments with financial mstiutions and these agreements contain provisions that provide for the abdlity for collateral paymenis, depending
on levels of exposwne, our credit raling and the credil rating of the counferparty. As of Decamber 31, 2015, wa recoived cash collaleral of 51.0
billion from various counlerparties. The collateral primarily suppons the approximale Tair value of our denvative contracts. With respect 1o the
codiateral recaived, which is included in Cash and cash equivalents, the obigations are reparted in Shor-lemm borrowings, Inciudimg cumant
partion of long-lerm debi.
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Note 8. Inventories
The following table provides the components of Inventonies:
As of December 31,
[MILLICIKS OF DOLLARS) 2018 2014
Finished goods 5 2714 5 1,805
Wark in process 3,912 3.248
Ranw malarials and suppies BET 510
Inventanas™ $ 7513 5 5663
Moncurent inventories not included abova™ $ [T 425
™ inoioase prmarily duo ko the aoquisition of Hospir imsentones, which woene recorded a1 fair value. For additional information, see Mofe 24,
*! Imgiudid in Qfher nonciment asseds. Thise are no recoverabiily issues sssociabed with thess smounts
Note 9. Property, Plant and Equipment
The fallowing table provides the components of Property, plant and equipmeant.
Lisehd Lives As of December 31,
[MILLIOHS OF DOLLARS) {¥ears) 2015 2014
Land - % 588 3 529
Buildings 33-50 9,604 8,355
Machinery and equipment B-20 10,933 BT
Furnilure, fixiures and other 312112 4,351 4,162
Consfruction in progress — 1791 12T
27,268 24 BER
Less) Accumulated depreciation 13,502 13,226
Properfy, plant and equprment™ § 13786 3 11762
™' The incroass in tolal proporty, plant and equipmant is primarily dus to the scquisition of Hospin (see Moo 24} and coptal additions, pamally oftsel by
depreciation and, 1o o mich lesser axtent, imparments, disposalis and the impact of farsign exchangi
Note 10. Identifiable Intangible Assets and Goodwill
A, Identifiable Intangible Assets
Balance Sheet information
The following table provides the components of Idenfifiabie infangible assels:
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Identifiable Idantifiable
Intangible Intangibhe
Gross Assels, less Gross Assets, less
Carrying Accumulated Accumulated Camying Accumuiated Sccumulated
MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) Amount Amortization  Amortization Amount Amartization Amortization
Einite-fived intangible assets
Developed lechnology righls § TTBi3 % (47183} % 30418 5 TOME S5 (44 684) 5 268,252
Brands 1,872 (92B) 1.044 1,951 {B55) 1,008
Licensing agreements and other 1,618 (918) 701 L] {B32) 158
81,205 {49.040) 3265 73,887 (46, 381) 27 506
| fianie=li intangibl
Brands and other 7.0 7021 7,273 7.273
In-process research and development 1474 1471 T 38T
8,132 8192 7,660 7660
Idantifabie intangible asseis™ § 89396 § (48.040) % 40,356 5 B1547 % (46.361) % 35,166

E Tha incregsa in foeniifioblo imangiblo assoefs, pas scoumulaied wnortirslion, s primarily duo o pssels soquinnd as par of the eoquisition of Hospim and
Baxter's partiolio of markeled vaccines, paitaly ofldel by amomEation, imgaimments and he impact of Breign exchange. For sileimabion aboul the aksaels
moquined ns part of thee scquisition of Hospia and Baxter's porfolio of maikosied yacoines, ses Nole 24, Por information about impainments of intangile assats,
B Note &
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uumnmnm intangible assets are associated with the Tollowing, as a percentage of tofal ientifiable intangible assels, less accumulated
am a i
December 31, 2015
GIP voac GEP WRD
Developed technology rights 2295 29% 49% -
Brands, finile-lived - B1% 19% -
Brands, indefinite-lived - T0% % -
In-process research and development 2% 10% 85% %

vl Tech Rights

Developed technology rights represent the amortized cost associated with developed technology, which has been acquired from third partes
and which can include tha right to develop, usa, markel, sell and/or offer for sale the product, compounds and infelleciual property that we
have acquired with respect bo products, compounds and'or processes that have been complated. We possess a well-diversified partiolio of
hundreds of developed lechnology rights across therapeutic calegories, representing the commaercialized products included in our
biopharmaceutical businesses. The mone sighificant components of developed lechnology rights ane the fallowing (in order of significance);
Presnar 13/Prevenar 13 Infant and Enbeel and, to @ lesser extent, Premarin, Prevnar 13/Prevenar 13 Adull, Pristig, Tygacil, Refacto AF, Effexar
and Benefix, Also ncluded in this category are infusion technoiogles and the post-approval miestone paymenis made under our alliance
egreements for certain blopharmaceutical products.

Brands

Brands represent the amorized or unamonized cost associated with radenames and know-how, as the products themseives do nol receive
patent protechon. Most of these assels are associaled with our Consumer Heallhcare business unit. The more significant components of
Indefinile-lived brands are the following (in order of significance ). Advil, XanaxXanax XR, Centrum, Calirate, Medral and Preparation H. The
more significant components of finfe-lived brands are the following (in ordes of significance). Nexium, Depo-Provera and, to a lesser extenl.
Adwl Cold and Sinus and ldoform Bifdarm,

In-P d n

IFRE&D assats represent research and development assets that have not yel recelved reguiatory approval in a8 major market. The more
significant components of IPR&D are ihe programs for the treatment of staph aureus infections, as well as the sierile injectables and
biosémilars IPR&D portfolios acquired as part of the Hosplra acquisition and the sterile injectables IPR&D portfiolio acquired as par of the
InnoFharma acquisition,

IPRED assets are required o be classfied as indefinife-lived assels untl he: successhul completion or the abandonment of the associaled
research and development effart. Accordingly, during the development period afier the date of acquisition, these assets will not be amarlized
unitil approval s obtained in @ major market, typlcally ether the U.S, or the EU, or in & series of other countries, subject to cenain specified
conditions and management judgment. At that time, we will determine the usaful Iife of the asset, reclassify the asset out of in-process
research and development and begin amorization. If the associated research and development effort is abandoned, the related IPRA&D assals
will [ikely be written-off, and we will record an impairment charge.

Fof IPRAD assels, the sk of fallure B significant and thede can be no certainty that these assets ullimately Wil yeld suctesshul produdts. The
natwre of the biopharmaceulical business is high-risk and, as such, we expect thal many of these IPRAD assets will become impaired and be
wiitben off at some time in the fulure,

Amorfization

The weighted-average e for each of our 1otal finite-Sved inangible assets and the largest component, developed technology nghls, is
approximately 11 years. Tolal amortization expense fior finite-lived intangible assels was 53,8 billion in 2015, 54.1 billion in 2014 and 4.8
billion in 2093,

The following table provides the annual amorizalion expense expecled Tor the years 2016 through 2020:
[MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Amortization expense 3 3885 S 3780 5 1666 5 336 35 2418
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E. Goodwill
The following table provides the components of and changes in the camying amount of Goodwil
[MILLICHS OF DOULLARES) GiP Voc GEP Total
Balance, January 1, 2014 5 13210 & 11558 § 17750 5 42519
Additions™ _ - 125 125
Othver™ (178) [161) [238) (ST5)
Balance, December 31, 2014 13,032 11,308 17,638 420649
Additions"' - 3 7,284 T3
Other™! (343) (317) (489) {1,149)
Balance, December 31, 2015 B 12,668 § 11,120 § 24,433 § 48,242

T Roflects the aoquisition of nnoPhanma, For additional information, see Mot 24
™ Primarily raflects the impact of forsign exchange,

et GEP additiors relats 1o o scquisition of Hospita and ane subject 1o change unll we complels he recaiding of the assels acquired and Rabililes assumed from
Hospirn. For additional information, see Nale 24

MNote 11. Pension and Postretirement Benefit Plans and Defined Contribution Plans

The majonty of our employeses worldwide are covered by defined benefit pension plans, defined contnbution plans or both. In the US., we
have both Internal Revenue Code-qualified and supplemenial {non-gualified) defined benafit plans and contribution plans. A qualified plan
marirls the requirements of certain sections of the Inlernal Revenue Code. and, generally, conbributions 1o qualified plans are tax deductible. A
qualified plan typically provides benefits fo a broad group of employees with restrictions on discriminabing in faver of highly compensaled
employees with regard to coverage, benefils and contribulions. A supplernental (non-qualified) plan provides addilional benefils to certain
employees, n additon, we provide medical insurance benefits 1o certain retirees and their eligible dependents through o pasiretirement
plans. During 2015, we recorded nat pension and postratirement benelit obligations of approximately 5115 milion as a resull of the acquisition
of Hospira and an additional 5122 milion for the decision to tesminate Hospira's U.5. qua¥fied pension plan.

A. Components of Met Periodic Benefit Costs and Chan in Other Comprehensive Incomel/{Loss

The following table provides the annual cost (incheding, for 2013, costs reported as part of discontinued operations) and changes in Other
comprehensive income/(foss] for our banefit plans:

Year Ended Decamber 31,

Pengion Plans
us,
s, Supplamanial Postretirement
Cuakdiad™ {Mon-Cualibed)™ Indermationad™ Plans"!
(MLLMENS OF DOLLARS) 2018 2014 2013 s 2014 2013 018 2014 2013 28 2014 213
Service cosl $ 287 3 253 5 301 5§ 22 5 20 5 2 S18E S 190 5 M6 § BE 5 55 S5 61
Interest cosl BTE Gar GEE 54 57 B7 T 304 ira 117 169 166
Expecied retumn on plan
assels {1,088) (1.043) (B68) — — — (418} (458) (407} (63} (63} (55)
Amortization of:
Actuarial losses 348 B3 355 44 b 51 122 o7 129 38 6 46
Priar service credits (s () 7 2) 2} 2 7 (T (5} (148) (5T} (44)
Curtaimants 3 2 — —_ — - 5 - 200 1) M [
Settlernents 558 52 13 34 28 4an 81 22 22 - = —_
Spedcial lermenation benefits — - - -_— — - 1 B 4 — - —
Met periodic benafit cosls
reporied in Income T 16 420 163 132 182 T 254 nr {21} 102 163

{Income)'cost reporiad in
Qther comp Ians.ﬂ.fe

income/{loss (396) 2768 (3.044) (143) 183 (255) (542) 260 (569} (E40) (1T4) (736)
{Income J'cost recognized in
Comprehensive income $ 278 52784 52615 § 10 53 5 (7H) S(26B) 5 514 5(257) S(B60) $ (7I) S{573)

£

015 v. 201d4=—Tha incrsass in nel petiodic benelil costs lor oar U5, qualified pension plars was pamanly diven by (i) higher setfamend activily rlisted 1o
paiipants accegling tha lump-sum option made in @n offor to corteen plan patidpants 1o eloct & lump-sum paymaend 1o sottie Plizer's ponsion obligation with
Ihade participants. of lo alact an aarly annuly, and (i) the incrodass in the amounls amdiied far aclunial lbeses fedulling lrom tha decibiass, in 2014, in the
discount rale used 1o delerminng thir bonafit obligation {which increased the amount of deforned actuanad osses), end, 1o 8 lessar axient, 8 3094 changa in
martality sssumgtions (reflecling o longer e sxpectancy ol plan paicipanis). The aforementionsd inGreases wiste parialy olfsed by {i) a graotsr axpecied
roluim on plan Essols resulting from an inoeased plan &ssat base due to o voluntary contribution of §1.0 bilion made at the beginning of January 2015, which in
turm was parially offasl by o docredss in the axpecied rals of returm on plan assets from B.5% o B.3% and {ii) nver inlenes] costs resulling from the dechasse,
In 2014, in the discount rate ussd Io determing the banalit obligation
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2014 v 201 3—The decraads in nal pariodc benelil costs for our U5, qualified pension plars was primdatily driven by (i) the decansa in (ha amounts amortized
far achuanad losses resulling from thes increass, in 2003, in the discount rats ussd 1o delorming the bonefit abligation {which reducod the amount of defsmed
acfunrial losaes ), [il) kower servics cosl resulling rom cosl-reduction intistves, (F] loewer setllament octivity and [iv) grealer expechod feturmn on plan oessts
resulting from an increased plan assel base, partiaty offset by higher merest costs resuliing from the incmase, in 2013, in the discoun! rabs wsed o dotemine
It Bttt cibaligation.
“"mmuznu—Thahmhmmmamhlmmus supplemental {non-gualified) porsash plans was pimarily driven by (i) an inchenss in the
ameunts amorized for ectusrial lcsses resulting from the decreass, in 2014, in the discount rbe ed to datsmine the benadn obkgation, and (i) highar
setthoment actdty.
2014 v 2013—Th decieass in nel periodc banalil costs fof 0w LS. supqlemental (non-quabsd] penaion plans was pimarily diveen by (7] he decrease in ihe
mmounts amortized for sctunrial lcasss resulting from the inoeans, in 2013, in the discount mde used 1o detammina the benasfil ohligaton, (il kever soltesmesnt
sttty and (i) howsar inleres] costs,
2015 v, 2014—The incroass in ned pericdic benelit costs for cur inomalional pension plans was primariy driven by (i) & decreass in b sopected return on plan
mssatn due i a lower expectod rade of returmn on plan assaets, (i) on norass in the amounts emodized for acluarial iosses resulting from the deorsase, in 2014,
In Wi diseount rate wsad 1o dabamming th Benalit chlgabon, and (H) highar sofemsent charpes dus 10 S seilsment of & pension plan in Swaden. Tha
aforementionsd inceass in nel pariodic banefil costs was partially offs#t by the decesase in intetest cosd resulting from the decreass, in 2014, in the disocount
rabe used to dolermine the benafl obdgation,
2014 v 2013—The deoroasa in not poriodic benofit costs for our indomatonal pension plans was primarnly divon by (i) groster expocted refurn on plan assebs
resiudting from &n intreasad plan aidel base, (i) e dacraass in i amourds amortized lor aclueanal losses resulting fiom incraases, in 2073, in le discount
rites used bo delesmine the benef obligations, partialy offset by |l inoeased curlaimont losses pimanty due to o loss relating o a UK. pension plan breazs
i Bhe current year anid (iv) changes in cuitalments related 1o restructuning nillathves.
2015 v 2014—The dectass in ral parodc barelil costs fof our poslretiremant plans was primarly driven By (i) he increase in he amounts amoriized for prics
sarvios credits and (i) an increase in curlslment gain resulling from the implementa®on of changes & cestain rolires meedical benafits to sdopl programs eligibles
fat the Madicars Part D plan subsidy, as allowed undar the emgloyer group waiver plan, snd analbar plan changs bo establish benalit caps lor cerlsn plan
participants, as wed as (@) a docrease in inferest cost resulting from the deoease, in 2014, in the discount aie used 1o delormine the benofit obligation. The
dorementoned decreases ware portinlly ofteel by on increase in achuaral Deses resulling from the decrease, in 2074, in the @Escount nali used 1o detenmins
It banar(it obligation.
2014 v 2013 —Teb dacibids i ol pafiodc banelil costs ol ouf poslraliamant piana wad pimadly diveen By v decioais it the amoun|s amaiibed far
mctuarial losses resulting from b incease, n 2013, in the discount rate used io defermine the bonelit chligation (which reduced e amaunt of deferrod
wctuarinl losses )

" For detnis of (he changes in Ofher comprslisnaie incomnaiaes), sso the benifit plan octivity in the consolidabed stnlsmesnls of comprshensive inooms.

The following table provides the amounts in Accumofated other comprehensive loss expected to be amordized inte 2018 net periodic benafit

Pension Plans
us, LS, Supplemenial
MILLIDNS OF DOLLARS) Cualified [N ed} International Postretirement Plans
Actuanal losses 5 {398} § (37} § ©1) § 128)
Prior service credils and othes (5) 1 2 164
Tatal 5 (403) § {36) § (69) § 135
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B, Actuarial Assumptions
The followsng tabie provides the weighted-average sctuanal assumplions of our benefit plans:
(PERCENTAGES) 2015 2014 2012
Weighted-average assumptions used fo determine benefil obligatons
Discount rale
U.5. qualified pension plans 4.5% 4. 2% 5.2%
U5, non-qualiiied pension plans 4.5% 4.0% 4 E%
Intemational pension plans 3% 3.0% 3.0%
Postiotirement plans 4.5% 4.2% 5.1%
Rale of compensation increase:
U.&, qualified pension plans 28% 2B% 2B8%
U.5. non-gualified pensicn plans 2.8% 2.8% 2.8%
Intemational pension plans 208% 2T% 29%
U5, qualilied pension plans 4.2% 5.2% 45%
U.5. non-gualified pension plans 4.0% 4.8% 3.8%
Intemational pension plans 3.0% 3.9% 3.8%
Postretirement plans A% 51% 4.1%
Expected return on plan assels:
U.5. qualified pension plans 8.3% B.5% 8.5%
Intemational pension plans 6.6% 5.68% 5.6%
Postretirement plans B.3% 8.5% 8.5%
Rale of compensation increass;
U.5. qualified pansion plans 2.8% 2E8% 28%
U5, non-qualified pensicn plans 2.8% 2.6% 2 B%
Intemational pension plans aﬁa 2.59% 311%

The assumptions above are used ko develop the benefit cbligations at fiscal year-end and to develop the net periodic benefit cost for the
subsequent fiscal year. Therefore, the assumplions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for each year are established af the and of
each previous fiscal year. white the assumptions wsed lo determine benefit obligations are established at each fiscal year-end.

The net periodic benefit cost and the benefd obligations are based on actuanal assumpbons that are reviewed on at least an annual basis. We
revise these assumplions based on an annual evaluation of long-term trends, as well as market conditions thal may have an impact on the
coat of providing retiremant benefits.

The weighled-average discount rate for our U5, defined benefit plans is determined annualy and evaluated and modified to reflect at year-
end the prevailing market rate of a portfolio of high-quality fived income investments, rated AAMAa or batler thal reflect the rates at

which the pension benefils could be effectivaly selfled. For our inlemnational plans, the discoun! rates are sof by benchmarking against
investment grade cofporale bonds raled AAJAa or betler, including, when there is suflicient data, o yield curve approach, These rale
determinabons are made consistent with local requirements. Overall, the yiedd curves used lo delerminge the discoun] rales af year-end 2015
exhibiied higher interest rales as compared to the prior year,

The following table provides the healthcare cost trend rate assumptions for our LS. postretirement benefit plans:

2015 2014
Healthcare cost rend rate assumed for noxt yoar™ T.4% T.0%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed lo decline A58 4.5%
Year that the rale reaches the ultimate trend rate 2037 2027

i In 2015 Pfizer slarted using separale healthcss cosl trend rates for LS. postredinement plan pasticipanis based on their age (6.5% lof plan participanis up o
then e of B5, and T.9% for plan partcipants aga BS and gyver), The rate shown in the able is a blgnded rase, for oasd of comparson

The following table provides the effects as of December 31, 2015 of a one-percentage-point increase or decrease in the healthcare cost
frend rale assumed lor postretirement benefils,

(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) Increase Dacrease
Effect on iotal service and inberest cost componenis 5 1 § [11)
Efect on postretirement benefd obiigation 17 (89

Actuarial and other asswmpbions for pension and postretirament plans can resull from a complex series of judgments about fulure events and
uncartainbes and can rely heavily on estimales and assumptions. For a description of the risks associaled with estimales and assumplions,
sei Nole 1C.
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Pfizer Inc. and Subsidiary Companies

C, Obligations and Funded Status
The followsng table provides an analysis of the changes in our benafit obligations, plan assets and funded status of our benefil plans:
Year Ended December 31,
Pension Plans
U,S. Qualified™ l'j[I'Ns' s P‘m'}ﬁl intermational’™ P”“.i;“rhﬂﬁ”"‘

[MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2015 2014 2016 2014 2015 2014

Change in banefit obligaton™'

Benefit obligation, beginning $18,676 513976 $ 1481 § 1341 $10,786 510316 % 3,188 5 3438
Service cost 287 253 22 20 186 14T 55 55
Inferest cost ETE 697 B4 s7 T 393 17 169
Employse contributions - - - - 7 ] 70 75
Plan amendments 82 - 4 —_ {1} (54} (487) {882)
Changes in actuarial assumptions and other [T74) 2853 (70 218 (273) 1,346 {185) 447
Fareign exchange impact - — - - (938) {794) {20) (10)
Acguisitions/divestiuresiather, net 542 —_ ! ] —_ 19 {55) 49 —
Curtailments 3 2 — i2) {127 i3 It
Sefilements [2,024) {308) 153) {98 [4599) {32) —_ —_
Spadial lermination benelits — — _— — 1 B —_ —_
Benefits paid (#12) (697} {65) {58) [383) {408) (300) (309)

Benefit obligation, ending'™' 14,926 16,575 1.343 1481 89.214 10,786 2,463 3168

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan asseis, beginning 12,706 12,889 — - 8588 8,250 T62 T41
Aciual gainiloss) on plan assets (124) 819 - — 290 1,045 (3} 45
Company contibutions 1,000 3 158 154 558 316 ad 210
Employes contributions —_ — — — T B 78 75
Fartign exchange impact - — - — {B02) {584) - -

Acguisitions/divestiures, nel 496 - - - B 3 -_ -
Sefllements (2,004) (308) (93) (36) [458) (32) b -
Benefils paid (412} (697) (85) {58) (a88) {408) {300} {308)

Fair value of plan assels, ending 11,633 12,706 - - 7,959 8,588 B22 62
Funded status—Plan assets less than benefil
- obbgation § (3.202) 5 (3869) § (1,343) 5 (1481) § (1,265) 5 (2,208) & (1,841) 5 (2,406)

The favorable change in the funded status of cur U5, qualfied plans was primarity duse Lo (5} thie plan gains resulting from the increase in the discount maie, amd
() @ §7 bilon, yohunbary Gonbfibution 1o the plans, patialy offsel by (i) tha rel irgecd of the pequisition of Hospin and (i) @ deceass 0 thi sciual fehm on
assnls.

™ ow U2, supplementad {non-gualilied) plans ame geneialy not furded and fiess obligalions, which are subskantialy greaber than the anrual cash outlay for
Ihese Rahibbes, will Ba pakl bom cash generabed rom opedalans. The decraass im he bensdl obigalion i primarfily toe bo an irease i I Gscoun] s

! Tha tavarable change in the inomalional plans’ funded slatus wos primarily dus b (5) pRan gains mialnd 1o fevorble changes in scluaral assumptions and
experignca, (i) an intease in company conlritntons to plan assets and i) foreign exchange mpacts_

" The favorable changs in the lunded siatim of our postisliement plans was pimanly due 1o (i) plon gans reswting from lavorable changes in plan assumptions
and an inprease in the dscount rate, and {ii) the mpact of a plan amendment approved in June 2018 thal introduced a cap on costs for certain proups within the
plan, partially o®sel by (i} he reduced company confributions as the resull of eimbursemants roceived for aligitde présciption drug expensss fof certain
ralireas arsd (&) the aoqusition of Hospira

! Eor the U.S. and imermational pension plans, the benalit obligation is the projoctsd berwfit obligation (PBO). For the posiroSremanl plans, the beneft obligation
I8 the secumulaled posireSirament banslil ablgaton (ABO). The ABO lor ol of our LS. qualfed pernson plans was 5148 billon in 2015 and $16.3 billan in

2014, Tha AB0 for our U5, supplemental {non-gualified) pension plans was $1.3 bilion in 2015 and $1.4 billion in 2014, The ABO for our infermational pension
plans was F6.8 billion in 2015 ard $1003 bilion in 2014,
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The following table provides infarmation as 1o how the funded sfatus is recognized in our consolidabed bakance sheets:

As of Decernber 31,
Pansion Plans
U5, Supplemental Posiretirement
U.5. Qualified INDHELI.EIII'IEH] Intermational Plans

[MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2016 2014 20156 2014 2016 204 2016 014

Moncument assets™ $ - § - 3 - § - 3 &2 5 508 & — 5 =

Current liabilities™ — - (128) (136) [25) (45) {2) (27}
Maoncument lisbililies'™ (3.292) (3,868) {1,218} {1,345) (1,80) (2871} {1,809) (2.379)
Funded status $ (3:282) § (3860 5 (1343) 5 (1481) § (1,265) 5 (2208} § (1841) § (2.406)
B Inciuded priminridy in Ofhor nanceeronl assel

™ Induded in Accrued comipensation and ristoed foms

! inciuded in Pavsion benefit obigatans, rel and Postreiremenr Bensfil obigaions, il os approprials,

The following table provides the pre-tax componants of cumulative amounis recognized in Accumulaled other comprehansive loss:

A% of Decermnber 31,
Pansion Plans
_ U.5. Supplemental _ Pagiretiremeant
U.5. Qualified {Non-Qualified) Intermational Plans

[MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2016 2014 20156 2014 2016 204 2016 4
Actuarnal losses™ $ (4272) 5 (4725) § (419) 5 (56T) & (1E7E) 5 (2527 § (B £ (745)
Prior service (costs)eredils {33) a5 4 10 29 3% 1415 1,098
Total $ (4305) 3 (4700} 5 [41B) 5 (S557) % (1848) 5 (2492 § ES2 § 352

W The accuimutiled situanial losses primsatily fopoedant s impact of changes n discount taled and oher ddtumplons thal Fesull in cumiulilive changes in our
projecind benefd obligations, as wall as the cumulative difference bebwesn the eapocied robum and actual retum on plan asssts. These acoumulated acthuarial
lpdses are r:mgr'nzed in Accramidaled odhey comprahanaive loss and are amaitibed e net periodic banell cosls plimanly aover [he AVHTIGE FEMINNIGY davice
pencd for active participants, using tha cormdor spproach. The average smortization poriods utilioed ane 8.2 years for our U5 qualified plans, 8,1 yesars for our
W3 pok | [non-qisalfied) plans, 1T yaars fof our intematicnal plans, and 8.5 yaors fof our poslnelimmaent phens.

The following table provides infermation refated 10 the funded status of selected benefil plans:

As of Decamiber 31,
Pension Plans

us. lemental
L& Qualified (Non-tiualified) Inarnational
[MILLIONS. OF DOLLARS) 2016 2014 2015 2014 2018 2014
Pension plans with an accumulaled benefil cbligation in excess of plan
asgeta:
Fair vatue of plan assets $§ 11633 512706 § — % — %5 4876 5 1.8
Accumtaled benef obligation 14,7565 16,323 1,324 1,447 2,486 4.021
PW:;“H plans with a projecied benefit obiigalion in excess of plan
AESS.
Fair value of plan assets 11,633 12,706 —_ - 1,648 1.900
Projected benefil cbligation 14,926 16,575 1,343 1,481 3373 4715

All of our U5, plans and many of our mlermational plans were underfunded as of December 31, 2015,
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D, Plan Assets
The followsng table provides the components of plan assets
Fair Value'™ Fair Valug"™'
As ol Asof
Decamber 31, December 31,
MULLICHS OF DOLLARS) 2016  Level1 Level 2 Level 3 2014 Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 3
ALS. qualifed pensson plans
Cash and cash equivalonts $ 47 0§ 81 § 318 § — & 7568 0§ 84 5§ &2 % -
Equity setunisies
Global equity securibes 720 3T 2 1 3,384 33 2 1
Equity commingled funds 851 - B25 128 1,647 - 1.500 147
Fixed Income socufithos:
Corporate dobt socunbies 2,066 3 2,861 2 3,013 = 3,008 5
e Ty s49 — e == 1124 — =
Fixed incoma comminglod funids: 22 _ 2x3 — 242 — 2432 —
Othbr invastments:
Partnership investmants™ 1,120 — 129 a9 1,158 — 198 854
Insurancs canlracts 259 — 259 -_ 278 - 278 —
Other commingled funds"' 1,089 - — 1,069 1,096 - - 1,086
Total 11,633 3,801 6,522 2,208 12,708 3475 T.024 2,207
Intgmalicnal penson plans
Cash and cath oquivalents 2ar 14 183 e am 25 306 =
Equity secunties:
Global equity securites 801 B8 BE — 1,781 1674 a7 —
Enquity commingled funds 2.8 18 2119 E3 1,851 18 1,832 —
Fiaed Incom socuritos:
Corporabe debt socuritios 8531 171 481 -_— 77l 183 580 -_—
oy T mncy 1,224 108 1114 s 1,213 “o 1073 s
Fixed income commingled funds. 1216 ar 1,142 = 1,037 44 st 24
Dahar investments
Parinership investmants™ 8 - L] L= &1 - & 55
Insurance conlracts 257 — 21 236 425 1 150 27d
Cihar™ 1,227 53 am Ta8 1,118 46 r ] Ta4
Tatal 7.858 1,222 5531 1,208 8,588 2,132 5,359 1,007
s ey T e —
W5 pesiretiremant plans
Cash and cash cquhmalonts B —_ [ —_ 18 1 7 -_—
Equity secuniiss:
Global equity securitis B4 B4 — — &g L] - -
Equity commingled funds 18 _— 14 2 44 = 40 4
Fixnd incoma securithas:
Corporate debt socusibes 49 - 49 — T — 79 —
e 17 - 17 - 30 — o -
Fixed incoma commingled funds. 4 -_ i - B - 2] —
Cahar invastmants:
Parinorship investmants™ 18 _— 2 1T 30 — 5 25
Insurance contracts 429 — 4TS — 437 - 43T —
Othar comminglod funds™' 19 — — 19 2 — — ]
Tiatal 5 622 % B4 5§ BEM % 3| 3 TE2 8§ 80 5 614 § 58
b Fair valuwes are defermined based on valualion inpuls calegorzod as Level 1, 2 or ﬂ-qmum 1E).
- Primarily includps invérsimants in pivabe squity, peivabe debl, public sguity Imiled patnarships, ond. 1o a lssssd axten], real astate and veriure capilsl
" Primarily includes, for U5, plan assots, invesimanis in hedgs funds and, i o lessor sxtont, real sstats and, jor infsmabional plan assets, investmonis in mal
eatale and hedge hunds.
' Rallocts postratinemant plan assets, which support @ portion of gur US, rotires medical plans.
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The following table provides an analysis of the changes in our morne significant investments valued using significant unobservable inpuls!
Year Ended December 31,
U_5. Qualified Pansion Plans International Pension Plans
Partnership Other commingled
imsestmants funds Insurance confracts Oher
{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2018 2014 2015 2014 2016 2014
Fair value, beginning § 858 5 932 § 1088 5 ™5 § 274 5 00 § T4 5 500
Actual rebum on plan assets:
Assets held, ending &4 104 (#) 47 16 3 25 a7
Assets sold during the peried - - {34} i — - 3 8
Purchases, sales and settiements, net {51) {78) 35 41 7y {20) 73 254
Transfer into/{out of) Level 3 — - — — — - o2 {190
Exchange rate changes - — - - (37) (29) {47) (46}
Falr value, ending ] M = o586 § 1089 5 1096 § 238 5 274 8 788 3 744

A single estimate of fair value can resull from a complex seres of judgments about future events and uncenaintes and can nely heavily on
esiimates and assumplions. For a description of cur general accounbing policies associaled with developing fair value estimates, see Naote 1E

For a description of the risks associated with estimates and assumpbions, see Note T1C.

Specilically, the fallowing methods and assumplions were used o estimate the fair value of our pension and postretirernen] plans” assels:
= Cash and cash equivalents, Equity commingled funds, Fixed-income commingled funds—obsenable prices.

= Global equity secunties—quoled markel prices.
= Government and agency obligations, Corporate debt securities—observable market prices.

= Qther investmanis—principally unobservable inputs that are significant to the estimation of fair valse. These unobservable inputs could
include, for example. the invesimen! managers assurmplions aboul samings multiples and future cash Nows.

We periodically reviaw the methodologies, inpuls and cutputs of (hird-pary pricing services for reasenablensss,

The following table provides the long-term target asset akocations ranges and the percentage of the fair value of plan assets for benefit plans:

As of Decembar 31,

Target
Allocation Pemcentage Percentage of Plan Asseis

(PERCENTAGES) 2015 2015 2014
us lified -

Cash and cash equivalents 0-10% 3.5% 5.9%

Equity securities 35-56% 40.2% 38.7%

Fixed income secunties 30-55% 35.0% M5

Other investments™ B-17.6% 21.2% 18.9%
Total 1008 100% 100%
International pension plans

Cash and cash equivalents 0-10% 2.6% 3.9%

Equity securities 35-56% 39.2% 42.3%

Fixed income secunties 30-55% 38.8% 35.2%

Other investmants™ E-AT.5% 19.4% 18.6%
Tatal 100% 100% 100r%
U.S. pastratirement plans

Cash and cash equivalenls 0-5% 1.0% 2.4%

Equity securities - 12.8% 17.4%

Fixed income secuilies - 11.2% 15.1%

Other invesimanis 95-100% T5.0% B5 1%
Taotal 100% 100% 1060%

™ actual percentage of plan assats in Other investments: for 2015 includes $253 million related 1o a group fied annuity insurance contract that was exsouled by

legacy Weyalh for cortain mambens of il defined borafit plans prior 1o Plizer acquinng the compary i 2009, and 5129 millicn relabid B an investmsnt @ a

parinorship whosa primary holdings s public ogquity seourities
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Global plan assets are managed with the cbjective of generating returns that will enable the plans fo meet their future obligations, while
seeking fo minimize net periodic benefit costs and cash contribulions over the long-term. We utilize long-term asset allocation ranges in the
management of cur plans’ invested assets. Our long-term relum expactalions ane developed based on a diversilied, global investmen! sralegy
Inat takes inlo aceount historical experience, as wall as the impact of portfaks diveraification, aclive portiolis managemant, and sur view af
cument and future economic and financial market conddlons, As market conditions and other factors change, we may adjust cur targels
accordingly and our asset aliocations may vary from the target aliocations.

Cur long-lerm asset allocation ranges reflect our asset class returmn expectations and iolerance for investment risk within the context of the
respeciive plans’ long-term benefit obligations. These ranges are supporied by analysis thal incorporates hislorical and expected ratums by
assol class, a5 woll as volatilities and corralations across assel classes and our lability prolie

The investment managers of certain commengled funds and privale equity funds may be permitted to use dervative securilies as described in
each respactive iImestmeant management, subscripton, parinarship or other governing agreement.

E. Cash Flows

1t 5 our practice fo fund amounts for our qualified pensien plans that are at keast suffickent to meet the minimum requirements sa1 forth in
applicable employes benafit laws and local tax laws.

The following table provides the expected future cash Tow information related to our benell plans:

Pension Plans
U.5. ﬁu_gplamemul Postretirerment

(MHLLIONG OF DOLLARS) U.5. Qualified (Hon-Llualified) Intemnatiznal Plans
Expecled employer contributions:

2018™ 5 1000 % 126 % 170 % %)
Expected benafit paymenis:

216 5 1000 § 126 5§ 350 § 188

am7 1,855 m 348 205

2018 045 125 352 208

209 o4r 110 15 208

2020 854 114 370 207

2021=2025 4517 512 1,959 1,001

w For thi LS. qualified plans, e $1.0 billon soluntary contribution was paid in Joruary 2018, Fof the US, poslreliremen plans, the Infamal Revenus Code 401
{h) reimbursement in January 2018 totaling 5128 milion is expecied o cxosed the payments.

The table reflects the total U_5. and mlernational plan banefits projected to be paid from the plans or from owr general assats under the currant
actuarial assumptions used for the calculation of the benefit obligation and, therefore, actual benefit payments may differ from projected
benefit payments.

c butio

W have defined contnbution plans in the U.S. and several other countries, For the majonily of the U5, defined contribution plans, employaes
may conbribule a partion of their salanes and bonuses to the plans, and we match, in cash, a portion of the employee conlributions. Beginning
on January 1, 2011, for newly hired non-union employees, rehires and transfers 1o the LS, or Puerio Rico, we no longer offar a defined benelit
pension plan and, insiead, offer a retiremant savings coniribution (RSC) in the defined coniribution plan. Beginning on January 1, 2018, all
non-union employees in those U.5. and Puerto Rico defined benefit plans will receive the RSG in the defined contribution plans. The RSC
enhanced benefit consists of a non-contributory employer contribution (that is, not dependent upon the participant making a coatribution)
determined based on each employee's eligible compensation, age and years of service. We recorded charges related to the emplayar
contributions 1o global defined contribution plans of 28T million in 2015, 5278 million in 2014 and 3266 million in 2013
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Note 12. Equity

A. Common Stock

We purchase cuwr common stock theough privately negotiated transactons of in open market purchases as circumstances and pricas warrant.
Purchased shares under each of the share-purchase plans, which are aulhorized by cur Board of Direclors, are available for general corporate
purposes. Our December 2011 510 billion share-purchase plan was exhausbed in the first quarter of 2013, Our Movernber 2012 510 bilion
share-purchase plan was exhausiad in the fourth quarter of 2013, On June 27, 2013, we announced that the Board of Directors had
authorized & 510 billion share-purchase plan, which was exhausied in the Brst quarer of 2015, On Oclober 23, 2014, we announced that the
Board of Directors had authonzed an additional $11 bilion share-purchase plan (the Oclober 2014 Slock Purchase Plan), and share
repurchases commenced thereunder in January 2015, In December 2015, the Board of Directors authonzed a new 511 blllien share
repurchase program to be utilized over time.

©On February 9, 2015, we enfered into an acceleraled share repurchase agreement with Goldman, Sachs & Co. {G58Co.) fo repurchase
shares of our commaon sleck. This agreement was entered nlo under our previously announced share repurchase authorization. Pursuant to
I berms of the agreament, on Febreary 11, 20135, we pasd 35 billion 1o GS8Co. and received approximately 151 milion shanes of our
cafmmen slock from GS&Ce, On July 2. 2015, he acceleralad share repurchase agreement with GSSCo, was compleled, which, per the terms
of the agreement, resulted in us owing GS&Co, a cenain number of shares of Plizer common stock or its equivalent dallar value. Pursuant to
e agreement’s settlement terms, we elected 1o seitle this amount in cash and pald an additional $160 million to GS4Co. on July 13, 2015,
resufting in a lotal of approximately 55 2 bilkon paid 1o 85&Co. The final average price paid for the shares delivered under the acceleraled
share repurchase agreement was 53413 par share.

The following table provides the number of shares of our common stock purchased and the cost of purchases under our publicly announced
share-purchase plans, including cuf accelerated share repurchase agreement:

(SHARES IN MILLIONS. DOLLARS IN BILLIONS) 20157 2014 2013
Snares of common stock purchased 182 165 563
Cost of purchase % 82 5 a0 % 16.3

™ Ineiudes approximately 151 milion shates purchased for 55.2 bilian pursuan b the accelerabed share repurchase agreaman a3 well as olher share
repurchases through yaar-and 2015,

ARer giving effect to the acceleraled share repurchase agreement, as well s other share repurchases through year-end 2015, our remakning
share-purchase authorization was approximately 516 4 billion at December 31, 2015,

In addition, on Jure 24, 2013, we exchanged ail of our remaining interest in Zoetis for approximately 405117 million shares of our common
stock, valued ab 511.4 billlon, The common siock received in the exchange transaclion was recorded in Treasury stock, For addilkonal
Information, see Nole 20,

The definitive merger agreement we entered inlo with Allergan in November 2015 includes a provision that Pfizer may continue io pay regular
quartesty cash dividends on Pfizer's common stock of not more than $0.28 per share per quarber (subject to annual adjustment. if any. ina
mannet consistent with past practice by Pfizer’s Board of Directors). consisteni with past practice as to ming of declaration, record date and
payment date. On December 14, 2015, we dectared a 50,30 dividend per share Tor the first quarter of 2018, which is in compliance with the
defindive merger agreement,

B. Preferred Stock

The Series A converlible perpetual praferred stock is held by an employee stock ownership plan (Preferred ESOP) Trust and provides
dividends at the rate of 6. 25%, which are accumulated and paid quartedy, The per-share stated value is 540,300 and the prefemed stock ranks
sanior to our comman siock as o dividends and liquidation rights. Each share is convertibée, al the holder's option, inte 2,574.87 shares of our
common stock with equal volting righls. The conversion opbon is indexed to owr common stock and requires share settiement, and, therefore,
is raparted at the tair value at the dale of issuance. We may redeam the preferred stock af any time or upon termination of the Preferred
ESOP, at our oplion, in cash, in shares of common slock, of a combination of both at a price of 520,300 per shane,

C. Employee Stock Ownership Plans

W have two employes stock ownership plans (callectivaly, the ESOPs), the Praferred ESOP and anather that holds comman stock of the
Cempany (Comman ESOP)

Allocaled shares held by the Common ESOP, including reinvested dividends, are considered outsianding for the earnings per share (EPS)
calculations and the eventual conversion of allocated preferred shares held by the Prefemed ESOP are assumed in the diluted EFS
calculabion. As of December 31, 2015, the Preferred ESOP held preferred shares convertible info approximately 2 million shares of our
common stock, and the Commaon ESOP held approximately 58 million shares of our commaon stock. As of December 31, 2015, all shares of
preferred and commen siock held by the ESOPs have been allocated bo the Plizer LIS, and certain Puerio Rico defined contribution plan
participants. The compensation cost related o the common ESOPS was 38 milion in 2015, $136 million in 2014 and $133 millien in 2013,
Prior 1o 2015, Plizer malehing contribulions were primarlly invested in the Comman ESOP. Beginning in January 2015, Pfizer malching
eanfributiens are baing Invested based on the investment direction of the employess’ own contributions, As a result, the compensation cost
related to the Common ESOP was bower in 2015, compared to 2014, while contnibutions made 1o ather invesiment funds increased. Therefore,
although Pfizer maiching contributions have not declined in apgregate, less contributions are being invested in the Commaon ESOP.
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MNote 13. Share-Based Payments

Our compensation programs can include share-based paymenis, in the form of Restricted Stock Units (RSUs). stock options, Portfolio
Performance Shares (PPSs), Tolal Shareholder Retum Units (TSRUs), Perdormance Share Awards (PSAs) and restricted siock grants.

The 2014 Stock Plan {2014 Plan) replaced and superseded the 2004 Stock Plan (2004 Plan), as amended and restated. The 2014 Plan
provides for 520 million shares to be aulhonzed for grants, plus any shares remaining avaslable for gran under the 2004 Plan as of Apal 24,
2014 (ihe camylorsard shares), In additon, the 2014 Plan provides that the number of stock options, Siock Appreciation Righls (SARs) (known
&s TSRUs), RSUs, restricied stock awards or other performance-based awards that may be granted to any one individeal during any 36-month
period is imited fo 20 milion shares, and that REUs, PPSs, PSAs and restricied stock grants count as three shares, while siock optons and
T5RUs count as one share, toward the maximum shares available under the 2014 plan. The 2004 Plan provided that the number of slock
opbons, TSRUS or other perdformance-based awards granted ko any one individual during any 38-month period was limiled to 8 million shares,
and that RSUs, PPSs, PSAS and restricted slock grants counted against the maximum available shares as two shares, while stock options and
TSRLUS counted as one share, A% of December 31, 2015, 494 million shares were available Tor award

Althowgh not required to do so, we have used authorized and unlssued shares and, 1o a lesser exient, treasury stock o sabisfy our obligations
under these programs.

A. Impact on Net Income

The following table provides the components of share-based compensation expense and the associated tax benefit {including those reported
gs pan of discontinued operaticns in 2013)

Year Ended December 31,

(MILLIOMS OF DCRLLARS) 2016 2014 2013
Riestricted Stock Units 5 e = ro 8 249
Stock Options 165 150 140
Portfolio Performance Shames 147 26 56
Total Sharsholder Return Units 36 a k1)
Perlormance Share Awards 11 3 34
Direciors’ compensation 4 3 T
Share-based payment supense GED 588 523
Tax benefit for share-based compensation expenss [18E) (179 {173)
Share-pased payment expense, nef of fax $ 471 5 407 § 350

Amouns capitalized a5 pan of inventory cest wede nol significant for any pariod presented.
B. Restricted Stock Units (RSUs)

RSUs are awarded Lo select employees and, when vested, entithe the holder to recehve a specified number of shares of Pfizer commeon slock,
including shares resulting from dividend equivalents paid on such RSUs. For RSUs graned during the penods presenied, in virtwally all
Imstaneces, the units vest after three years of continuous service from the grant date,

We measure the value of R5U grants as of the grant dale using the closing price of Pfizer common stock. The values determined through this
fair valee methodology genecally are amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting berm inlo Cost of sales, Seling. informalional and
administralive ekpenses, and'or Research and developmen! expenses, as appropriale

The following table summarizes all RSL activity during 2015

Welghted-Average

Shares  Granl-Oale Fair Value

[Thousands) Per Share

Monvested, December 31, 2014 2063 5 26,050
Granted 10,602 34,40
Vested {10.802) 2204
Reinvested dividend equivalents 861 34.08
Forfeited (1,562) 3z
Monvested, December 31, 2018 T 29435 % 31,53

2015 Financial Report 1M

351/382



EDINETOOOO

OO0O0OO000O0On(eossss6)
Ogoooood
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Plizes Inc. and Subsidiary Companies
The following table provides data related to all RSU activity
Year Ended December 31,
(MILLIONS OF DELLARS) 2015 2014 2013
Tatal fair value of shares vested ] M s 401 85 3ra
Tolal compansation cost related o nonvested RSU awards not yel recognized, pre-tax $ 28 5 255 § 239
‘Welghted-average period over which REU cost |s expecied to be recognized (years) 1.B 18 1.8

C. Stock ion

Stock options are awarded to salect employees and, when vested, enbitie the holder o purchase a specified number of shares of Plizer
common stock at a price per share aqual to the closing market price of Pfizer common stock on the date of grant

All efigible amployeas may receive stock option grants. No slock options were awarded 1o senkor and cther key managemant in any period
presented: however, stock options were avwarded 1o cartain other employers. |n virtsally all instances, stock options granted since 2005 vest
afer three years of conbtinugus service from the grant date and have a contractual temm of len years. In most cages, slock oplions musl be hald
for at leas! ane year fram the grant date before any vesting may oceur. In the event of a sale af business or plant chosing of restructuring,
opbons held by employees are Immadialely vested and are exercisable for a peniod from three monihs to their remaining lerm, depending on
varnous conditions.

Wa measure the value of siock option grants as of the grant date using, for virtually all grants, the Black-Scholes-Merion opton-pricing model.
The values determined through this fair value methodology generally are amadized on a straighi-ling basis over the vesting lerm info Cosl aff
splps, Seling, infarmalional and sdminidrative ¢xpanses, andior Redearch and devélapment expenses, as appropriate,
The following table provides the weighled-average assumptions used (n the valuation of stock options:

Year Ended December 31,

2018 2014 2013
Expecied dividand yield"i' 3.19% 3.18% 345%
Reigh-free interest rate™ 1.89% 1.94% 1.16%
Expecied stock price volatility™' 18.34% 19, T6% 19.66%
_Expecied term (years}” $.75 530 B30,
T Dgtermined using a constant dyidend yiek durmg the expacted lem of he cplion
# Datarmined uwng B inorpotaled yiakd on U5, Treasusy Dero-coupon Sauns.
! Dotmmmined using implied valatity, ater eonsideration of histodcal velatisty
*! Diotermined wsing historcal axeecise and post-vosting lermination pattems
The following table summarizes all stock option activity during 2015:
) Welghted-Avarage
Shares Mmm thaﬁtﬁla'lgﬁ 1m$g%“3:ﬁ
{Thousands) Per Share {Years) (Millians)
Outstanding, December 31, 2014 248112 § 2405
Granted 48,130 34,59
Exercised {56.,890) el |
Forfeiled (4,B25) 31.24
Expired (373) 26.24
Outstanding, December 31, 2015 232.654 26.41 B2 % 1,467
Vested and expected to vest, December 31, 2015™ 226,804 26.23 61 1,466
Exercisable December 31, 2015 109,561 § 20,87 40 % 1!g!
i Markat price of undarlying Pliser comman siock less axarcise pHos.
4 The number of options axpecied 1o vest Eakes i account an estimals of sxpected lofetires,
The following lable summarizes dala relaled to all stock oplion aclivily:
vear Ended December 31,
[MILLICNS OF DOLLARS, EXCEPT PER STOCK ORTION AMOUNTS) 2015 2014 2013
Welghted-average grant-date fair value per stock opbion ] 430 % 440 5 313
Aggregate intrinsic value on exercise § BEE 5 458 § o7
Cash received upon exercise $ 128 5 1002 5 1750
Tan benefils realized related fo exercise $ 187 3 W § 160
Total compensation cost related to nonvesied stock options not yet recognized, pre-tax $ 158 % 147 5 120
Welghted-average period over which stock option compensation cost s expecied io be recognized
{years) 1.8 1.8 1.7
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D. Portfolic Performance Shares (PPSs)

PPSs are awards granted 1o select employees whech, when vesied, enbtle the holder fo receive, al the end of the perflarmance period, a
number of shares within a possible range of shares of Pfizer comman slock, Including shares resulling fram dividend equivalents paid on such
shares. For PPSs granied during the period presented, the awards vest afler three years of continuous service from the grant date and the
number of shares paid, if any, depends on the achievement of predetermined goals related to Pfizer's long-term product portfolio during a five-
year parformance pariod fram the year of the grant date. The tanget number of shares is delermined by reference to competitive survey data_
The number of shares thalt may be earned over the performance period ranges from 0% to 200% of the inital award

We maasure the value of PPE granis as of the grant dale using the intrinsic value methad, for which we use the closing price of Plizer common
slock. The values are amortized on a straighl-line bass over the probable vesting lerm into Cosf of sales, Saliing, infarmational and
administrative expenses andior Research and development expenseas, as appropriate, and adjusted each reporting peniod, as necassary, to
reflect changes in the price of Plizer's commen stack, changes in the number of shares that are probable of being eamed and changes in
management's assessment of the probabiiity that the specified performance criteria will be achieved andfor changes in management's
assessment of the probable vasting term.

The following table summarkees all PPS activly during 2015, with the shares representing the maximum awand thal could be achieved;

Weighted-Average
Shares Indringic Value
[Theusands) Per Share
Morvested, December 31, 2014 18877 § 315
Granted 8,537 34,59
Vested™ (3.403) 4.8
Forfeited {1.508) 3375
Monvested, December 31, 2015™ 22501 § 3228
- E T r———— o S
Wested and non-vested shares cutstanding, but no! paid s of Decombrer 31, 2015 were 25,885
The following table provides data related to all PPS activity:
Year Ended December 31,
[MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2013
Total fair value of shares vesbed [ 60 5 - 5 -
Tolal compensation cost related to nonvested PPS awards not yel recognized, pre-tax § 102 35 13 § 107
¢ peri i e I i Ie Barg 1.7 18 20

E. Total Shareholder Return Units (TSRUs)

TSRUs are awarded io senior and other key manasgement. TSRUs entitle the holders to recelve a number of shares of our common stock with a
value equal to the difference betweean the defined setiemant price and the grant price, plus the dividends accumulaled during the five-year or
saven-year term, if and to the extent the total value is positive. The settlement price is the average closing price of Plizer common stock during
the 20 trading days ending an the fifth or sewenth anniversary of the grant, as applicable; the grant price is the dosing price of Pfizer common
siock on the date of the grant

The TSRUs are automatically sellled on the fifth or seventh anniversary of the grant but vest on the thied anniversary of the grani, after which
e there s no longer a subsiantial risk of ferfeilure. The targel number of shares is determined by reference to the fak value of share-based
ewards to similar employees in the Industry peer group.

We measure the value of TSRLU grants as of the grant date using a Monte Carlo simulation model. The values determined through this fair
value methodology generally are amortized on a straight-line basis over the vasling term inlo Cost of sales, Sefing, informalonal and
adminisiralive expenses. andier Research and development expenses. as appropriale.

The following table provides the weighled-average assumplions used in the valuation of TSRUs:

‘Year Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
Expecied dvidend yield ™ 319% 318% 3455,
Frisk-frée inberest rate™ 1.76% 1.78% 1.03%
Expecied stock price volatifity™ 18.41% 16.78% 18.68%
Eonirachual term [years) 581 287 598

e ————

*' Deterrmined wsing a conslant devidend yiekd durng he eapecied lerm of the TSRUL
il Deteimined psing Be interpoiaied viald on UGS, Treasisfy 2o cofa Saism

! Diatsrenined wsirg imglied valatilty, afer consideration of hislodical velatiity,

2015 Financial Report i

353/382



EDINETOOOO

OO0O0OO000O0On(eossss6)
Ogoooood
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Plizer Inc. and Subsidiary Companies
The following table summarizes all TSRU activity during 2015
‘Welghted-Average
Granl-Date  Weighled-Average
Share Unils Fair Value Grant Price
[Thousands) Per Share Unit Per Share Unit
Monvested, December 31, 2014 20835 § 528 S 2640
Granted 6,394 666 34.54
Vested {8,050) 4.51 21.22
Forfeited (1,212} 622 31.44
Nonvested, December 31, 2015 T iap0e7 & 507 § 3137
The faliowing iable summarizes all culstanding TSRLU activity as of December 31, 2015'™
‘Weighted-Average W?;ﬁm; Ag 1=
Share Linits Grant Price Contractual Term  Intrinsic Value
(Thousands) Per Share Linit (Years) [Milsons)
Outstanding I5TET 8 2582 28 § 47
Vested 17,650 20.26 1.7 286
Expected to vest 18,067 .z 4.2 61
L In 2015, wo settied 4 247 428 share units with a weighted-average grant price of $17.68 por sham unil
Tha following table provides data related fo all TSRU acbvity:
Year Endad Decembar 31,
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS, EXCEST PER TERL AMOUNTS] 2016 2014 2013
‘Weighted-average grant-date fair value per TSRU 5 666 & 651 § 514
Tolal compensation cost related o nonvested TSRU grants not yel recognized, pre-lax § 23 5 o 5 n
Weighted-average period over which TSRLU cosl is expected to be recognized (years) 18 1.8 1.6

F. Performance Share Awards (PSAs)

PShAs are awarded to semior and ather key management. P5AS vesl after three years of conbinuous service from the grant date. The number of
shares paid, it any, including shares resulling from dividend equivalents, for awards granied in 2015, depends upen the achievement ol
predetermined goals related to two measures; (i) operatling income aver three one-year periods; and (i) Total Sharehobder Retum (TSR] as
compared 1o the NYSE ARCA Pharmaceutical Index (DRG Index) over the three-year performance period. The number of shares paid from
awards granted in 2014 and prior degends wpon the achievement of predefermined goals refaled 1o Pfizer's TSR as compared to an industry
peer group, for the three-year performance period from the year of the grant date. The targel number of shares is determined by reference to
the value of share-based awards bo similar employees in the industry peer group. The number of shares that are eamed over the perfarmance
period ranges from 006 to 200% of the inikal award,

W measure the value of PSA grants as of he grant date wsing the infrinsie vaiue method. for which we uze the clasing price of Plizer commaon
stock. The values are amortized on a stralghl-line basis aver the probable vesting term into Cost of sales, Saling, Informational and
administrafive expenses, andior Ressarch and developmen! expanses, as appropriate, and adjusted each reporting period, as necessary, o
reflect changes in the price of Pfizer's commeon stock, changes in the number of shares that are probable of baing earmed and changes in
management’s assessment of the probability that the specified perdformance crileria will be achieved.

The following table summarizes all PSA activly during 2015, with the shares granted representing the maximum award that could be

achieved:
T
[ Thousands) Per Share
Morvested, December 31, 2014 4080 § 3.5
Granted 1,648 .59
Vosted (217} MBS
Forfeited (1,450) 34,55
Honvested, December 31, 2015 38T § J2.28
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The following table provides data related to all PSA activity
‘Year Ended December 31,
[MILLIOHNS OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2013
Total fair value of shares vested 5 14 5 B s 40
Tolal compensation cost related to nonvested PSA grants not yel recognized, pre-tax § 24 5 211 5 25
¥Weighted-average period over which PSA cost is expected fo be recognized (years) 1!3 1.7 1.7

Note 14. Earnings Per Common Share Attributable to Pfizer Inc. Common Shareholders

The following table provides the detailed calculation of Eamnings per comman shave (EPS);

Year Ended Decamber 31,

[ MILLIGHS | 2015 2014 203

EPS Numerator—Bagic
Income from continuing operatons $ 6ATE 5 8118 § 11410
Less: Met income attibutable 1o noncendrolling interests 26 32 30
Income from conlinuing operations attnbutable 1o Plzer Inc. 6,849 9,087 11.380
Less: Preferred stock dividends—net of tax 1 1 2
ilmhm‘n:rsummumg operations altributable to Pfizer Ing. common 6,948 9.086 11,378
Discontinued operations—net of tax 1M 43 10,662
Less: Disconlinued operations—nel of lax, altributable to noncantralling inlerests - — 39
D::m;;:ﬂmm—nll of tax, attributable to Pfizer Inc. comman 1" 48 10,621
Nt income atinbutable to Plizer Inc. common shareholdars ! Iﬁ_ 5 9134 § 22 001

EPFS Numerator—Diluted

Income from continuing operations atiributable to Pfizer Ine. common
sharehoiders and assumed conversions $ £.048 3 n0Er & 11,380
Discontinued speralions—nat of tax, attibutable 1o Plizer Inc. comman

rs and asswumed conversions " 48 10,623
Nmmzﬁmbumme o Pfizer Inc. comman shareholders and assumed % 8960 < 8138 & 22 003
EPS Denominator
Weighted-average number of common shares sutstanding—Basic 6,176 6,346 6,813
Comman-share equivalenis: stock options, stack issuable under employee
compensation plans, convenible preferred siock and accelerated share
repurchase agreemsan 81 78 82
Weighted-average number of common shares cutstanding—Diluted B 267 6424 6,895
Stock aplions that had exercise prices greater than lhe average ml;llr,:ﬂ fprice of
aur common shock ssuable under employes compensation plans 50 44 43

ﬂum Coimman slock aqunvalents wans cuislanding for the yean anded December 31, 2015, 2013 and 2013, kol were net ncludsd in e compulnan ol
diluted EPS for those poriods bescauss their inchusion would have had an anti-dilutive effect

Note 15. Lease Commitments

We lease properties and equipment for use in our operations. In addiion to rent, the leases may require us to pay directly for taxes, insuranca,
mainienance and other oparating expenses of to pay higher rent when operafing expenses increase. Rental expense, net of sublease income,
was 5243 million in 2015, 5216 million in 2014 and 5233 million in 2013

The fubure minimurm rental commitments under non-cancelable cperating beases follow

(MILLBS EF DOLLARE) 2018 07 2018 2019 2020 Alter 2020
Lease commitments 5 202 5 186 5 1705 143 5 1189 _§ 1.002

MNote 16. Insurance

Cur msurance coverage reflects market conditions (including cost and availability) existing at the time it is writlen. and our decision to obtain
Insurance coverage or to sell-insure varies accordingly. Depending upon the cost and avaitabilty of insurance and the nature of the risk
involved, the amount of seil-insurance may be significanl. The cos! and avalabiity of coverage have resulled in sell-insuring cenain
exposures, including praduct liability. IT we incur substantial liabililes that are nol covered by insurance or substantially exceed insurance
coverage and thatl are in excess of exisling accruals, thare could be a material adverse effect on our cash fiows or results of operations in the
period in which the amownis are paid and'or accrued (see Note 17)
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Note 17. Commitments and Contingencies

We and certain of our subsidiaries are subject to numerous contingencies arnising in the ordinary course of business. For a discussion of our
tax contingencies, sea Nobe 50

al Proceed

Qur non-dax contingencies inclede, bul are nol limited to, the following

= Patent likgation, which typically mvolves challenges 1o the coverage and'or validity of our patents on vanous producls, processes of
dosage forms. We are the plainti#l in the vast majority of those actions. An adverse outeome in actions in which we are the plaintff could
resull in a loss of patent protection for the drug af Esue, a significant loss of revenues from that drug and impalrments of any associaled
assels.

= Product liability and other product-refated litigation, which can include personal injury, consumer, off-label promotion, secunties, antitrust
and breach of contrac claims, among elhers, often invalves highly complex issues relating to medical causation, label wamings and
refiance on lhase wamings, scienbfic evidence and findings, actual, provable injury and ather matters.

«  Commarcial and other matters, which can include menger-reiated and product-pricing claims and environmental claims and proceadngs,
can involve complexdies that will vary from matter 1o matier,

= Gowvernment mvesligations, which often are relaled to the extensive regulation of pharmaceutical companies by national, stale and local
government agencies in the U.S. and in other countres.

Certain of these contingentcies could result in bosses, including damages, fines and/or civil penalties, and/or criminal charges, which could be
substantial

We balieve thal our claims and defenses in these matiers are substantial, bul litigation is inherently unprediciable and excassive verdicts do
occur, We do nat believe that any of these matters will have a materfal adverse effect on our financial position. However, we could incur
judgments, enter inlo setbements or revise our expectations regarding the outcome of certain matters, and such developmenis could have a
material adverse affect on our results of operafions in the period in which the amaunts are accrued and/or our cash flows in the penod in which
the amounts are paid.

W have accrued for losses that are both probable and reasonably estimable. Substantially all of our contingencies are subject to significant
uncanainties and, therefore, determining the likefhood of a loss and/or the measurement of any loss can be complex. Consequently, we are
unable o estimate the range of reasonably possible loss in excess of amounts accrued. Our assessments are based on estimates and
assumplions thal have been deemed reasonable by managemani. but the assessment process relies heavily on estimates and assumptions
thai may prove to be incomplete or inaccurabte, and unanticipaled events and circumsiances may occur thal might cause us to change those
eslimales and assumplions

Amounts recorded for legal and environmental contingencies can result from a complex series of judgments about future events and
unceriainties and can rely heavily on estimales and assumptions.

The principal pending matters lo which we are a party are discussed below, In determining whether a pending matler is a principal matter, we
consider both gquantitative and qualitative factors in order to assess materiality, such as, amang other things, the amount of damages and the
nabure of any other reliaf sought in the proceeding, if such damages and other relief are specified:; our view of the merits of the claims and of
the sirength of our defenses; whether the action purports 1o be a cddass aclion and our view of the likefihood that a class will be cerdified by the
court; the jurisdiction n which the proceading is pending: any experience thal we or, 10 our knowledge, olher companies have had in simikar
proceedings; whelher disclosure of the acbon would be impanant o a reader of our financial stalements, inchedeng whelther disclosure might
change a reader's judgment about our financial statements in kght of &l of the information about the Company thal is available to the reader;
the potential impact of the proceeding on our reputation; and the extent of public interest in the matter, In addibion, with respect o patent
matters, we consider, amang other things, the financial significance of the product protected by the patent. As a result of conssdering
qualitative factors in cur determination of principal matiers, there are some matters discussed below with respect 1o which management
believes that the likelihood of possible loss in excess of amounts accreed is remote

A1, Legal Proceedings—FPatent LRigation

Like other pharmacautical companies, we are involved in numerous suits relating to our patents, including but not limited fo, those discussed
below. Most of the suits involve claims by generic drug manufacturers that patents covering our products, processes or dosage forms are
invakd andiar de not cover the product of the genenic drug manufacturer. Also, counterclaims. as well as various independent actions. have
been filed alleging thal our asserions of, or attempls to enforee, our patent nghts with respect 1o caain products constiule unfair competilion
andior wiplalions of antitrust laws. In addition 1o the challenges 1o the LS, patents on a number of gur products thal are discussed below, we
note that the patent rights to certain of our products are being chalenged in vanous olher countries. We are also party 1o other patent
damages suits in various jurisdictions pursuant o which genenc dreg manufacturers, payers. govemnmenis or olher parties are seeking
damages from us for alleged delay of generic entry related to pafent enforcement litigation. Additonally, our licensing and collaboration
partness face challenges by generic drug manufacturers to patents covesing several of their products that may impact our licenses o co-
promadion rghts to such products. We are also subject lo patent likigation pursuant b which one or mere third parties is seeking damages and/
of injunclive reliefl 1o compensate for the alleged infringement of its patents due o our commencial of other activities. For example, our
subsidiary, Hospira, is invalved in patent and patent-related dispules over its atlempls o bing generic pharmaceutical and biosimilar products
1o market, If the marketed product (s ultimately found to infringe the valid patent rights of a third party, such thind party may be awanded
significant damages, or we may be prevenied from further sales of such product. Such damages may be enhanced as much as three-fold in
the event that we or one of cur subsidiaries, like Hospira, is found to have wilfully infinged the valid patent rights of & third party.
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Actions In Which We Are The Plaintiff

Sutent [sunitinib malate)

In heay 2010, Mylan notified us thal it had filed an abbreviated new diug application with the FDA seeking approval to market a generic version
of Sutent and challenging on various grounds the Sufent basic palent, which expires in 2021, and two other patents that expire in 2020 and
2021, respectively. In June 2010, we filed st against Mylan in the U5, District Courl for the District of Dielaware asserting the infringement of
those three patents. The patent expiring n 2020 was dismissed from the case prior to trial. In Oclober 2014, the court held that the two patents
aupiing in 2021 were valid and miringed. In October 2014, Mylan appealed the decision fo the U.5. Courl of Appeals for the Fedaral Cirguit, In
January 2016, the L5, Court of Appeats for the Federal Circuit affirmed the Districl Court's decision upholding the validity and infringement of
the bwo palents expiing in 2021,

EpiPen

In July 2010, King Pharmaceulicals, Ine. (King), which we acquired in 2011 and is a wholly ewned subsidiary, brought a patent-infringement
action against Sandoz, Inc., a division of Movartis AG (Sandoz), in the LS. District Couwrt for the District of Mew Jersey in connection with
Sandoz's abbreviated new drug application filed with the FDA seeking approval to market an epinephring injectable product. Sandoz is
challanging palents, which expire in 2025, covering the next-generation autoénjector for use with epinephrine that is sold under the EpiPen
brand name.

Toviaz (lesoterodine)
We have an exclusive, wardwide license to market Toviaz from UCHE Pharma GmbH, which owns the patents relating 1o Toviaz.

Beginning in May 2013, several generic drug manufacturers nolified us thal they had filed abbrevigled new drug applications wilh the FDA
seeking approval to market generic versions of Toviaz and asserling the invasday, unenforcaability andior non-infringement of all of our patents
for Toviaz thatl are listed in the FDA's list of Approved Drug Products with Therapeutic Equivatence Evaluations, commonly refermed 1o as the
“Orange Book”. Beginning In June 2013, we filed aclions against all of those generic drug manufaciurers in the U.5. District Couwrt for the
District of Delaware, asseriing the infrngement of five of the patents for Toviaz: three composibon-of-matier patents and a method-of -use
patent that expire in 2018, and a patent covering sais of fesoterodine that expires in 2032 In June and July 2015, we settled with four of the
eight generic defendants. The trial relating to the remaining defendants occumed in July 2015, and we are walting for a ruling from the court.

Tygacil (ligecycline)

In Ociober 2013, we receved notice of a Section 505(b)i{2) new drug application filed by Fresenius Kabl USA LLC (Fresenius) for a tigecycine
injeciable preduct Fresenius asseris the invalidity and non-infringement of the basic patent for Tygacll that expires in Aprl 2016, the
formulation patent for Tygacil that expires in 20209 and the polymorph patent for Tygaci that expires in 2030. In Movember 2013, we filed suil
against Fresenius in the U.5. District Couwt for the District of Delaware asserting the validity and infiingemant of the patents in suit. In
Movermber 2015, we seflied our claims against Fresenius on terms that permit Fresenius to launch a ligecycline injectable product in the U5,
prior 1o the expiration of certain of the patents that were the subject of the challenge.

In Movermnber 2014, Mylan Laboratories Limited (formerly Agila Specialtes Private Limited) (Mylan Laboratories) notified ws that it had filed an
abbreviated new drug application with the FDA seeking approval fo market a generic version of Tygacil. Mylan Laborabories asseris the
invalidity and non-infringement of the polymorph patent for Tygacil and the formulation patend for Tygacil. Mylan Laboralories has not
chalengid the basic patent. In January 2015, we filed suit against Mylan Laboratories in the U.S. Districd Court for the Districl of Delaware,
asserting the validity and infringement of the palymarph patent and the formulation palent for Tygacll

In addition, in Seplember 2015 and Dacember 2015, we receved nobices of Section 505(b)(2) new drug applications filed by each of Myfan
and Accord Healthcare Int. (Accord) for tigecycling injectable products. Mylan and Accord assert the invalidity and non-infringarmaent of the
palymarph patent for Tygacil, and two formulaBion patents for Tygacl thal expire in 2028 and 2029, respectively. In Oclober 2015, we filed sult
againat Mylan in the U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware and in the U5, Dustrict Court for the Distrect of West Virginia asserting the
validity and infringement of the patents in suit. In February 2016, we filed suit against Accoed in the U.S. Distriet Court for the District of
Delaware and in the U5 District Court for the Middie District of Morth Carolina asserting the validity and infringement of the patents in suit.

Precedex Premix

In June 2014, Ben Venue Laboralories, Inc. (Ben Venue] nolified cur subsidiary, Hespira, that it had filed an abbreviated new drug application
with the FOA seeking approval to market a generic version of Haspira's premix version of Precedex and containing afegetions that a patent
relating to the use of Precedex in an infensive care unit setting, which expires in March 2019, was invalid or not infringed. |n August 2014,
Hospira and Orion Ciorporation (co-owner of the patant in swt) filed suit against Ban Venue, Hikma Pharmaceuticals PLC (Hikma), and West-
Ward Pharmaceutical Corp. in the U5 . Distric Court fior the District of Delaware asserling the validity and infringement of the patent in suit. In
Cctober 2014, Eurchealth International Sad was substituted for Ban Venue and Hikma.

In June 2015, Amneal Pharmaceuticals LLC (Amneal) notified Hospira that it had filed an abbreviated new dreg application with the FOA
saeking approval to market a generic version of Hospira's premix version of Precedex and containing allegations that four patents relating to
e Precedex pramix formulations and their use, all of which expire in 2032, were invalid or not infringed, In Awgust 2015, Hospira filed suit
against Amneal in the U.5. District Court for the Distric! of Delaware asseing the validity and infringement of the patents in suilt

In Decernber 2015, Fresenius notified Hospira that it had filed an abbreviated new drug application with the FOA seeking approval lo market a
generic version of Hospira's premix version of Precedex and containing allegations that four patents redating to the Precedex premix
fermulations and their use, all of which expire in 2032, were invalid or nod infringed. In January 2018, Hospira fled suil agains! Fresenius in the
L5, District Court foar the Modham Destrict of linois asserting the validity and infringemant of the palents in suit,
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Matters Invelving Our Cellaboration/Licensing Partners

Mexium 24HR (esomeprazole)

We have an exciusive license from AstraZeneca PLC (AstraZeneca) to market in the U5 the over-the-counter (OTC) version of Nexium
[Nexium 24HR). Beginning in October 2014, Actavis Laboratories FL. Inc., and subsaquently Andre Labs, LLC (Andry). Pemige Company plc
(Perriga), Lupin Limited and, in October 2015, Dr. Reddy's Laboratories, Inc. & Ltd, (Dr, Reddy's) notfied us that they had filed abbreviated
nenw drug applications with the FDA seeking approval 1o market generic versions of Mexium 24HR prior o the expiration of one or madse af
AstraZeneca’s patents listed in the Orange Book for Nexiem 24HR. From Movember 2014 through Movember 2015, AstraZeneca filed actions
against each of Actavis Laborateries FL, Inc., Andrx, Pemigo, Lugin Limited and Dr. Reddy's in the U.5. District Court for the District of New
Jarsey assarting the infringement of the challenged patents. We are not a party io AsiraZenaca’s patent-infringement actions.

Eliquis {apixaban) - Inter-Partes Review (IPR)

In August 2015, Bristol-Myers Squibb (BMS) received a Petition for inter Partes Raview (the Pelition] of the composiion of matier patent that
contains claims that cover apixaban, the aclive ingredient in Eliqués, which is co-marketed by BMS and Pfizer. The patent expires in February
2023, but BMS has filed a request for patent term restoration with the LS. Patent & Trademark Office (USPTO) which, if successful, will result
in a patent expiration dafe of December 2026, The Petition was Fled al the USPTO by the Coalition for Affordable Drugs and requests thal the
Paten! Trial and Appeal Board (PTAB) initiate a proceeding to review the validity of the patent, including claims that cover apixaban. BMS
responded to and opposed this Pedition in November 2015 and, in February 2018, the PTAB rejected tha Petition, dedining to initiate a review
af the patent

Action In Which We Are The Defendant

Effexor XR (venlafaxine HCI)

In 2006, Wymth and Wyeth Canada Limited (lhe Wyeth companies) filed an action in the Federal Court in Canada against Ratiopharm Inc.
(Ratiopharm) seeking to prevent Ratiopharm from oblaining approval in Canada for ils generic version of Efexor XR prier to the expiration of
one of the Wyelh companies’ palents, As & result of that action, Ratiopharm was enjoined fram ablaining regulsiary approval for ds generic
producl However, in August 2007, the Federal Court of Appeal in Cansda ruled that the patent at issue could nol be asserted against
Ratiopharm under the applicable Canadian regulations govemning approvals, and it dismissed the Wyeth companies' action

Folowing the dismissal, in 2007, Ratiopharm filed an action in the Federal Courl in Canada seeking damages from the Wyeth companies for
preventing Rabiopharm from marketing its generic version of Effexcr XR in Canada from January 2006 through August 2007, The Federal
Court dismissed Ratiopharm's action in 2011, but the Federal Court of Appeal reinstated it in 2012, In 2011 and 2012, Pfizer made payments
to Teva Canada Limited, which had acquired Raliopharm, totaling Canadian dollars 525 million in partial seitlement of this action

The trial in this action was held in January 2014, and the court issued vanous findings in March 2014, On June 30, 2014, the Federal Court in
Canada issued a judgment based on those findings, awarding Teva Canada Limited damages of approximately Canadian dollars 125 million,

consisting of compensalory damages, pre-judgment Interest and legal cosis, This judgment was satisfied by Pliper Canada Inc , 88 SUCOeS8aT
to the Wyeth companies, in July 2014 In Seplember 2014, Pfizer Canada Inc. appealed the judgmenl

A2, Legal Proceedings—Product Litigation

Like other pharmaceutical companies, we are defendants in numerous cases, including but not limited 1o those discussed below, related 1o our
pharmaceutical and ether products. Plaintifts in these cases seek damages and other relief on vamous grounds for alleged personal injury and
economic loss.

Asbestos

Babwean 1967 and 10B2, Warmar-Lambert owned Amencan Optical Conporation, which manufactured and sold respiratory protective devices
and asbestos safety clothing. In connection with the sale of American Optical in 1882, Wamer-Lambert agreed io indemnify the purchaser for
cariain Kabilities, including certain asbestos-related and olher claims. As of December 31, 2015, approximately 55,450 claims naming
American Optical and numerous. other defendanis were panding in various federal and state courls seeking damages for alleged personal
injury from exposure o asbesios and other allegedly hazardous materials. Warner-Lamber was acguired by Pfizer in 2000 and is now a
whodly owned subsidiary of Pfzer. Warner-Lamben is actively engaged in the defense of, and will continue 1o explore varous means of
resodving, these claims.,

Mumerous lawsdits are pending against Phzer n vanous federal and stale couns seeking damages for alleged persanal injury from exposurs
to products containing asbestos and other allegedly hazardous materials sold by Gibsonburg Lime Products Company (Gibsenburg),
Gibsonburg was acquired by Pfizer in the 1960s and sold products contasndng small amaounis of asbestos untl the early 1870s,

There also are & small number of lawsults pending in vanous federal and state courts seeking damages for alleged exposure lo asbestos in
facilites ewned or formedy owned by Plizer o [ls subsidiaries

Celebrex and Bextra

Beginning in late 2004, several purported class actions were filed in federal and slate courts aliaging that Plizer and cerain of our current and
fermer afficers violaled lederal securibes laws by misrepressnbing the salely of Celebrax and Bexira, In June 2005, the federal actions were
transfemred for consolidaled pre-frial proceedings 1o & Multi-District Litigaton (In re Plizer Inc. Secuvibes, Denvalive and “ERISA” Litigation
MIOL-1658) in the U5 District Court for the Southern District of New Yerk. In March 2012, the courl in the Multi-District Litigation certified a
class consisting of all persons who purchased or acquired Pfizer stock betwean October 31, 2000 and October 18, 3005, In May 2014, the
court in the Multi-District LRigabon granted Pfizer's maotion o exclude the testimony of the plaintiffs’ loss causation and damages experi 'We
subsequaently filed a motion fior summary judgment seeking dismissal of the litigation, and the plaintifs filed a motion for leave to submit an
amended repart by their expert. In July 2014, the court denied the plaintiffs’ motion for leave to submit an amended report, and granied our
mation for surmmary judgrment, disrmssing the plamlifs claims in their entiraty. In August 2014, the plaintiffs appealed the District Court's
decision 1o the U.S, Couwn of Appeals for the Second Circuil
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Effexor
= Parzonal infury Actions

Anumber of individual lrwsuils and multi-plaintilf lawsuls have been filed agains! us andior our subsidianes in various federal and s1abe cours
alleging personal injury as & result of tha purported Ingestion of EMexor. Amang other types of actians, (he EMexor personal injury Migaton
Incledes sctions alleging a vanety of birth defecls as a result of the purported ingestion of EMexor by wamen during pregnancy, Plaintiffs in
hese birth-defect actions seek compensatory and punitive damages. in Augusi 2013, the federal birth-defect cases were transierred for
consolidated pre-trial proceedings fo a Muiti-District Litigation (in re Efexor (Venlafaxine Hydrochloride) Products Liability Litigation
MDOL-2458) in the U.5. District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvansa. Almost all plaintiffs have voluntarily dismissed their actions. The
Muiti-District Litigation, as weall as the coordinaled stale cowl proceedings in California, have been administratively stayed,

= Amhtrust Achions

Beginning in May 2011, actions, including purported class actions, were filed in various federal courts against Wyeth and, in cerlain of the
ections, affiliates of Wyeth and certain other defendants relating to Effexor XR. which Is the extended-release formulation of Efexor. The
plaintifts in each of the class actions seek io represant a class consisting of all persons in the U.5. and its territores who directly purchased,
indirectly purchased or reimbursed patients for the purchase of Efexor ¥R or generic Effexar XR from any of the defendands from June 14,
2008 wnlil the time the defendants” alegedly unlavwiul conduct ceased. The plaintiffs in all of the actions allege delay in the launch of genaric
Effexos XR in the LS. and is terrilories, in violabion of federal antitrest laws and, in certain of the actions, the anlitrust, consumer pralechion
and various other laws of cerain slales, as the resull of Wyeth fraudulently oblaining and improperly listing cenain patents for EMexor XR In
the Orange Book, enforcing cerain patents for Effexor XR and entering Into a likgation setilement agreement with a genenc diug manufacturer
with respect to Effexor XR. Each of the plaintiffs seeks treble damages (for itsell in the individual actions or on behalf of the putative class in
the purported class acbons) for alleged price overcharges for Effexor XR or generic Efexor XR in the U.S. and ils territones since June 14,
2008. ANl of thess actions have been consolidated in the U5 District Court for the District of New Jersay.

In Ociober 2014, the District Court dismissed the direc purchaser plaintifs’ claims based on the kigation seflement agreement, but declined
to dismiss the other direct purchaser plaintiff claims. In January 2015, the Distric Court entered partial final judgments as to all settlement
agreement claims, including those asseried by direct purchasers and end-payer plaintiffs, which plaintiffs have appealed to the U5, Court of
Appeals for the Third Circuit. Molions lo dismiss remain pending as to the end-payer plaintiffs’ ramaining claims.

Zolafi

Anumber of individual lawsuits and multl-plaintilf |lawsuits have been filed egainst us andfor our subsédiaries in various federal and state courts
alleging personal injury as a result of the purported ingestion of Zoloft. Among other types of actions, the Zolofl personal injury lisgation
Incluedes actions alleging a variety of birth defects as a resull of the purported ingestion of Zoloft by women during pregnancy. Plainliffs in these
birth-defect actions seek compensalory and punitive damages and the disgorgement of profits resulting from the sale of Zoloft. In April 2012,
the federal birth-defect cases were transfermed fof consolidated pre-trial procesdings o a Multi-District Litigation (In fe Zoloft Progiels Liabily
Litigaiion MDL-2342) in the U.5. Disirict Court for the Eastem Districd of Pennsylvania. A number of plainiiffs have voluntarily dismissed their
actions,

Lipitar
= Whistieblower Action

In 2004, & farmer ermployes fled & “whisteblowar aclion against us in the U.S. District Court for the Eastem Distnet of New York, The
camplaint remained under seal until Seplamber 2007, at which time the U5, Attorney for the Eastern District of Mew York declined to intervene
in the case. We were sarved with the compiaint in Decamber 2007, Plaintiff alleges off-label promotion of Lipsior in violation of the Federal Civil
False Claims Act and the false claims acts of certain stales, and he seeks treble damages and civil panalties on behalf of the federal
govemmaeni and the specified slales as the result of their purchase, or reimbursement of patients for the purchase, of Lipitor allegedly for such
offdabel uses. Plaintifl also seeks compansalion as a whistiablower under thosa federal and stale statules. In addiion, plantiff alleges thal he
wirs wronghully terminated, in viclation of the anki-retaliation provisions of applicable federal and Mew York law, and he seeks damages and (he
reinstatement of hés emplayment, In 2009, the District Court dismissed without prejudice the off-labef promaotion claims and, in 2010, plaintf
fled an amended eamplaint containing aff-label promotion allegations that are substantially similar o the allagations in the omginal complaint,
In Mowvember 2012, the District Court dismissed the amended complaint, In December 2012, plaintift appealed the District Court's deciskon to
the U5, Court of Appeats for the Second Circuit. In Awgust 2014, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit dismissed the appeal for
lack of jurisdiction and sent the case back 1o the District Court for clarification of its ruling regarding tha plaintiff's employmant claims. In
Movermber 2014, the District Court granted plainbiTs molion for a parfial final judgment certifying the dismissal of the false claims counts, and
plaintiff appealed the order dismassing those claims to the U.5. Courl of Appeals for the Second Circull.

= Anhtrest Actions

Beginning in Movember 2011, purported class actions relatng to Lipitor were filed in varous federal courls against, among others, Plizer,
cefain affiates of Pfizer, and, in most of the actions, Ranbaxy, Ine. (Ranbaxy) and cerlain alfiiales of Ranbaxy, The plainiiffs in these various
aclions seek 1o represent natonwide, multi-state or statewide classes consisting of persons or enlities wha direclly purchased, indirectly
purchased or relmbursed patients for the purchase of Lipitor (or, in cerain of the actions, generic Lipitar) from any of the defendants from
March 2010 until the cessation of the defendants’ allegedly unlawiul conduct (the Class Period). The plainiiffs allege delay in the launch of
generic Lipitar, in wolation of federal anfrtrust laws andlor state antitrust, consumer profection and varous other laws, resulting from (i) the
2008 agreemant pursuant o which Pfizer and Ranbaxy settied certain patent liigation invodving Lipitor, and Plizer granted Ranbaxy a license
to sefl a generic version of Lipior in various markels beginning on varying dates, and (i) in certain of the actions, the procutement andler
enfercement of cenain palents for Lipiter. Each of the acbons seaks, among other things, treble damages on behall of the putative class for
alleged prica overcharges for Lipitor (or, In certain of the sctions, genenc Lipdar) during the Class Period. In addition, individusl actions have
been filed against Plizer, Ranbaxy and cerlain of their affillates, among others, that assert claims and seek relief for the plaintiffs that are
substantially simikar to the caims assered and the relef sought in the purported class actions described above. These various actions have
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been consobidated for pre-trisl proceedings in & Multi-District Litigaton (MOL) (f0 re Lipitor Antitrws? Litigation MDL-2337) in the U5, District
Court for the District of New Jersey.

In September 2013 and 2014, the District Court dismissad with prejudice the claims by direct purchasers. In October and Movember 2014, the
Destrict Court dismissed with prajudice the claims of all other MDL plainlifis. All plaintiffs have appealed the District Court’s orders dismissing

their claéms with prejudice to the Uniled States Court of Appeals for the Third Cincuit. In addition, the direc! purchaser class plainliffs appealed
Ihe arder denying hair mation 1o amend the judgmenl and for lzave 1o amand their complaint bo the U3, Court of Appeals Tor the Third Cireuit

Also, in January 2013, the State of West Virginia filed an action in West Virginia state court against Pfizer and Ranbaxy, amang others, that
asserts claims and seeks relief on behalf of the State of West Virginia and residents of that slate that are substantially similar to the claims
asseried and the reliel soughl in the purpaned dass aclions described above.

= Parsonal infury Actions

A number of individual and multi-plaintif lawsuits have been fled against us in various federal and state courts alleging that the plaintils
developed lype 2 diabetes as a resull of the purpaned ingestion of Lipitar, Plainlitfs seek compensalary and punitive damages. In Febmary
2014, the federal astions were ransferrad for consalidated pre-trial preceedings to a Multi-District Litigatisn (Jn e Lipiter (Atervastatin Caleium)
Markating, Sales Practices and Products Lisbilily Litigation (Ne. I} MDL-2502) in the U.S, Disirict Court for the Distriet of South Carsling,

Chamtix/Champix

Beginning in December 2008, purpored class actions were filed against us in the Ontano Superior Courd of Justice (Toronto Region), the
Superior Court of Quebes (District of Montreal), the Cour of Queen's Bench of Alberta, Judiciad District of Calgary, and the Supenor Court of
British Columbia {(Vaneouver Regisiry) on behall of all individuals and third-panly payers in Canada who have purchased and ingested
Champix or reimbursed patients for the purchase of Champix. Each of these actions assens claims under Canadian product liability law,
including with respect to the safety and efficacy of Champix, and, on behalf of the putative class, seeks monetary relief, including punitive
damages. In June 2012, the Cnlario Superior Court of Justice cadified the Ontario proceeding as a class action, defining the class as
consisting of the following: (i) all persons in Canada who ingested Champix during the pevicd from April 2, 2007 to May 31, 2010 and wha
axpenenced al least one of a number of specified neuropsychialric adverse events; (i) all persons who are entitled bo assent claims in respect
ol Champix pursuant to Canadian legislation as the resull of their relabionship with & class member, and [iii] a8 health insurers who are entitled
to assert claims in respect of Champix pursuant to Canadian legislation, The Ontario Superior Court of Justice cerified the class against Pfizer
Canada Inc. only and ruled that the aclion against Plizer should be stayed until after the triad of the issues that are commaon bo the class
members, The actions in Quebec, Alberta and Brtish Columbia have been stayed in favor of the Ontanio action, which is proceeding on a
national basis

Celebrex

Beginning in July 2014, purported class actons were filed in the U5, District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia against Plizer and cenain
subsidiaries of Pfizer relating to Celebrex. The plaintiffs seek o represent U.S. nationwide or multi-state classes consisting of persons or
entities who direclly purchased from the defendanis, or indirectly purchased or reimbursed patients for some or all of the purchase price of,
Calebrex or generic Celebrex from May 31, 2014 unfil the cessation of the defendants’ allegedly unlawful conduch. The plaintiffs allege delay in
ti launch of genenc Celebrex in violation of federal antitrust laws or certain slate anlitrust, consumer protection and various other lvws as a
resull of Plizer fravdulently sblaining and mproperly listing & patent on Celebrax, engaging in sham litigation, and prelonging the impact of
sham lligation through setllement activity that further delayed genenic eniry. Each of the aclions seeks Ireble damages an behall of the
putative class for allaged price avercharges for Celabrex sinca May 31, 2014, In December 2014, the District Court granted the parties’ joint
maotions to consolidate the direct purchasar and end-payer cases, and all such cases were consolidated as of March 2015. In October 2014
and March 2015, we filed motions to dismiss the direct purchasers’ and end-payers’ amended complainis, respectively. In Novemnber 2015, the
District Court denied in part and granted in part cur motion to dismiss the direct purchasers’ amended complaint. In February 2016, the District
Court denied in part and granted in part our motion 1o dismiss the end-payers’ amended complainl.

Reglan

Reglan is a pro-motility medicine for the treatment of gastroesophageal reflux disease and diabetic gastroparesis that was marketed by Wyeth
and a predecessor company from 1979 until the end of 2001, when Wyeth sold the product and transfemed the new drug application to
another pharmaceutical company. Generic versions of Reglan have been sold by other companies since 1985, Pfizer, as Wyeth's parent
campany, and certain whally-owned subsidiaries and lmited liability companies, including Wyeth, along with several olher pharmaceutscal
manufaciurers, have been named as defendanis in numerous actons in varous federal and state courts alleging a variety of personal injuries,
inchsding movement disorders such as Tardive Dyskinesia, resulting from the use of Reglan and/or generic equivalents thereol. As of February
2016, we entered into agreements in principle o settle virtually all of the known Reglan lawsuits on terms not material io Pfizer. We expect that
the resclution of the remaining Reglan cases would not be material to us.

A3, Legal Proceedings—Commercial and Other Matters

Average Wholesale Price Litigation

Pfizer, cartain of its subsidianes and other pharmacautical manufaciurers were sued in vanous stale courls by a number of states aleging that
Ine defendants provided average wholesale price [AWF) inlormalion for cenain of their products thal was higher (han the actual average
prices al which those products were sold. The AWP is used to defermine reimbursement levels under Medicare Part B and Medicaid and in
many prvate-seclor insurance polickes and medical plans. All but cne of those actions have been rescived through settierment, dismissal or
final judgment. The plaintiff stale in the one remaining action claims that the afeged spread between the AWPs at which purchasers were
reimbursed and the acheal sale prices was promoted by the defendants as an incentive o purchase certain of their products. The action
alleges, among other things, fraud and violation of the state’s unfair frade practices and consumer profection stalutes, and seeks monelary
and othar relief, ncluding civil penalties and treble damages,
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Monsanlo-Related Malters

In 1897, Mensanio Company [Former Monsanio) contributed ceriain chemical manufaciuring operations and facilites 1o a newly fermed
cofporation, Solutia Inc, (Solutia), and spun off the shares of Solutia, In 2000, Fermer Monsanto menged with Pharmacia & Upjahn Company
te form Pharmacia Corporation (Pharmacia), Pharmacia then transferred is agriculiural operations. 1o a newly crealed subsidiary, named
Monsanto Company (Mew Monsanto), which it spun off in a two-slage process that was completed in 2002 Pharmacia was acquired by Pfizer
in 2003 and is now a wholly owned subsidiary of Plizer.

In connechon with ils spin-off that was completed |n 2002, New Monsanio assumed, and agreed lo indemnify Pharmacia for, any liabilibes
related to Pharmacia’s former agricufiural business, New Monsanio s defending and indemnifying Pharmacia in connection with varous
claims and litigation arising oul of, or related to, the agncultural business.

In connection with its spin-off in 1997, Solutia assumed, and agreed fo mdemnify Pharmacia for, kabilties retated io Former Monganio's
chemical businesses. As the result of ils recrganization under Chapler 11 of the U5, Bankuplcy Code, Solutia's indemnification obligations
relating to Former Monsanto's chemical businesses are limiled o sites that Solulia has owned or operated. In addition, in connection with is
spinoff that was completed in 2002, Mew Monsanto assumed, and agreed to indemnify Pharmacia for, any liabities primanily related to Former
Monsanto’s chemical businesses, incduding, but not limited o, any such liabilites that Solutia assumed. Solutia's and New Monsanto's
assumplion of, and agreament 1o, indemnify Pharmacia for these liabilites apply to pending actions and any fulwre actions related to Former
Monsante’s chermical busingsses in which Pharmacia is named as a defendant, including, withoa Emitation, actions asseding envirenmental
claims, including alleged exposure to polychiornaled biphenyls, Solulia and New Monsanio ane defending and indemnifying Phamacia in
connechon with vanous claims and litigaton arisng out of, or refated 1o, Former Monsante's chemical businesses,

Environmental Matters.

In 2008, we submitied to the LS. Environmental Pratection Agency (EPA) a cormeclive measures shudy neport with regard fo Pharmacia’s
digcontinued indusinal chemical facility in North Haven, Conneclicul and a revised sile-wide feasibiily sludy with regard 1o Wyelh Hoddings
Corporalion's discontinued industrial chemical faciity in Bound Brook, New Jersey, In Seplamber 2010, our comrective measures study repen
with regard to the Morth Haven faciity was approved by the EFA, and we commenced construction of the site remedy (n late 2011 under an
Updated Administrative Crder on Gonsent with the EPA. In Juty 2011, \Wyeth Holdings Corporation finalized an Administrative Setlement
Apgresment and Order on Consent for Removal Acbion with the EPA with regard to the Bound Brook facility. In May 2012, we completed
construction of an interim remedy fo address the discharge of impacted groundwater from that facility to the Raritan River. in Seplember 2012,
Ihe EPA isswed a final remadiation plan for the Bound Brook facility's main plant area, which is generally in accordance with one of the
remedes avaluatied in our revised sile-wide feasibilly study. In March 2013, Wyeth Holdings Cofporation (now Wyeth Holdings LLC) entered
inte an Administrative Seiiement Agreement and Order on Consent with the EPA 1o allow us 1o undertake detalled engineering design of the
remedy for the main plant area and o perdorm a focused feasibility study for two adjacent lagoons, In Sepbember 2015, the U5, on behalf of
the EPA, lodged a complaint and consent decree with the faderal District Cowrt for the District of Mew Jemsey thal will alow Wyeth Holdings
LLC to complete the design and io implement the remedy for the main plant area. In December 2015, the consent decree was entered by the
Destrict Courl. The estimated costs of the site remedy for the Morth Haven facility and the site remediation for the Bound Brook facility are
covered by accruals previously taken by us.

India’s Wational Green Tribunal (NGT) and the Mahareshtra Pollution Controd Board (MPCB) are actively reviewing various indusirial facilives
in the vicinity of Aurangabad, India, to determine whether those facilities have contributed to alleged groundwater and soil contamination in the
area. In July 2015, the NGT ssued an order directing Hoespira India. as the owner of a manufactunng facility in Aurangabad, to deposit
approximately £1.8 million in escrow (subsequently reduced o $0.9 milion) to be applied 1o any required cosls of remediation in the evant
Heospira India is determined fo have respensibility for the alleged contamination. Subsequent 1o the NGT order, MPCE ordered the immediale
closure of Hospira India's Aurangabad facility, Hospira India appealed the MPCE order and in November 2015, the closune arder was
avariurned by the NGT,

We are a party 1o a number of other proceedings brought undes the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act
of 1980, as amended, and other stale, local of foreign laws in which the primary relief scught is the cost of past andlor future remediation.

| Proceedin nment Investigat

Like other pharmacautical companies, we are subject 1o investigations and extensive regulation by govemment agencies in the U5, other
developed markets and multiple emernging markets in which we operate. As a resull, we have inleraclions with govemment agencies on an
ongaing basis. Criminal charges, and substantial fines andior civil penallies, as well as limfatons on our ability 1o conduct business in
applicable |urisdictions, could result from government investigations, Among the investigations by government agencies are the matters
discussed below,

In 2008, th U5, Department of Justice (0] fled a cvil complaint in iMervention in bva qul lam actions that had been fled under seal in the
U5, District Court for the District of Massachusetls, The complaint alleges thal Wyelh's practices relaling to the pricing for Pretonix for
Medicaid rebate purposes between 2001 and 2008, prior to Wyeth's acquisition by Phizer, viclated the Federal Civil False Claims Act and
Tederal commaon law, The bwo qul tam actions have been unsealed and the complaints include substantially similar allegations. In addion, in
2009, several states and the District of Columbia fed a complaint under the same docket number in the U.S. District Court for the District of
Massachusetts asserting wolalions of various state l[aws based an alegations substanbaly simalar to those sel forth |n the civil complaint filed
by the 0. On February 12, 2016, Wyeth and the DOJ reached an agreement in principle 1o resolve the actons pending (nthe LS. District
Court for the Distnct of Massachuselis for ST84.6 million. The agreement in principle does nol include an admission of liability by Wyeth and is
subject to the negotiation of final settlement agreements and court approval.
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In 2012, Pfizer sold the UK Marketing Authorisation fior phanyloin sodium capsules to a third party. but refained the right to supply the finished
product fo that third party. In May 2013, the LK. Competition & Markets Authority (CBMA) informed us that it had launched an investigation inte
the supply of phenyloin sodium capsules in the UK. markel. In August 2015, the CMA sved a Statement of Objections alleging thal Pfizer
and Plizer Limilad, a UK, subsidiary, engaged in sonduct that vielates UK, and EL antitnust |aws,

During 2015, certain matters, including the matiers discussed below, were resclved or were the subject of definitive settiement agreements or
sattiemeant agreaments-in-principle.

Lyrica (pregabalin)

In May and June 2011, Apotex Inc. notified us that § had fed abbreviated new drug applications with the FDA seeking approval to market
generic versions of Lyrica oral solution and Lyrica capsules, respectively, Apolex Inc. asserts the invalidity and non-infringement of the basic
pateni, as well as the seizure paten| thal expired in Oclober 2013, In July 2011, we filed an aclion against Apolex Inc, in the U5, Districl Coun
fof the District of Delaware agaarting the validity and infringement of tha challenged patents in cannection with both abbrevialed new drug
applications. In January 3015, the District Court entered a stipulated dismissal, and as a result, Apolex inc. cannot obtain FDA approval for, or
market in the U5, its generic versions of Lyrica prior to the expirabon of the basic patent in December 2018.

Viagra [sildenafil)

In Qclober 2010, we filed a palant-infringement action with respect 1o Viagra in the U5, Districl Court Tor the Southaem Destrict of Mew York
apgains! Apobex Inc, and Apobex Corp., Mylan Pharmaceulicals Ine, (Mylan) and Mylan Inc. and Actavis, Inc, These generic drug manulaciurers
have fied abbreviated new drug applications with the FOA seeking approval 1o mamket their generic versions of Viagra, They assert the
imvaligity and non-infringement of the Viagra meathod-of-use patent, which expires in 2020 (including the six-month pediatric exclusivity period
resufting from the Company's conduct of clinical studies o evaluate Revatio in the freatment of pediatric patients with pulmonary arenal
hyperiension; Viagra and Revatio have the same aclive ingredient, sildanafil)

In May and June 2011, Watson Laboratories Inc, (Watson) and Hetero Labs Limided (Hetero), respectively, nobfied ws that they had filed
abbreviated new drug applicabons with the FOA seeking approval o market their generic versions of Viagra. Each asserts the invalidity and
non-infringement of the Viagra method-of-use patent. In June and July 2011, we filed actions against Watson and Hetero, respectively, in the
LS. Destrict Court for the Southemn District of New York assering the validity and infringemeant of the Viagra method-of-use patent

In April 2015, we entered into sefllement agresments with sach of Mylan, Mylan Ing,, Walson, Actavis, Inc,, Apolex Inc. and Agolex Corp,
pursuant o which we granied lcenses 1o the method-of-use patent peamitling Mylan, Mylan Inc,, Walson, Actavis, Inc., Apolex Inc. and Apolex
Corp. 1o launch generic versions of Viagra in the U5, beginning on or after Decamiber 11, 2017, In June 2015, we enlered inio a settiemeant
egreement with Helero pursuant 1o which we gramed a license to the method-of-use pateni permitiing Hetero 1o launch & genenc version of
Viagra in the U.5. beginning on or after December 11, 2017.

Colebrex (celecoxib)

In March 2013, the USPTO granied us a reissue pabent covering methods of ireating oslecarthritis and ofher approved conditions with
cefecoxib, the active ingredient in Celebrex, The relssue palent, including the si-month pediatic exclusivity period, expired in December
2015, On the date thal the reissue patent was granted, we filed suit against Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, inc, (Teva LESA), Mylan, Walson (as
predecessor to Allergan pic), Lupin Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc. (Lupin), Apotex Corp. and Apotex Ing. in the U.S. District Court for the Eastemn
District of Virginia, asserting the infringement of the retssue patent. Each of the defendant generic drug companies had previously filed an
abbreviated new drug application with the FDA seeking approval to market a generic version of celecoxib beginning in May 2014, upon the
expiration of the basic patent (including the six-month pediatric exclusivity penod) for celecoxib. In March 2014, the District Court granted tha
defendants’ metion for summary judgment, invalidating the retssue patent In May 2014, we appealed the District Court's decision to the U.S
Count of Appeals for the Federal Circuil. In June 2015, the U5, Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuil alfirmed the Distict Courl's decision

In Aprid 2014, we entered inio setlement agreements with two of the defendants, Teva USA and Watson, pursuant to which we granted
licenses to the reissue patent permitting Teva USA and Watson to launch generic versions of celecoxib in the U5, baginning in December
2014, In June 2014 and Ootober 2014, we entered into seftlernent agreements with Mylan and Lupin, respectively, pursuant fo which we
granted licensas fo the reissue patent permitting Mylan and Lupin to launch genaric versions of celecaxib in the U.S. beginning in Decamber
2014, In December 2014, Teva USA, Watson, Mylan and Lupin commenced marketing of generic versions of celecoxib

Varkous Drugs: Of-Label Promotion Action

In hMay 2010, a purparied class action was fied in the U5, Dsinct Court far the Southem District of Mew York against Plizer and several of our
current and former officers. The camplaint alleges that the defendants violated federal securities laws by making or causing Plizer to make
false staternents, and by failing 1o disclosa or causing Pfizer lo fall to disclose material information conceming the alleged off-label promotion
of certain pharmaceutical products. alleged payments lo physicians o promote the sale of those products and government investigations
related thereto. Plaintiffs seek damages in an unspecified amount, In March 2012, the court certified a class consisting of all persons who
purchased Pizer common stock inihe LS. or on LS. slock exchanges between January 19, 2006 and January 23, 2000 and were damaged
as & result of the decline in the price of Plizer commeon stock allegedly atiributable to the claimed viclalions, In January 2015, the parties
reached an agresment in principle to resolve the matter for 5400 milion, In July 2015, the court approved the seftlement
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B, Guarantees and Indemnifications

In ine ordinary course of business and In conneciion with the sale of assets and businesses, we often indemnify our counierpanies against
certain kabiilies that may anse in connection with the transaction or related to aclivities prior ta the transaction. These indemnifications
typically perain to envircnmental, tax, employees andior product-related matiers and patent-infriingement claims. If the indemnified pary were
to make a successful claim pursuant to the terms of the indemnification, we would be required to reimburse the loss. These indemnifications
are generally subject to thweshold amounts, specified claim pericds and olhar restrictions and limitations. Hislorcally, we have nol pakd
significant amounis under these provisions and, as of December 31, 2015, recorded amounis for the estimated Fair value of these
indemnificalions were nol significant,

Pfizer Inc, has also guaranteed the leng-term debt of certain companies that it acgquired and that now are subsidaanes of Plizer

€. Purchase Commitments

As of Decamber 31, 2015, we had agreements lotaling $3.7T billion fo purchase goods and services that are enforceable and legally binding
and nclude amounts relating to advertssing, information fechnology services, employee benefit administration services, and potential
miéastone payments deamed reasonably likely o occur.

Note 18. Segment, Geographic and Other Revenue Information
A, Segment Information

W manage our commarcial operations through two distingt businesses. an Innovative Products business and an Establshed Products
business. The Innovative Products business is composed of hwo operating segments, each of which has been led by a single manager in 2015
and 2014—ihe Global Innovalive Pharmaceutical segment (GIP] and the Global Vaceines, Oncology and Consumer Healthcare segment
(WOC). Effectrve February 8, 2016, the Innovative Products business is led by a single manager. The Esiablished Products business consists
of the Global Established Pharmaceutical segment (GEP), which is also led by a single manager. Each operating segment has. responsibility
for its commercial activities and for certain IPRED projects for new investigational products and additional indications for in-line products thal
genarally have achieved proof of concepl. Each business has a geographic footprint across developed and emerging markels. As our
operations ware nol managed under the new struclure untl the baginning of fiscal 2014, eertain costs and expenses could not be directly
alfributed bo one of the new operaling segmenls. As a resull, our operating segment resulls for 2013 include alocations. The amounts subject
to allocation methods in 2013 were approximately 32,1 bileon of selling, informational and adminstrative expenses and approximately 3800
milion of research and development expanses:

= The selling, informational and adminéstralive expenses ware allocated using proportional allocation methods based on associated safling
costs, revenues or product-specific cosls, as applicable,

*  The research and devalopment expensas were aliocated based on product-specific RAD costs or revenwes melrics, as applicabla.
Management believes thal the allocations are reasonabie
Wie regularly review our segmenis and the approach used by management o evaluate performance and aliocate resources.

r nks

Some addibonal information about sach business and operating segmant follows:

Innovative Products Business Established Products Business
Global Innovative Pharmaceutical Global Vaccines, Oncology and Consumer Global Established Pharmaceutical
segment: Healthcare segment: segment:
GIP focuses on developing and VOC focuses on the development and GEP includes legacy brands that have
commercializing novel, valua-greating commercializabion of vaccines and products for host or will soon losa market exclusivity in
madicines that significanily improve oneology and consumar healthcare. Consumier both developed and emerging markels,
palients ves, Key therapeulic areas Heallhcare manutactures and markets several branded generics, genenc stirile
include infiammationimmunology, well known, oversthe-counter (OTC) products, injectable products, biosimilars and
cardiovascularimetabolic, neurosciencal Each of the three businesses in VOC aperates infugéon systems.
pain and rare diseases and include as a separale, global business, with distinct

leading brands, such as Xeljanz, Eliguis, specialization in terms of the science and
Lyrica (L1.5. and Japan), Enbred {outside markel approach necessary o delver value o
the L.5. and Canada) and Viagra (U.5. consumers and patients

and Canada)

Additionally, GEP has the knowledge and resources within R&D to develop small molecules, including mpectables, and biosimilars. On
Septembar 3, 2015, we acquired Hospira, and its commearcial operations are now included within GEP. Commencing from the acquisition date,
and in accordance with our domaestic and intemalional reporting penods, our consclidated statemaent of income, prmarily GEP's operating
results, for the: year ended December 31, 2015 reflect four months of legacy Hospira LS, operations and three manths of legacy Hospira
international aperabons. See Nade 24 for additional information.

Cur chief operating decision maker uses the revenues and eamings of the three operating segments, among other factors, for perfformance
evaluation and resource allocation.
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Cther Costs and Businass Activities

Certain costs are not allocaled 1o our operating segment resulls, such as costs associated with the Tallowing;

= WRD, which is generally responsible for research projects until prool-of-concept is acheved and than for transitioning those projects io the
appropriabe operaling segment for possible clinical and commercial developmenl. RED spending may include upfront and milestone
payments for intelieciual propery rights. This arganization alsa has responsibility for cenain science-based and other platform-sendces
organizations, which provide technical experiise and other services to the variows RED projects. WRD is also responsible for facilitating all
regulatory submissions and interactions with regulatory agencies, imcluding all safety-event activites.

= Plzer Medical, which, during the years 2013 through 2015, was responsible for the provision of medical information to healthcare
providers, patents and other parties, transparency and disclesure achivities, clinical trial results publication, grants for healthcare quality
improvemant and medical educabion, partnerships with global public health and medical associations, regulatory inspection readiness
reviews, ntemal awdits of Plzer-sponsored clinical tiaks and intemal regulatory compliance processes.

= Comporate, representing platform functions (such as worldwide technology, global real estabe operations, legal, finance, human resources,
woildwide public affairs, compliance and worldwide procurement) and cerain compensation and elher corporate costs, such as intaresl
Income and expanse, and gains and |asses on invesiments,

= Ciher unallocaled costs, representing overhead expenses associaled with our manufacturing and commercial operations not directy
attributable to an operating segrment.

= Cenain transactons and evenis such as (1) purchase accounting adjustments, where we Incur expenses sssociated with the amaortization
of fair value adjustments to invendory, infangible assets and property, plant and eguipment; (i) acquisiton-relaled cosis, where we incur
costs for executing the transaction, integraling the acquired operations and restructuring the combined company, and (i) certain
sagnificant ilems, which include non-acquisttion-related restrucluring costs, as well as costs incumed for legal seltlemeants, assel
impairments and disposals of assels or businesses, including, as applicable, any associaled fransilion actvibes,

Segment Assets

‘We manage owr assets on a lotal company basis, not by oparating segment, as many of our operating assets are shared (such as our plant
nebwork assels) or commingled (such as accounts receivable, as many of our customers are served by multiple operating segments)
Therefore, our chiel operaling decision maker does nol regulary réview any assal information by operating segment and, accordingly. we do
nol report asset information by operating segment. Tolal assels were approamately $167 billion as of December 31, 2015 and approximately
5168 billian &6 of December 31, 2014.

Selected Income Statement Information
The foliowing table provides setected income staterment information by reportable Segment:
Dopraciation and
Rovenuos Earnings"™' Amortization”™
Yoo Ended December 31, ‘Yinar Ended Decembar 31, Year Ended Decembaer 31,
[MILLICS OF DOLLARS) 2018 2014 2013 2018 2014 2013 2018 2014 2013
Repartable Segments:
GIP $13984 513861 S14M7 & TTET 57780 548549 & 28 5 285 § 2
Voc 12,803 10,144 8,285 6,607 4 8682 4216 J0E 263 23
GEF™ 21,587 25,148 27618 12,886 16,198 17,552 422 4735 &7
Tolal reporiabie segmenis 48348 49,154 51,21 27,148 J8ET1 308 878 593 847
Oriher business actiities'™ 11 253 232 (2.860)y (3,082} (2.B28) b1 ] a1 105
Roconcling Roms!

Comorate™ - - —  (B430) (5200} (5.689) 364 3 am
Purchase socounting adjustmants™ - — — (3.853) (3.641) (4.344) 3573 3re2 4 467
Acquisibon-related coss™ - — - (Ba4) 1183) [376) 75 53 124
Certain significant iterns” - 188 132 [4.329)  (3,749) (892) 48 207 167
Daher unallocaied - — — {B36) {5ET) (BT 33 7 dd

548881 549505 551584 § B965 2240 H5TI6 S 54T 5 5537 6308

T Income from continuing operations bedons provision for Exes on inooma,

" Eariain producton faciiles are shared. Depreciation is alk i based on of physical production. Amounts hene relabs solely to the depreciafion and
amonization assccatad with cominuing oparations,

" On September 3, 2015, we acquired Hospira, Commencing from the acqusition dale, and in sccordance with our domeste and mlermational reportng periods,
our conscildatad siatement of incame for e year onded Dacamber 31, 2015 roflects four months of legacy Hospera U.S. cporations and thiee monihs of legacy
Hospira inbemabonal operaSions. See Male 24 for addional inormation

L Difser bisiress achvilies includes e revenues ind oparatng resulis of Plizer CeanlraSource. ouf conlrac manufaciuring and bulk pharmacsglical chemical
sales operation, which in 2015 includes the revenues and expenses rolaled to our manufacturing and supply agresmants with Zostis. Cther business activities
A5 inchudes he cosls managed by ow WRED ceganizaton and our P Madical organization,

! Far  description, 500 the "Cther Costs and Business Actiisies” section above,

Certain significant Bems are substanihve, unusual dlems that, sither as & resull of ther nature or size, would nol be expected to cocwr as part of our nomal
Bistanigss. on @ fegulae basis,

For Reverues in 2014 and 201, cartain significant foms prmarily represen] novenues nedaled 1o our manadfoctiuing and supply agroemenls with Zoolis. For
additisnal infermation, sae MNofte 20,
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For Emmings in 2015, cortain significant bems indudess: (i) restructurning charges and implemantobon cosés associated with our cost-reducton initintives thad
ari niol aEsccialed wilh af scdguisilion of $534 milion, (i) lreign culrency b and ivsentaly mparmant ielaled 16 Vensrudla of 58T mlion, (W) conain assel
impairments of $T4T milion, (v} a charge related to pension settlements of 481 mallion, (v} charges for business ond legal entity alignment of 3282 mllion,
[wi} chargas for carain kegal maiers of 5968 milion ard (ve) cthar changes of 5332 million. For addioana mlonmalion, see Mofe 3 and Nole 4,

For Earangs In 2014, cbiain significant bems inchudes: (1) charges for cortain legal mnummm'nmm [-]ummmmmammmn (W)
charge for an addional year of Branded Prescription Drug Fee of $215 million, (i) restruchsing charges and i Wintion costs associnbed with owr cost.
reduction iniathves that ano nol Essocialed with an acquisition of 5588 milion, [¥) @ witon fos eesocaied wilh mlawrammmn-uml wiith Masck KGaA
of §1.2 bellion, |vi) changes lor usiness and legal entity alignmen! ol $168 milion and (vii) olhar charges of $165 million. For sdditicnal informafion, see Node
2, Nole 3 and Nodo 4

For Earmings in 2013, certain significant ibems inchudes: (i] palent lifigason setilement income af $1.3 bilion, (i) restructuring charges and implemerniafon
costs associabad with our cost-reduction iniilatives that am ot asseclobed wilh an acquésition of §1.3 balion, (i) not charges Tor cortain logal mattess. of $21
millian, (iv) certain assel mparments of 3836 million, (v} the gain associated with the transfer of certain product fghts o Hson Pfirer of 5453 million, (vi) cosks
Rssociadnd with the separnbon of Zoetis of 518 milkon and {vil) other charges of $2320 milion. For additional infomation, ses Mode 2E. Nofe 3 and Nafe 4,

Equity in the net income of invesiees accounted for by the equity method is not significant for any of our operating segments.

The operating sagment information does not purport to represent the revenues, costs and income from confinuing operations before provision
Tor taxes on income that each of our operating segments would have recorded had each segment operated as a standalone company during
the periods presented,

B. Geographic Information

Revenues exceeded $500 milion in each of 12 countries outside the U5, in 2015, 2014 and 2013. The LS. is the only country to contribute
maore than 10% of total revenus in 2015 and 2014, The U5, and Japan werne the only countries to confribute mone than 10% of lotal revenue
in 2013

The foliowing table provides revenues by geographic area:

Year Ended December 31,
[MILLIC#:S OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2013
Unifed Sllbﬂm 5 21,704 = 19073 § 20,274
Dwveloped Europe™ ™ 9,714 11,718 11,738
Developed Rest of World™ '™ 6,288 T.314 8,346
Emarging Markats ™+ 11,136 11,499 11,225
Revenues § 48851 § 40605 5 51,584

'H'Dnhﬂumwa.iﬂl!:.mmwm Hospira, Commancing from the acquisiion date, and in accordance with our domestic and inermational reporting perdods,
out consolidaled slafermant of incoms fof the year ended Decembet 31, 2015 refiects four manths of lsgacy Hospim LS. operations and thees months of legacy
Haspira intomatonal opermtons. Soe Male 24 for additional information
' Daveloped Europa regian inchudes the loliwang markets: Wissdern Europs, Finlond snd the Scandiniyian couniries. Revenuss denominaled in suros wore 37.4
billicen in 20015, 0.0 billion in 2014 mnd $8.9 billian in 2013

- Developed Rest of Wotld region inchudes the Tollowing markets: Australia. Canada, Japan, New Zealand and South Konoa

”wm-mmm.mmmmm the following markets: Asia (excluding Japan and Soulh Korea), Latn Arsenca, Afica, Eastern Europs,
Centmad Europe, the Midde East and Turkooy,

Long-lived assats by geographic region follow™:

As of December 31,

(MILLICRES OF DOLLARS) 2015 2014 2013
Property, plant and equipment, net
United States $ 7072 5 5575 'S 5,685
Developed Europe™ 4,376 4,606 4845
Developed Rest of World™ BE0 617 696
Emerging Markets' 1,658 983 a7
Property, plant and equipment, net 5 13,766 S 11,762 § 12,397

o Rafects lshicy Hopita amounls in 2015 commandng on b Hodpra acqunilion date, Seplambes 3, 2015,
Lo Devaloped Europa regon indisdes the following markots: Westam Europe, Finland and the Scandinasian couniries.
:' Dovoloped Res! of World region indudes the following markets: Austrolia, Canada, Japan, New Zealand, and Scuth Forom.
y Emarging Markets region includes, bul i niot Bmitsd B, the following markets: Asta (axchuding Jopan and South Korea), Latin Amarica, Africa, Esstarm Eunopea,
Cantrad Europe, the Middle Easi and Turkey,
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C. Other Revenue Information

Significant Customers

‘Wie sall pur biopharmaceutical products primarily to customers in the wholesale sector. in 2015, sales 1o ow three largest U, 5. wholesaler
customers represanted approximately 14%, 11% and 10% of lotal revenues, respectivaly, and, collectively, represenied appraximately 23% of
lotal trade accounts recaivable as of Decernber 31, 2015, In 2014, sales o our three largesl LIS, wholesaler customens represented
approximately 13%, 10% and 8% of 1o%al revenues, respectively, and, colectively, represented approximalely 25% of lotal rade accounts
recervable as of Decermnber 31, 2014 In 2013, sales 1o our three largest U S, wholesaler customens represented approximately 12%, 9% and

B% of total revenues, respectively. For all years presented, these sales and related trade accounts recaivable were concentraled in our
biopharmaceutical businesses.
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Significant Product Revenues
The foliowing table provides detailed revenus infarmation;
Vo Ended Decembar 21,
IMILLICHS OF DOLLARS| .z 2018 2014 2013
INNOWATIVE PRODUCTS BUSINESE™ 5 26,758 5 24,005 £ 23,602
GIF" § 135954 3 13.861 § 14,317
Lyrica GIP™ 3,855 3,350 2,965
Enbeel {Outside the LS. and Canada) 1333 3,850 274
Viagra GIPH 1,287 1,181 1,180
BarmFIX 752 L] g3z
Charm Charrgis 48] 847 B4E
Ganalropin 87 723 77z
Refacta AFXyriha B33 631 B2
Haljanz B3 308 14
Taviaz 28T 288 238
BnP2 232 228 09
Samaedl M8 229 217
Rapamiung 197 339 350
Alignce revense GRS 1,264 762 1,678
AN athar GIP® 405 483 40
Voo™ 5 12803 3 10144 § 9,288
Pravnas tirily™ 6,245 4 464 3974
Sutent 1428 1174 1,204
Ibrarces T3 . i
Xalkor 458 438 282
inlyts 430 410 318
FEME-IMMUNTroVae 1048 — o=
Al aither 0™ 298 m 164
Cessumar Healllears 3,395 3,446 3343
ESTABLISHED PRODUCTS BUSINESSY 1 21,687 % 25143 § 27,610
Legacy Established Products” 5 11,145 5 13018 § 14,008
Lipilee 1,880 2.081 2,315
Pramarin lamily 1,018 1,076 1,082
Norvasc 91 1,112 1,228
Aalatanalasom a8 485 580
Zalalt T4 423 488
Redpax 82 382 a5
EpiPan s 254 ma
Effeor 288 334 40
it Eins s m 387
XanaxKanax XR 224 253 276
Cardura 210 283 208
Neuronsin 186 210 218
Difluscain 81 208 238
Tikieeaym 178 141 18
Depo-Proven 170 20 191
Unasyn 118 o8 84
AR other Legacy Established Products™ ™ 4,571 5145 5,516
Perl-LOE Products” 1 B3 I BESS % 18,151
Lyrica GEP™ 1,183 1.818 1,628
Zyvax B23 1,352 1,353
Calsbrox 830 2609 2918
Prishiy TS 737 E98
Viend Ba2 756 775
Viagra GEPH* 411 504 701
Revatio 260 ] 07
AR other Per-LOE Products™ 362 Ti4 1,770
Sterile Injectabie Pharmaceulicals” § 1948 3 3IFT 8 3,378
Medral A0z 381 08
Bulpsmaoon 8 354 ]
Fragmin s 384 el ]
Tygacil 304 23 L]
Al athar Stivila Injoctable Pharmacnistcats'™ 2563 1.855 1,854
Infusion Systeens” ] a3 3 - § —
Bioaimilars ] B 3 —_ —
Odher Established Products™ ] 106 5 — & -
OTHER™ 3 506 5 451 5 %4
Revemes r 48,851 5 48505 § 51,584
Total Lyrica™ 1 4819 3 5166 % 4,585
Total Viagra™' 3 1,708 = 1,885 % 1,881
Toa! Attance recenpes” ST S
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“ The innavative Products business Is composed of fso cperating segments; GIP and YOG

Lyt reveroes froem &l of Europe. Russia, Turkey, Iersel snd Cenlral Asia countries am mchided in Lyrica-GER. Al otfwsr Lytkca revendes ane incided in
Lymica-GP. Tokal Lynca revenues represent the aggregales of workdwide revenues from Lyrica-GiP and Lyrica-GEP:

L Viagra revenues from the U5, and Canada are induded in Viagra-GIP. All other Viegra revenues ane included in Yiagra-GEP. Total Viagra revenues represaent
the aggregate of workiwide revanues from Viegra-GIP and Viagra-GEP:

I |nchades Elguis, Rabif and Enbiel (in the U_S, and Canada through Sciober 31, 20013),

Al other GIP and AN other WO are a subsel of GIP and VOL, respectisaly. All oifer Legacy Eslablisbed Prodiscts, A3 olher Pori-LOE Products and All othes
Stavile Injoctadie Pharmacouticals are subsats of Established Products.

M In 2015, all rewanues were composed of Praviast 1 3Prevenar 13, In 20148 and 2013, revenues wans composed af Se Prevnas tamily of products, which
included Prevnar 131Prevenar 13 and, io a much lesser axient, Pravanar {T-vatent],

! The Estatiished Products business consists of GEP, which includes all legacy Hospira commendal opemations. Commenaing from the acquisition date,
Seplembr 3, 2015, and in accordance with cur domastic and inlermational seperting peicds, cur conscldated statemant of meome, pimanty GEP's operating
rasulis, for the year anded Decamber 31, 2015 roflects Souw months of legacy Hospira U5, oporations and three manths of legacy Hospira intematcnal
oporationg,

* | snacy Established Products inchude products hal los! patert peobection (axduding Stedile Injectable Pharmaceuticals and Pee-.LOE Produsts)

* Pael-LOE Produscts inchude products that have Ay ot e e dnticipaled |0 soon loss patend probection. These products primanly include Celebres, Zyvox
and Rovatio in most developed markats, Lyrica in the EU, Pristiq in the ULS, and Inspea in the EU,

T Sterile Injectabie Fharmaceuticals nclude genaric injoctatles and proprietany spacially injectables (pociuding Per-LOE Products],

! infusion Syslems include Medication Managemsnt Sysiems products composed of infusion pumps and related saftware and ssrdces, as well as 1LV, Infusion
Products, inchading Earge vobamas |V, schutions and theer sssocioled sdminstrasion sels

™ Biosimidars include nflectrs {biosmiar infixdmab), Mivestim (biosimilar figrastim] and Retacrit (biosimilar epostin seta) in cortain neenational matkets,

! Inclisdes legacy Hospiny's One-lo-Ons contract manufacturing and bulk phasmpceutics) chemical aples arganizations.

-, Othar inchides revenuas fom Pliser CentreSource, our conlract marmifasturing and bullk phasmaceulical chemical sales onganizalion, and revanwes related o
our manufaciuring and supply agreamants with Zoets.

“ Total Alliance revenues represen the aggrogate of worldwide mevenues. from Alkance revanues GEP and Allkance revenues GEP, which s inchuded in All other
Ligacy Estabished Products
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Note 19. Pending Combination with Allergan ple

On November 23, 2015, we announced that we have enfered into a definilive merger agreement with Allergan, a global pharmaceutical
company inconporated in Ireland, under which we have agreed 1o combine with ABergan in a stock transaction valued at $363.63 per Alergan
share, for a total enterpeise value of approgmately §160 bikon, basad on the closing price of Pfizes common stock of 53218 on November 20,
2015 {1he last trading day prior to the annowncement) and certain other assumplions. Allergan sharehalders will receive 11.3 shares of the
combined company for each of their Allergan shares by virlue of a share spil, and Plizer shareholders will have the oplion of receiving one
share of the combined company for éach of their Plizer shares or receiving cash instead of shares of the combined company for some or all of
their Pfizer shares, praovided that the aggregate amount of cash to be paid in the merger will not be less than 56 billon or greater than $12
billion. In the event that elections to recefve cash and shares in the merger would otherwise resuft in an aggregate of less than 56 billien or
greatesr than 512 billion of cash being paid cut in the merger, then the share elections and cash elections will be subject to proraticn. The
completion of the transaction, which is expecied in the second half of 2018, & subject 1o certain conditions, including receipt of regulalory
approval in certain jurisdictions, including the LS. and EU, the recaipt of necessary approvals from both Plizer and Alergan shareholders, and
hex complation of Allergan’s pending divestiture of is genencs business to Teva Pharmaceuticals Indusiries Lid. The merger agreement atso
provides that the businesses of Plizer and Allergan will be cormbdned under the existing Allergan entity, which, subject 1o approval by Allergan
sharehodders, will be renamed “Plizer plc.”

2015 Financial Report 129

369/382



EDINETOOOO

OOOOOO0O0OO(E05856)
ooooooo
@
plc
2016 6 3 50 2018 1.200 12 5,000
2019 1.450 8 5,000 2021 1.950 11 5,000 2026
2.750 12 5,000 2044 4.400
5 2044
2015 3 2 SEC Form S-3 333-202430
2016 24 99.25 52
PDE4
crisaborole FDA
@

17

370/382



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog

2012 2013

2013 2015

371/382



20

372/382

2013

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog

2015



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog

50%

50%

50%

2008

373/382



10.

12 31

374/382

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog



11.

(

(

)
(

(

)
(

)

20.315

)

49 12 31

()

)

20.315

20

26

5 1 1

20

5 1 1

21 1 1
11

21 1 1
26 1 1

15.315

49 12 31

49 12 31

50 1 1

20

375/382

20

EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog
2,000
20
20.315
26 1 1 49 12 31
20.315
26 1 1
15
26 1 1 49 12 31



(

)

376/382

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog



@
O]

®

*

®

©)

)

®

2014

2015

12

©

)
( 2014 1 1
( 2015 1 1
)
)
)

19

12 31

6 28 )

19

19

19

377/382

)

27

27

27

27

27

28

28

28

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog

10 26



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog

378/382



3
2016 29
ASU 2015-17
2015 12 31
31
2016 17

2015

2014 12 31

379/382

EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog
2015 12 31
FASB
2015
2015 12 31 2015 12
242 15



2015

2015 2014 12 31

(2013)
2016

EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog

2014 12 31 2015 12

2015 12 31
2015-17
C0SO
2015 12 31
29 2015 12 31

380/382



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E05856)
oooooog

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and the Shareholders of Pfizer Inc.:

We consent to the use of our report dated February 29, 2016, with respect to the consolidated balance sheets of
Pfizer Inc. and Subsidiary Companies as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements
of income, comprehensive income, equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2015, and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015,
which reports appear in the 2015 Annual Report on Form 10-K of Pfizer Inc., incorporated herein by reference and
to the reference and to the reference to our firm under the heading “Section VI — Financial Conditions’ in the
Japanese Securities Report filed by Pfizer Inc. with the Ministry of Finance in Japan.

Our report on the consolidated financial statements refers to Pfizer Inc.’s adoption of FASB Accounting Standards
Update No. 2015-17, Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes.

Our report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, contains an
explanatory paragraph that states Pfizer Inc. acquired Hospira, Inc. on September 3, 2015, and management
excluded from its assessment of the effectiveness of Pfizer Inc.’s internal control over financia reporting as of
December 31, 2015, Hospira, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting associated with total assets of $24.2
billion and total revenues of $1.5 billion included in the consolidated financial statements of Pfizer Inc. and
Subsidiary Companies as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015. Our audit of internal control over financial
reporting of Pfizer Inc. also excluded an evaluation of the internal control over financial reporting of Hospira, Inc.

KPMG LLP

New York, New Y ork
June 17, 2016
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The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Pfizer Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Pfizer Inc. and Subsidiary Companies as of December 31, 2015 and 2014,
and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2015. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Pfizer Inc.
and Subsidiary Companies as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31, 2015, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1B to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has adopted on a retrospective basis FASB Accounting
Standards Update No. 2015-17, Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes classifying all deferred tax assets, liabilities and associated
valuation allowances as non-current.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness
of Pfizer Inc. and Subsidiary Companies’ internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, based on criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO),
and our report dated February 29, 2016 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effective operation of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting.

KPMGLLP

New York, New York
February 29, 2016
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